P Sacramento City Unified School District
oacramento e BOARD OF EDUCATION

city unified | Children

School District| '] 'St M E ET I N G AN D WO R KS H O P

Board of Education Members Thursday, September 7, 2017
Jay Hansen, President, (Trustee Area 1) - =
Jessie Ryan, Vice President, (Trustee Area 7) 4:30 p.m. Closed Session

Darrel Woo, Second Vice President, (Trustee Area 6) 6:30 p.m. Open Session
Ellen Cochrane, (Trustee Area 2)
Christina Pritchett, (Trustee Area 3)
Michael Minnick, (Trustee Area 4)

Serna Center

Mai Vang, (Trustee Area 5) Community Conference Rooms
Sarah Nguyen, Student Member 5735 47" Avenue
Sacramento, CA 95824

2017/18-4

Allotted Time

4:30p.m. 1.0 OPEN SESSION / CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL

20 ANNOUNCEMENT AND PUBLIC COMMENT REGARDING ITEMS TO BE
DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION

3.0 CLOSED SESSION

While the Brown Act creates broad public access rights to the meetings of the Board of Education, it also
recognizes the legitimate need to conduct some of its meetings outside of the public eye. Closed session
meetings are specifically defined and limited in scope. They primarily involve personnel issues, pending
litigation, labor negotiations, and real property matters.

3.1  Government Code 54956.9 Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated
Litigation:
a) Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to subdivision (d)(2) of Government
Code section 54956.9
b) Initiation of litigation pursuant to subdivision (d)(4) of Government Code
section 54956.9

3.2 Government Code 54957.6 (a) and (b) Negotiations/Collective Bargaining CSA,
SCTA, SEIU, Teamsters, UPE, Unrepresented Management

3.3 Government Code 54957 — Public Employee
Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment

3.4 Government Code 54957 — Public Employee Appointment
a) Hiram Johnson High School — Principal

(Board Agenda, September 7, 2017) 1



6:30 p.m.

6:35 p.m.

6:40 p.m.

6:45 p.m.

6:50 p.m.

7:05 p.m.

7:35 p.m.

7:45 p.m.

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

CALL BACK TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

4.1 Broadcast Statement (Student Member Nguyen)

4.2  The Pledge of Allegiance will be led Raymond White an 11™ grade student from
West Campus High School.

. Presentation of Certificate by Member Michael Minnick.

ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION
AGENDA ADOPTION

SPECIAL PRESENTATION

7.1  Approve Resolution No. 2958: In Recognition of Food 5 minutes
Literacy Month, September 2017 (Jay Hansen)

PUBLIC COMMENT 15 minutes

Members of the public may address the Board on non-agenda items that are within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Board. Please fill out a yellow card available at the entrance. Speakers may be called in
the order that requests are received, or grouped by subject area. We ask that comments are limited to two
(2) minutes with no more than 15 minutes per single topic so that as many people as possible may be heard.
By law, the Board is allowed to take action only on items on the agenda. The Board may, at its discretion,
refer a matter to district staff or calendar the issue for future discussion.

BOARD WORKSHOP/STRATEGIC PLAN AND OTHER INITIATIVES

9.1 Student Achievement Presentation: Graduation Information

(Iris Taylor and Vincent Harris) 20 minute presentation

10 minute discussion

9.2  Approve AB 1200 Disclosure of Cost and Ratification of Action

the Tentative Agreement with Bargaining Unit, United 5 minute presentation

Professional Educators (UPE) (Cancy McArn) 5 minute discussion
CONSENT AGENDA 2 minutes

Generally routine items are approved by one motion without discussion. The Superintendent or a Board
member may request an item be pulled from the consent agenda and voted upon separately.

10.1  Items Subject or Not Subject to Closed Session:

10.1a Approve Grants, Entitlements and Other Income Agreements,
Ratification of Other Agreements, Approval of Bid Awards, Approval of
Declared Surplus Materials and Equipment, Change Notices and Notices
of Completion (Gerardo Castillo, CPA)

10.1b Approve Personnel Transactions 9/7/17 (Cancy McArn)

(Board Agenda, September 7, 2017) 2



747 p.m.

8:02 p.m.

8:11 p.m.

8:16 p.m.

8:21p.m.

8:26 p.m.

10.1c

10.1d

10.1e

10.1f

10.1g

10.1h

10.1i

10.1j

Approve Textbook Adoptions for Advanced Placement (AP) Social
Science Classes: Psychology and US History (Dr. Iris Taylor and
Kari Hanson-Smith)

Approve Alice Birney Waldorf Field Trip to Ashland, Oregon
September 26 — 29, 2017 (Lisa Allen and Tu Carroz)

Approve C.K. McClatchy High School Field Trip to Dallas, Texas
September 13 — 18, 2017 (Lisa Allen and Mary Hardin Young)

Approve Board Bylaw (BB) 9002: Constituent Services
(Nathaniel Browning)

Approve Board Policy (BP) 1300: Civility Policy
(Nathaniel Browning)

Approve Board Bylaw (BB) 9005: Governance Standards
(Nathaniel Browning)

Approve Resolution No. 2957: Resolution Regarding Board Stipends

(Jay Hansen)

Approve Minutes of the August 17, 2017, Board of Education Meeting

(Jorge A. Aguilar)

11.0 COMMUNICATIONS

11.1 Employee Organization Reports:

11.2

11.3

11.4

11.5

11.6

= CSA
SCTA
SEIU
Teamsters
UPE

District Parent Advisory Committees:
= Community Advisory Committee
= District English Learner Advisory Committee
= Local Control Accountability Plan/Parent Advisory Committee

Superintendent’s Report (Jorge A. Aguilar)

President’s Report (Jay Hansen)

Student Member Report (Sarah Nguyen)

Information Sharing By Board Members

(Board Agenda, September 7, 2017)

Information
3 minutes each

Information
3 minutes each

Information
5 minutes

Information
5 minutes

Information
5 minutes

Information
10 minutes



8:36 p.m.

8:46 p.m.

8:50 p.m.

12.0

11.7 Board Committee Reports Information
= Board Facilities Committee 10 minutes
= Board Budget Committee
= Board Academic Committee
= Board Governance & Policy Committee

FUTURE BOARD MEETING DATES / LOCATIONS

v~ September 21, 2017, 4:30 p.m. Closed Session, 6:30 p.m. Open Session, Serna Center,
5735 47™ Avenue, Community Room, Regular Workshop Meeting

v" October 5, 2017 4:30 p.m. Closed Session, 6:30 p.m. Open Session, Serna Center,
5735 47™ Avenue, Community Room, Regular Workshop Meeting

13.0 ADJOURNMENT

NOTE: The Sacramento City Unified School District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public
meeting process. If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to
participate in the public meeting, please contact the Board of Education Office at (916) 643-9314 at least 48 hours
before the scheduled Board of Education meeting so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you.
[Government Code § 54953.2; Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, § 202 (42 U.S.C. §12132)] Any public records
distributed to the Board of Education less than 72 hours in advance of the meeting and relating to an open session item
are available for public inspection at 5735 47" Avenue at the Front Desk Counter and on the District’s website
at www.scusd.edu

(Board Agenda, September 7, 2017) 4


http://www.scusd.edu/

" SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
\ BOARD OF EDUCATION
Sacramento

City Unified Agenda Item 7.1
School District

Meeting Date: September 7, 2017

Subject: Approve Resolution No. 2958: In Recognition of Food Literacy Month,
September 2017

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

Public Hearing

LA

Division: Board Office

Recommendation: Approve Resolution No. 2958: In Recognition of Food Literacy Month,
September 2017.

Background/Rationale: The Board of Education wishes to designate September 2017 as
Food Literacy Month. The Resolution recognizes the impact of food choices of the health of
our students, the environment and our community.

Financial Considerations: None

LCAP Goal(s): Family and Community Empowerment

Documents Attached:
1. Resolution No. 2958

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 minutes

Submitted by: Nathaniel Browning, Special Assistant to the BOE

Approved by: Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent

lofl



SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION

RESOLUTION NO. 2958

RECOGNITION OF FOOD LITERACY
MONTH, SEPTEMBER 2017

WHEREAS, “Food Literacy” is defined as the understanding of the impact of our food choices on
health, the environment, and our community; and

WHEREAS, Our food choices affect our health. In California, 38 percent of children are
overweight. If not corrected, poor diet and physical inactivity will likely overtake tobacco as the leading
cause of preventable death in America; and

WHEREAS, Residents living in low-income and underserved urban neighborhoods without
access to fresh, healthy foods, known as "food deserts,"” have more health problems and higher mortality
rates than residents of areas with a higher proportion of grocery stores; and

WHEREAS, People who shop at farmers' markets obtain products that make a shorter farm-
to-table trip which improves carbon emissions, purchase directly from a family farm, obtain cultural
and specialty fruits and vegetables not easily available elsewhere; and

WHEREAS, Our food choices affect our community, create jobs, and raise incomes in the areas
they serve; and

WHEREAS, Education is needed to inspire change. A focus on nutritional education is vital to ensure

that our students and Community become and remain healthy, and continue to flourish; and

WHEREAS, When individuals are taught how to cook with fresh fruits and vegetables, they are 85
percent more likely to incorporate them into their diet; and

WHEREAS, The objective of food literacy awareness month is to promote food education, inspire
good food choices, encourage parental involvement, and motivate communitywide support.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Sacramento City Unified School District
Board of Education proclaims the month of September 2017 as food literacy awareness month.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Sacramento City Unified School District Board of Education on this 7th
day of September, 2017, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:

ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

ATTESTED TO:

Jorge A. Aguilar Jay Hansen
Secretary of the Board of Education President of the Board of Education



at?
Scraments SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

City Unified BOARD OF EDUCATION
School District

Agenda Item 9.1

Meeting Date: September 7, 2017

Subject: Student Achievement Presentation: Graduation

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

Public Hearing

O I

Division: Academic Office/Continuous Improvement

Recommendation: This agenda item is for discussion only.

Background/Rationale: The Sacramento City Unified School District recognizes that
high school graduation is a pivotal milestone in the lives of its students and works
diligently to ensure all students successfully complete the required course work and
courses of study to graduate from the school district with the requisite skills for college
and career readiness. The district’'s new Equity, Access, and Social Justice Guiding
Principle underscores the importance of high school graduation and its significance in
ensuring that all students are not just given an equal opportunity to graduate, but are
able to do so with the greatest number of postsecondary choices from the widest array
of options.

However, in recent years the SCUSD graduation rate trend has been uneven. For
example, the graduation rate was 79.9% for the 2012-2013 school year, peaked at
85.3% for the 2013-2014 school year but declined back to 80.5% for the 2015-2016
school year. This concerning pattern led Superintendent Aguilar to create the
graduation taskforce which was announced on the first day of school, August 31%. The
taskforce will convene in September with the charge of developing a set of rigorous
recommendations for the Superintendent by December 2017 that will guide district
policy and practice and lead to improvements in graduation rates where all students are
fully prepared for any postsecondary option they may choose.

The purpose of this agenda item is to provide the board of education an update on
recent graduation trends.

Page 1 of 2



Financial Considerations: None

LCAP Goal(s): College, Career and Life Ready Graduates

Documents Attached:
1. Executive Summary

Estimated Time of Presentation: 20 minutes
Submitted by: Iris Taylor, Chief Academic Officer and

Vincent Harris, Chief of Continuous Improvement
and Accountability

Approved by: Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent

Page 2 of 2



Board of Education Executive Summary -at?

Academic Office/Continuous Improvement Sacramento
Student Achievement Presentation: Graduation giL»" Li“]i)‘,i"td. t

chool Listric
September 7, 2017

I. Overview/History of Department or Program

The Sacramento City Unified School District recognizes that high school graduation is a pivotal
milestone in the lives of its students and works diligently to ensure all students successfully
complete the required course work and courses of study to graduate from the school district
with the requisite skills for college and career readiness. The district’s new Equity, Access, and
Social Justice Guiding Principle underscores the importance of high school graduation and its
significance in ensuring that all students are not just given an equal opportunity to graduate,
but are able to do so with the greatest number of postsecondary choices from the widest array
of options.

However, in recent years the SCUSD graduation rate trend has been uneven. For example, the
graduation rate was 79.9% for the 2012-2013 school year, peaked at 85.3% for the 2013-2014
school but declined back to 80.5% for the 2015-2016 school year. This concerning pattern led
Superintendent Aguilar to create the graduation taskforce which was announced on the first
day of school, August 31%. The taskforce will convene in September with the charge of
developing a set of rigorous recommendations for the Superintendent by December 2017 that
will guide district policy and practice and lead to improvements in graduation rates where all
students are fully prepared for any postsecondary option they may choose.

Il. Driving Governance:

Per board policy 6146.1 - Because graduation from high school provides students with
opportunities for postsecondary education and or employment, the Governing Board desires to
prepare each student to obtain a diploma of high school graduation. High Graduation
represents an important life achievement for the student, family and community. America’s
Promise Alliance has done extensive work on the importance of high school graduation. Below
are several reasons why high school graduation matters:

e High school graduates are more likely to be employed, make higher taxable income, and
aid in job generation.

e High school graduates earn a national average of $8,000 more annually compared to
high school dropouts.

e High school graduates are less likely to engage in criminal behavior or require social
services.

¢ High school graduates have better health and longer life expectancy.

¢ High school graduates are more likely to vote. During the 2012 presidential election, 4
percent of people who left high school without graduating voted compared to 24
percent of youth with only a high school diploma and 37 percent with a college
degree.@l

Academic Office/Continuous Improvement


http://www.americaspromise.org/high-school-graduation-facts-ending-dropout-crisis%23endnote28

Board of Education Executive Summary -at?

Academic Office/Continuous Improvement Sacramento
Student Achievement Presentation: Graduation giL»" Li“]i)',i"td. t

chool Listric
September 7, 2017

e High school graduates contribute to America’s national security because students that
leave high school without a diploma are not qualified to serve in the military.

¢ The nation’s economy depends on skilled labor. Business leaders report difficulty in
finding enough qualified employees with the skills, training and education to meet their
companies’ needs.

The important takeaway is that high graduation matters in multiple ways. High school
graduates have a much higher chance of achieving their personal dreams than high school drop
outs. Our job is to ensure that students graduate high school ready for whatever they aspire to
do next in life.

lll. Budget:

The budget for this item will be determined by the recommendations of the Graduation
Taskforce.

IV. Goals, Objectives and Measures:

Improving graduation rate initiatives are included in the district’s LCAP such as adding
counselors at the secondary level, a California College Guidance Initiative pilot and College
Readiness Block grant initiatives. In addition as the Graduation Task Force completes its work,
several of their recommendations will be adopted during next year’s budget process and LCAP
revisions.

V. Major Initiatives:
Even before the graduation task force meets, it is important to note that the district has started
work to increase the graduation rate.

This work started on Monday, August 21° with a focused training for counselors and site
administrators. Superintendent Aguilar and district leaders defined expectations around
increasing Sacramento City’s graduation rate and how counselor work directly impacts the
Equity, Access and Social Justice work of the district through the effective use of the master
scheduling process to updraft as many students as possible through graduation and a-g
completion. In addition, Dr. Trish Hatch, an expert and best selling author in the field of
counseling, provided an overview of the counseling profession, the importance of building a
data driven counseling program, and the need for principals and counselors to build a strong
collaborative relationship. This effort was very timely given the relatively short window to
adjust student schedules before the start of the school year.

In addition, on Saturday, August 26" a training was held with the high school registrars to

complete quality control on student transcripts. District staff shared best practices regarding
the transcript review process to ensure that course codes were appropriately showing on

Academic Office/Continuous Improvement



Board of Education Executive Summary -at?

Academic Office/Continuous Improvement Sacramento
Student Achievement Presentation: Graduation City Unified

School District
September 7, 2017

student transcripts. This work primarily applies to out of district or out of country students
where transcripts may not clearly define the student course work. In addition, registrars were
able to verify that recently updated course codes appeared correctly on student transcripts.

VI. Results:

It is important to note that the Sacramento City Unified school district’s graduation rate trend
data has remained inconsistent year over year and there are significant gaps between student
groups. While it is important to focus on the long-term aspiration of graduating all students
college and career readly, it is critical to “see” the current reality. The chart below provides an
overview of the district and subgroup graduation trends. The key takeaway is that the district
has an important opportunity to accelerate graduation results for every student group.

School Hispanic | Asian | African White English | Special
Year District American Learner | Education

2015-2016 | 80.5% | 77.5% 90.8% | 70.6% 83.6% 73.3% | 56.6%
2014-2015 | 80.3% | 76.9% 89.5% | 69.0% 82.3% 72.9% | 57.5%
2013-2014 | 85.0% | 82.1% 90.8% | 73.3% 90.8% 77.7% | 66.5%
2012-2013 | 85.3% | 83.1% 90.3% | 76.2% 89.1% 78.3% | 70.0%
2011-2012 | 79.9% | 75.2% 89.3% | 70.4% 79.3% 75.4% | 63.4%

VII. Lessons Learned/Next Steps:
e The graduation taskforce will meet from September to December 2017 and present its

findings at the December board meeting.

e |t will take a combination of district staff, board leadership and community partners to
ensure that all students have an equal opportunity to graduate with the greatest
number of postsecondary choices from the widest array of options.

Academic Office/Continuous Improvement



at?

Sacramento SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

City U"if_”wd. BOARD OF EDUCATION
School District

Agenda Item 9.2

Meeting Date: September 7, 2017

Subject: Approve AB 1200 Disclosure of Cost and Ratification of the Tentative
Agreement with Bargaining Unit, United Professional Educators (UPE)

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

Public Hearing

X0

Division: Human Resource Services

Recommendation: Approve AB 1200 Disclosure of Cost and Ratification of the
Tentative Agreement with Bargaining Unit, United Professional Educators (UPE).

Background/Rationale: Government Code section 3547.5 requires public school
districts to provide, at a meeting of their governing boards, with a summary and costs of
negotiated agreements with exclusive representatives before they are implemented. A
format for such disclosures has been established by the Superintendent of Public
Instruction. The disclosures for each tentative agreement, referenced below, are
attached.

Financial Considerations: See attachment A

LCAP Goal(s): Safe, Emotionally Healthy and Engaged Students

Documents Attached:

1. Executive Summary

2. Attachment A - Sacramento County Office of Education — Public Disclosure of Collective
Bargaining Agreements (copies to be provided at the Board Meeting)

3. Attachment B -Tentative Agreements (signed copies to be provided at the Board Meeting)

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min

Submitted by: Cancy McArn, Chief Human Resources Officer and
Gerardo Castillo, Chief Business Officer

Approved by: Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent

Page 1 of 1



Board of Education Executive Summary “’

Human Resources Services Sacramento
Approve AB 1200 Disclosure of Cost and Ratification of the City Unified

Tentative Agreement with Bargaining Unit — United Professional

School District

Educators (UPE)
September 7, 2017 Board Meeting

OVERVIEW / HISTORY

Government Code §3547.5 requires districts to provide the Board of Education, as well
as the public, with a summary and costs of negotiated agreements with exclusive
representatives before they are implemented. The AB 1200 Disclosure provides a
summary of the major provisions of the terms of the negotiated tentative agreement.

In addition, the cost of the terms for the years of the agreement must also be presented
to the public prior to the final approval.

DRIVING GOVERNANCE

e Board Policy — Administrative Regulation 4243.1 — Public Notice — Personnel
Negotiations — Before entering into a negotiated agreement, the Board shall
disclose, at a public meeting, the major provisions of the agreement, including but
not limited to the costs that would be incurred by the district under the agreement
for the current and subsequent fiscal years.

e Government Code 3547.5 — Before a public school employer enters into a written
agreement with an exclusive representative covering matters within the scope of
representation, the major provisions of the agreement, including, but not limited to,
the costs that would be incurred by the public school employer under the
agreement for the current and subsequent fiscal years, shall be disclosed at a public
meeting of the public school employer in a format established for this purpose by
the Superintendent of Public Instruction.

e Government Code 3540.2 — A school district that has a qualified or negative
certification pursuant to Section 42131 of the Education Code shall allow the county
office of education in which the school district is located at least 10 working days to
review and comment on any proposed agreement made between the exclusive
representative and the public school employer.

BUDGET

See Attachment A: Sacramento County Office of Education, Public Disclosure of
Collective Bargaining Agreement

. GOALS, OBJECTIVES, AND MEASURES

United Professional Educators (“UPE”) and the Sacramento City Unified School District
(“District”), collectively referred to as the “Parties” negotiated in good faith to reach a
Tentative Agreement (“TA”) 2016/17 through 2018/19, as set forth in Attachment B.

Human Resource Services 1



Board of Education Executive Summary ,‘\’

Human Resources Services Sacramento

Approve AB 1200 Disclosure of Cost and Ratification of the City Unified
Tentative Agreement with Bargaining Unit — United Professional School District
Educators (UPE)

September 7, 2017 Board Meeting

V. MAIJOR INITIATIVES

United Professional Educator (“UPE”)

The key provisions of the Tentative Agreement with UPE are summarized as follows:

Compensation
1. Itresultsin 3.13% increase for 2016-17 and after that increase will be step and

column. The increase reflects a new salary schedule rather than an across the
board increase for all UPE positions.

2. Some UPE represented job categories were already reasonably competitive,
others were not. New salary schedule adjusts compensation to make all UPE
represented positions competitive. Some salary increases far exceed others.
Some received no increase.

3. Contract offers accelerated longevity steps to incentivize valued employees to
remain with the school district

4. For the first time, family benefits (80%) are being offered to UPE represented
employees rectifying most significant deficit SCUSD faced in attracting new
administrators to the district.

5. UPE employees will contribute $500 toward OPEB, phased in over three years to
help with unfunded retiree benefit costs.

6. Current UPE members will reduce vacation days from 22 to 5 and extinguish the
unfunded vacation accumulation liability. Future UPE members will not receive

any vacation days.

VI. RESULTS

Good faith bargaining between the Parties resulted in a signed TA between the
bargaining unit United Professional Educators (UPE) and the District.

VII.  LESSONS LEARNED / NEXT STEPS

Approve AB 1200 Disclosure of Cost and Ratification of the Tentative Agreements for
the United Professional Educators (UPE) employees.

Human Resource Services 2



-y
Sacramento SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

City Unified BOARD OF EDUCATION

School District
Agenda Item 10.1a

Meeting Date: September 7, 2017

Subject: Approval of Grants, Entitlements, and Other Income Agreements
Ratification of Other Agreements
Approval of Bid Awards
Approval of Declared Surplus Materials and Equipment
Change Notices
Notices of Completion

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

Public Hearing

N

Division: Business Services

Recommendation: Recommend approval of items submitted.

Background/Rationale: None

Financial Considerations: See attached.

LCAP Goal(s): College, Career and Life Ready Graduates; Safe, Emotionally Healthy,
Engaged Students; Family and Community Empowerment

Documents Attached:

1. Grants, Entitlements, and Other Income Agreements
2. Expenditure and Other Agreements

3. Recommended Bid Awards — Supplies/Equipment

Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A

Submitted by: Gerardo Castillo, CPA, Chief Business Officer
Jessica Sulli, Contract Specialist

Approved by: Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent

Page 1 of 1



GRANTS, ENTITLEMENTS AND OTHER INCOME AGREEMENTS - REVENUE

Contractor Description Amount

ADULT EDUCATION

A18-00024 7/1/17 — 12/31/18: ELL Workforce Navigator Program: $120,000
Sacramento Services will be provided to 40 students at the Charles A. No Match
Employment and Jones Career and Education Center and will include
Training Agency vocational English language instruction, Adult Basic
(SETA) Education (ABE), high school completion/equivalency,

career exploration, labor market research, career pathways
development, work based learning, vocational training,
support services, and job placement and retention services.
Special focus will be placed on targeting outreach to
refugee and Special Immigrant Visa (SIV) holder
populations.
Project Outcomes:
e Increase referrals enrollments and co-enrollments
of ELLs in the workforce system
e Increase alignment and integration of WIOA Title |
and Title Il programs
e Increase in ELLs obtaining high school degree
e Increase in ELL training enroliments
e Increase in numbers of ELLs obtaining gainful

employment
A18-00026 7/1/17 - 6/30/18: Carl Perkins Career and Technical $46,951
California Department Education (CTE) Grant. Funding supports the special No Match
of Education population of approximately 400 adults in Career Technical

Education programs at the Charles A. Jones Career &
Education Center. District CTE programs help to
prepare our adult students for jobs.

AREA ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT (EQUITY)

A18-00027 8/15/17 — 8/14/18: The SEL Teacher Professional Learning $25,000
Rockefeller Cohort aims to bring a group of K-12 SCUSD teachers No Match
Philanthropy together in order to collaborate and align Social Emotional

Learning core competencies to academic content and
classroom climate practices.

e The cohort will meet monthly to collaborate in
shared learning around setting classroom norms
and intentions, the process of reflection, and SEL
application to academic content.

e As ayear-end goal, the cohort will develop a
Teacher SEL/Academic Integration Toolkit to be
shared with other teachers in the district.

e The Cohort will consist of 30 teachers who have yet
to be identified, but will represent the K-12
spectrum.

e Approximately 900 students will be impacted by
this project, with potential for more as the toolkit is
shared district-wide.

The grant will be used to compensate teachers for their
time, as well as for materials, supplies, and printing of

Page 1 of 3



resources.

STUDENT SUPPORT & HEALTH SERVICES

A18-00021
The California
Endowment

8/1/17 — 7/31/19: Connect Center — Strengthening Health
and Mental Health Services: To improve health outcomes
for youth by connecting students and their parents with
accessible health care and mental health supports within
the district. The Connect Center serves all district schools.
Expected outcomes include:
e Increased coordination and integration of health
promoting services within and between the district

and community partners, such as improving health

insurance enrollment and navigation through our
partnership with Sacramento Covered.

e Increased knowledge and utilization of the Connect

Center as a portal to health care and wellness for
students and families, particularly for students
attending school sites without on-site Student
Support Centers or other supports.

e Increased capacity of the Connect Center to
support the needs of the district's most vulnerable
students, such as LGBT support services that
provide Safe Zone training to staff, Gay Straight
Alliance Club technical assistance, LGBT Task
Force facilitation, and mentoring to students.

EXPENDITURE AND OTHER AGREEMENTS

Contractor

Description

FACILITIES SUPPORT SERVICES

SA18-00144

Premier Management

Group

9/1/17 — Completion of Services. Construction
Management services for field improvements at C.K.
McClatchy High School.

LEATAATA FLOYD ELEMENTARY

SA18-00154

Conditions for Learning

7/1/17 — 6/30/18: Support Leataata Floyd Elementary
School educators in aligning the District’s Strategic Plan,
21st Century skills and Standards-Based Project Based
learning through on-site training and in-class support.

YOUTH DEVELOPMENT

SA18-00177
Boys & Girls Club

9/1/17 — 6/30/18: Develop, maintain and sustain programs
that offer expanded learning programming at Edward
Kemble and Leataata Floyd Elementary Schools and
Teichert Branch community site.

Page 2 of 3

$130,000
No Match

Amount

$129,000
Measure Q
Funds

$95,000
Title | Funds

$287,970

21 Century
Community Learning
Center; After School
Education & Safety
Funds



SA18-00178
Center for Fathers &
Families

SA18-00179
City of Sacramento
Teen Services

SA18-00180
Focus on Family
Foundation

SA18-00181
New Hope Community
Development Corp.

SA18-00183
Roberts Family
Development Center

SA18-00184
Target Excellence

9/1/17 — 6/30/18: Develop, maintain and sustain the Before
& After School Programs at Fr. Keith B. Kenny, H.W.
Harkness and Isador Cohen and Pacific Elementary
Schools.

9/1/17 — 6/30/18: Develop, maintain and sustain programs
that offer expanded learning programming at Sam Brannan
Middle School

9/1/17 — 6/30/18: Develop, maintain and sustain programs
that offer expanded learning programming at John Still K-8
School, Parkway and Susan B. Anthony Elementary
Schools, Luther Burbank High School and Phoenix Park
community site.

9/1/17 — 6/30/18: Develop, maintain and sustain programs
that offer expanded learning programming at Hollywood
Park and Sol Aureus after school programs, William Land
before school program, and William Land Mandarin
Immersion program.

9/1/17 — 6/30/18: Develop, maintain and sustain programs
that offer expanded learning programming at Leataata
Floyd Elementary School and Meadow Glen neighborhood
community site.

9/1/17 — 6/30/18: Develop, maintain and sustain programs
that offer expanded learning programming at Bret Harte,
Cesar Chavez, Elder Creek, Ethel |. Baker, James
Marshall, John Sloat, Oak Ridge, Theodore Judah and
Mark Twain Elementary Schools and Rosa Parks K-8
School.

RECOMMENDED BID AWARDS — SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT

Bid No. 170808
Bids Received:
Recommendation:

Amount/Funding:

BIDDER

Farmington Fresh, LLC

Gold Star Foods
Peterson Farms Fresh

$405,049

21 Century
Community Learning
Center; After School
Education & Safety
Funds

$139,230

21 Century
Community Learning
Center; After School
Education & Safety
Funds

$687,901

21 Century
Community Learning
Center; After School
Education & Safety;
Title | Funds

$260,598
After School
Education & Safety;
Title | Funds

$134,240
21 Century
Community Learning
Center; Title | Funds

$1,598,147

21 Century
Community Learning
Center; After School
Education & Safety;
Title | Funds

Nutrition Services — Fresh Sliced Bagged Apples & Bagged Grapes

August 24, 2017
Farmington Fresh

$619,255.00 / Nutrition Services

BIDDER LOCATION AMOUNT

Stockton, CA $619,255.00
Ontario, CA $619,199.99
Shelby, Ml Non-responsive

Page 3 of 3



Sata

GOVERNING BOARD

e e ———t

LARRY CARR
Counclimember
Chty of Sacramento

PATRICK KENNEDY
Board of Supsrvisors
County of Sacramento

DON NOTTOLI

Board of Supervisors
County of Secramento

SOPHIA SCHERMAN
Public Representative

JAY SCHENIRER

Counclimember
City of Sacramento

fe——————aee———— s

KATHY KOSSICK
Executive Director

925 Del Paso Bivd,, Sulte 100
Sacramento, CA 88818

Main Office
(916) 203-3800

Head 8tart
(916) 283-3804

Website: hitpi//wyvy.seta.net

“preparing People for Success: in School, in Work, in Life”

Sacramento
Employment and
Training

Agency

July 7, 2017

Dr. Susan Lytle Gilmore

Director |1, Adult Education
Sacramento City Unified School District
5451 Lemon Hill Avenue

Sacramento, CA 95824

CAT NO./ICFDA: 17.258 (Adult)

Dear Dr. Gilmore:

Congratulations! Pursuant to action by the SETA Governing Board on April
6, 2017, Sacramento City Unified School District has been awarded $120,000
in Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA), Governor's
discretionary funds to provide English Language Learners (ELL) program
services to 40 eligible participants. The term of this contract number
074999ELL will be July 1, 2017 through December 31, 2018.

Participant enroliment will begin August 1, 2017.

In order to proceed with the contract process, the following items must be
completed and submitted to SETA's Contract Unit no later than July 14, 2017.
These forms will be provided electronically:

 Original Board Resolution (include corporate seal, if applicable)
« Budget and Cost Allocation Plan in the amount of $120,000*

*Invoicing for July is limited to planning and program startup costs.

Time is of the essence, therefore, these documents will need to be completed
and emailed to gricelda.ocegueda@seta.net no later than Friday, July

-14,-2017—If-you have questions or need assistance-in-completing-these-

forms, please contact me at (916) 263-3638.
Sincerely,
W
N
Gricelda Ocegueda

Workforce Development Analyst |l

cc: Ms. Eileen Ramos-Prince

2000~ B\



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF WIOA SERVICES CONTRACT
WITH THE SACRAMENTO EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING AGENCY

(GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY)
WHEREAS, the Sacramenta City Unified School District

(Legal Name of Entity)
a California governmental entity (hereinafter referred to as "CONTRACTOR?"), desires to enter

into a WIOA SERVICES CONTRACT with the SACRAMENTO EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING
AGENCY, a Joint Powers Agency and WIOA Grant Recipient and Fiscal Agent (hereinafter

referred to as "SETA"), for the operation of a _E| | \Workforce Navigator Program

program under the Workforce innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA);

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Governing Body of CONTRACTOR hereby

authorizes the execution of CONTRACT #_074999ELL by and between CONTRACTOR

and SETA; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT:

Name Title
1. _Gerardo Castillo Chief Business Officer
2.
3.

is/are hereby authorized on behalf of and in the name of CONTRACTOR and as its offiicial act
and deed to sign and otherwise enter into CONTRACT #_074Q09ELl with SETA, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT:

Name Title
1. Susan Lytle Gilmore Director, Adult Education
2.
<

KACONTRACTWASTERSWIOASC\RESOL\GOV.DOC
7-1-16 (ma)

Page 1 of 3



shall be authorized to act on behalf of CONTRACTOR with respect to this CONTRACT #

N74Q99F! | by and between CONTRACTOR and SETA and that SETA may rely

upon any communication or act, including telephone communication, made by the individuals

authorized to act on behalf of CONTRACTOR pursuant to this resolution; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the CONTRACTOR's Data Security and

Confidentiality Designee for purposes of the CONTRACT is:

Name: Susan | \Jlﬂn Gilmore

Address; _5241 .1 Street

Sacramenta. CA 95819

Telephone: (916 _277.6533

Email: gilmnrpq@qmlqd edu

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the following individuals comprise the entire

Governing Body of CONTRACTOR™™:

Name Address City, Zip Code

1._Jay Hansen President 5735 47th Avenue _Sacramento 95824
2._Jessie Ryan, 1st Vice President 5735 47th Avenue Sacramento 95824
3._Darrel Woo_2nd Vice President 5735 47th Avenue Sacramento 95824
4._Ellen Cochrane 5735 47th Avenue Sacramento 95824
5._Christina Prichett 5735 47th Avenue Sacramento 95824
6._Michael Minnick 5735 47th Avenue Sacramento 95824
7._MiaVMang 5735 47th Avenue Sacramento 95824
8.

9

o Add additional pages if necessary

KAGONTRACT\WWASTERSWIOASCA\RESOL\GOV.DOC

Page 2 of 3

7-1-16 {ma)



AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the authority conferred pursuant to this
resolution and the representations contained herein shall remain in full force and effect until
written notice of the revocation thereof shall have been received by SETA.

|, Gerardo Castillo . _Chief Business Officer
of Sacramento City Unified School District , @ California

(Legal Name of Contractor)
California local govdfmental entity, do hereby certify and declare that the foregoing is a full,

true and complete copy of a resolution duly passed and adopted by the Governing Body of said
governmental entity at a meeting of said Body duly and regularly called, noticed and held, at

Serna Center, 5735 47th Avenue ,onthe _ 28th dayof _ _lune , 2017

at which meeting a quorum of the Governing Body was present and a majority of which quorum
voted in favor of said resolution, and that said resolution is now in full force and effect.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and this ___28th  day of

June ,2017

Sacramento City Unified School District
(Name of Entity)

e

BY: il
(Signature)

Gerardo Castillo
(Typed Name)

KACONTRACT\MASTERS\WIOASC\RESOL\GOV.DOC
7-1-16 (ma)

Page 3 of 3



OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

California Department of Education Sacramento Clty Unified School Distriet
Fiscal Administrative Services Division
AO-400 (REV. 09/2014)

AUG 22 2017
Grant Award Notification N
GRANTEE NAME AND ADDRESS  RECEIVED CDE GRANT NUMBER
Jorge Aguilar, Superintendent Vendor :
Sacramento City Unified g e Number SUtX
5735 47th Avenue
Sacramento, CA 95824-4528 - 17 14893 6743 60
Attention STANDARDIZED ACCOUNT COUNTY
Jorge Aguilar CODE STRUCTURE
Program Office Resource Revenue 34
Office of the Superintendent . Code Object
Telephone
916-643-9000 3555 8290 INDEX
Name of Grant Program 0615
Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Improvement Act of 2006
Original/Prior Amendment Total Amend. S,:w:_rd Award
1 GRANT | Amendments Amount No. S tlng Ending Date
| DETAILS ate
$46,951 0 $46,951 0 July 1, 2017 |June 30, 2018
| CFDA Federal Grant
Number Number Federal Grant Name Federal Agency
Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education .
84.048A V048A 170005 Improvement Act of 2006 Department of Education

| am pleased to inform you that you have been funded for the Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education
Improvement Act of 2006

This award is made contingent upon the availability of funds. If the Legislature takes action to reduce or defer
the funding upon which this award is based, then this award will be amended accordingly.

Please return the original, signed Grant Award Natification (AO-400) to:

Sarah Parker, Staff Services Analyst
Career Technical Education Administration and Management Office
California Department of Education
1430 N Street, Suite 4202
Sacramento, CA 95814-5901

California Department of Education Contact Job Title
Charlene Cowan Education Programs Consultant
E-mail Address Telephone
CCowan@cde.ca.gov 916-323-4747
SlLMQLe of the State Superintendent of Public Instruction or Designee | Date

Jov Jontladeson_ | August 15, 2017

CERTIFICATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT REQUIREMENTS

On behalf of the g. grantee named above, | accept this ¢ grant award. | have read the applicable cetrtifications,
assurances, terms, and conditions identified on the grant application (for grants with an application process) or
in this document or both; and | agree to comply with all requirements as a condition of funding.

Printed Name of Authorized Agent | Title

E-mail Address Telephone

Signature Date
»

0-BI

{

VDY
L

"
~S

Gy 2t



July 27,2017

Peter Newman and Nicole Quinn

Equity Coaches

Sacramento City Unified School District
5735 47th Ave

Sacramento, CA 95824

Dear Peter Newman and Nicole Quinn,

It is a pleasure to inform you that the Social and Emotional Learning (SEL) Fund, a sponsored
project of Rockefeller Philanthropy Advisors, Inc. (RPA), has approved a grant in the amount of
$25,000 to Sacramento City Unified School District (Grantee).

The following terms and conditions apply to this Grant Agreement:

1. Use of Grant Funds

» Funding obtained under this agreement may not be used for any purpose other than for the
Social and Emotional Learning project described in the grantee’s application

2. Grant Period
o The grant will have duration of August 15,2017 to August 14, 2018.

3. Grant Payment Schedule
» Payment will be dispersed upon receipt of signed grant agreement.

4. Reporting
» Grantee is required to submit a year-end financial report on their expenditure of
funds.
» A Reporting template will be provided to the Grantee

¢ Reports can be submitted by email to Joe Anderson at Education First
(inndersonicdeducation-lirst.com).
» Required reports are due on or before the following dates:

[Type of Report Due Date ‘
| Narrative & Financial Report September 15,2018 ]

e Grantee agrees that it will permit RPA and/or its authorized representatives to monitor and
evaluate the project funded by this grant through communications, including site visits, and
the review of records, as appropriate,

[72QQQ-dWN



ROCKEEELLER

5, Grantee Tax-Exempt Status
o As a condition to the receipt of the grant funds announced in the Award Letter, the
undersigned organization certifies that it is either a charitable or governmental entity in
accordance with the U.S. Department of the Treasury, Internal Revenue Service Code,

6. Termination of Grant
« If Grantee fails to follow any of the terms and conditions of this Grant, RPA will terminate
this agreement and further, Grantee shall refund any unexpended funds to Grantor and will

not be entitled to any further Grant funds.

Sincerely, M

Jane Levikow
Vice President, Sponsored Projects & Funds
Rockefeller Philanthropy Advisors

CERTIFICATION:

Accepted and Agreed by the following individual, certified to be a responsible officer of the
named grantee organization.

[\/\C(f \L L_LL, SEL- Direckw

NAME (Print) TITLE

. VO
kh____/\C Eﬁ: = Sl ?,EI 2017

SIGNATURE ~ DATE O




DocuSign Envelope ID: 7F60FDC5-40D9-46DB-AFD4-DEEAFAB7A980

THE CALIFORNIA ENDOWMENT
PROGRAM SUPPORT GRANT AGREEMENT
Sacramento City Unified School District
EIN 94-6002491
Grant Number 20181343

This Program Support Grant Agreement (“Agreement’), upon execution on behalf of Grantee

in the spaces provided for signature, will evidence Grantee’s agreement with and commitment to The
California Endowment (“The Endowment”) as follows:

II.

I11.

GRANTEE’S STATUS

This grant is specifically conditioned upon Grantee’s status as an eligible grantee of The
Endowment in accordance with this Section. Grantee warrants and represents that it is one of
the following: (a) a tax-exempt organization under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), and is not a private foundation as defined in
Section 509(a) of the Code, (b) a governmental unit referred to in Section 170(c)(1) of the
Code, or (c) a college or university that is an agency or instrumentality of a government or
political subdivision of a government, or owned or operated by the same, within the meaning of
Section 511(a)(2)(B) of the Code. If grantee is a Section 501(c)(3) organization described in
(@), Grantee has provided The Endowment with a copy of IRS determination letter(s)
evidencing its status as an eligible grantee and Grantee warrants and represents that such
determination letter(s) are currently in full force and effect. Regardless of Grantee’s current tax
status, Grantee will notify The Endowment immediately of any actual or proposed change in
tax status.

PURPOSE OF GRANT

Connect Center - Strengthening Health and Mental Health Services: To improve health
outcomes for youth by connecting students and their parents with accessible health care and
mental health supports within the Sacramento City Unified School District.

This grant is made only for the specific charitable purposes described in this Agreement. The
grant funds, which includes any interest earned on the funds, may not be used for any other
purpose without prior written approval from The Endowment.

EXPECTED OUTCOMES OF GRANT

1. Increased coordination and integration of health and human services within and between
Sacramento City Unified School District (SCUSD) and community partners:

a). Connect Center staff will provide assistance to more than 500 students and their families;

b). Connect Center staff will provide at least six (6) trainings per year to family and community
members, and three (3) trainings per year to district staff and community partners;



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7F60FDC5-40D9-46DB-AFD4-DEEAFAB7A980

c). Connect Center staff will continue to collaborate with community partners (eg. Sacramento
Covered, Legal Services of Northern California, and Teachers for Healthy Kids (THK) to
improve access to health care coverage and to provide health care navigation services;

d). Connect Center staff will attend and represent SCUSD at the Health Access Action Team
meetings;

e). Connect Center staff will complete evaluation logs for Building Healthy Communities
(BHC) local evaluators, as needed

2. Increased knowledge and utilization of SCUSD schools as portals to health care and wellness
for children and families:

a). Connect Center staff will expand case management services and access to critical support
services to students and their families by outreaching and engaging at least 70% of SCUSD
schools;

b). Connect Center staff will provide ongoing training to 400 parents, families and district staff
regarding student health and wellness.

3. Increased capacity of the Connect Center to support the needs of the district's most
vulnerable students:

a). Connect Center staff will participate in at least six (6) policy meetings at the district, city,
county and state levels and communicate with decision-makers regarding the health needs of
Sacramento’s children and families;

b). Connect Center staff will provide information twice (2x) a year at School Board and/or
cabinet meetings on student health and wellness and the connection between student health and
learning;

c). Connect Center staff will lead and participate in at least six (6) school/community health
collaborative meetings;

d). The Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender and Questioning (LGBTQ) Youth and Family
Advocate will provide at least four LGBT awareness trainings for staff at middle school and/or
high schools.

4. Increased capacity of the Connect Center to serve more students, and to explore ways to self-
sustain its operations:

a). Connect Center staff and Student Support and Health Services (SSHS) Department will
analyze Connect Center referral data as well as school site Student Support Center usage data
to determine the highest need neighborhoods in the district;

b). The Student Support & Health Services Director and Connect Center staff will present to
the SCUSD Board of Education at least once a year to share information about Connect Center
successes and challenges;

Agreement Program Support: Sacramento City Unified School District - 20181343 Page 2 of 6
Rev. 2.17.17



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7F60FDC5-40D9-46DB-AFD4-DEEAFAB7A980

¢). The Student Support & Health Services Director and the Area Assistant Superintendent
overseeing the department will present to SCUSD Cabinet at least once a year to advocate for
district Local Control Funding Formula funds to support the Connect Center.

IV.  AMOUNT OF GRANT
$130,000.00, payable as follows.
$65,000 upon The Endowment’s receipt of this executed Agreement; $65,000 on August 31,
2018.
First payment is contingent upon receipt of this original signed Agreement. Subsequent
payments are contingent upon compliance with this Agreement, including timely receipt of
progress reports, as outlined in the Terms and Conditions of Grant Section.

V. PERIOD OF GRANT
Grant funds are to be applied to expenses incurred for the period from August 1, 2017 to July
31, 2019, unless otherwise agreed upon in writing by The Endowment.

VI. TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF GRANT
Grantee agrees that the grant is subject to the following conditions:
A. Expenditure of Grant Funds.

1. Use of Funds. Grantee must spend the grant funds only for the purposes
described above.

2. Prohibited Uses. Grantee shall not use any of the funds from this grant in a
manner inconsistent with Section 501(c)(3) of the Code, including:

a. carrying on propaganda, or otherwise attempting, to influence
legislation, provided that this Section shall not prohibit the use of grant
funds for any communication that constitutes nonpartisan analysis, study,
or research, or a response to a written request for technical assistance
from a government body, as defined in Section 4945 of the Code and
regulations thereunder,

b influencing the outcome of any specific public election,

C. carrying on, directly or indirectly, any voter registration drive,

d inducing or encouraging violations of law or public policy, or

e. causing any private inurement or improper private benefit to occur.

3. Payment of Funds to Related Parties of The Endowment. No part of these grant
funds shall be paid to any director, officer, or employee (or their family
members) of The Endowment for any purpose.

B. Return of Funds. Grantee shall return to The Endowment any grant funds under the
following conditions:
Agreement Program Support: Sacramento City Unified School District - 20181343 Page 3 of 6

Rev. 2.17.17



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7F60FDC5-40D9-46DB-AFD4-DEEAFAB7A980

1. If The Endowment, in its reasonable discretion, determines that the Grantee has
not performed in accordance with this Agreement; or

2. Any portion of the funding is not used for grant purposes.

Records, Audits, Site Visits. Funds provided by The Endowment, together with any
interest thereon, shall be accounted for separately in the Grantee’s books and records.
A systematic accounting record shall be kept by the Grantee of the receipt and
disbursement of such funds. The Grantee shall retain original substantiating documents
related to restricted grant expenditures and make these records available for The
Endowment’s review upon request. Grantee shall be responsible for maintaining
adequate financial records of this grant program. The Endowment, or a designated
representative, reserves the right, upon written notice, to audit Grantee’s books and
records relating to the expenditure of any funds provided by The Endowment as a
restricted grant.

Reports. Grantee shall make interim written reports to The Endowment according to
the schedule set forth below. Each such written report shall describe in detail the use of
the granted funds, compliance with the terms of the grant, and the progress made by the
Grantee toward achieving the purposes for which the grant was made, during the period
covered by such report.  All such reports must be signed by an officer of the Grantee.

The schedule of due dates for such written reports is:
1st interim report: August 31, 2018;
Final Report: August 31, 2019

Licensing and Credentials. The Grantee hereby agrees to maintain, in full force and
effect, all required governmental or professional licenses and credentials for itself, its
facilities, and for its employees and all other persons engaged in work in conjunction
with this grant.

Management and Organizational Changes. The Grantee agrees to provide immediate
written notice to The Endowment if significant changes or events occur during the term
of this grant which could potentially impact the progress or outcome of the grant,
including, without limitation, changes in the Grantee’s management personnel or losses
of funding.

Public Reporting. The Grantee agrees to disseminate to the public, by using established
channels of communication, pertinent information relating to the results, findings, or
methods developed through this grant.

Publications; License. Any information contained in publications, studies, or research
funded by this grant shall be made available to the public following such reasonable
requirements as The Endowment may establish from time to time. Grantee grants to
The Endowment an irrevocable, nonexclusive license to publish any publications,
studies, or research funded by this grant at its sole discretion.

Knowing Assumption of Obligations. Grantee acknowledges that it understands its
obligations imposed by this Agreement, including but not limited to those obligations
imposed by reference to the Code. Grantee agrees that if Grantee has any doubts about
its obligations under this Agreement, including those incorporated by reference to the
Code, Grantee will promptly contact The Endowment or legal counsel.

Agreement Program Support: Sacramento City Unified School District - 20181343 Page 4 of 6

Rev. 2.17.17



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7F60FDC5-40D9-46DB-AFD4-DEEAFAB7A980

Terrorist Activity. The Grantee agrees that it will use the grant funds in compliance
with all applicable anti-terrorists financing and asset control laws, regulations, rules,
and executive orders, including, but not limited to the USA Patriot Act of 2001 and
Executive Order 13224.

Identification of The Endowment. Grantee shall ensure that The Endowment is clearly
identified as a funder or supporter of Grantee in all published material relating to the
subject matter of the grant. Grantee shall list The Endowment as a funder or supporter
in its annual report (if any). All proposed Grantee external communications regarding
The Endowment shall be submitted first to The Endowment for its review and approval.

The Endowment Letterhead and Logo. Use of The Endowment letterhead or logo is
prohibited without prior written consent from the Communications Department of The
Endowment.

Subgrantees. With regard to the selection of any subgrantees to carry out the purposes
of this grant, Grantee retains full discretion and control over the selection process,
acting completely independently of The Endowment. There is no agreement, written or
oral, by which The Endowment may cause Grantee to choose any particular subgrantee.
Grantee shall ensure that every subgrantee, if any, shall be bound by the terms and
conditions of this Agreement with respect to the use of grant funds.

No Agency. Grantee is solely responsible for all activities supported by the grant funds,
the content of any product created with the grant funds, and the manner in which any
such product may be disseminated. This Agreement shall not create any agency
relationship, partnership, or joint venture between the parties, and Grantee shall make
no such representation to anyone.

No Waivers. The failure of The Endowment to exercise any of its rights under this
Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver of such rights.

No Further Obligations by The Endowment. This grant is made with the understanding
that The Endowment has no obligation to provide other or additional support or grants
to the Grantee.

Remedies. If The Endowment determines, in its reasonable discretion, that Grantee has
substantially violated or failed to carry out any provision of this Agreement, including
but not limited to failure to submit reports when due, The Endowment may, in addition
to any other legal remedies it may have, refuse to make any further grant payments to
Grantee under this or any other grant agreement, and The Endowment may demand the
return of all or part of the grant funds not properly spent or committed to third parties,
which Grantee shall immediately repay to The Endowment. The Endowment may also
avail itself of any other remedies available by law.

Indemnification. Grantee irrevocably and unconditionally agrees, to the fullest extent
permitted by law, to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless The Endowment, its officers,
directors, employees, and agents, from and against any and all claims, liabilities, losses,
and expenses (including reasonable attorneys’ fees) directly, indirectly, wholly, or
partially arising from or in connection with any act or omission of Grantee, its
employees, or agents, in applying for or accepting the grant, in expending or applying
the grant funds, or in carrying out any project or program to be supported by the grant,
except to the extent that such claims, liabilities, losses, or expenses arise from or in

Agreement Program Support: Sacramento City Unified School District - 20181343 Page 5 of 6

Rev. 2.17.17



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7F60FDC5-40D9-46DB-AFD4-DEEAFAB7A980

connection with any act or omission of The Endowment, its officers, directors,
employees, or agents.

Captions. All captions and headings in this Agreement are for the purposes of reference
and convenience only. They shall not limit or expand the provisions of this Agreement.

Entire Agreement; Amendments and Modifications. This Agreement constitutes the
entire agreement of the parties with respect to its subject matter and supersedes any and
all prior written or oral agreements or understandings with respect to the subject matter
hereof. This Agreement may not be amended or modified, except in a writing signed by
both parties.

Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by, and construed and interpreted
in accordance with, the laws of the State of California, applicable to contracts to be
performed wholly within said state.

VII. ACCEPTANCE OF AGREEMENT

The Endowment reserves the right to withhold or suspend payments of grant funds if the
Grantee fails to comply strictly with any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement or any
other grant agreement between The Endowment and Grantee.

If this Agreement correctly sets forth your understanding and acceptance of the arrangements
made regarding this grant, please countersign and return to The Endowment.

“THE ENDOWMENT” “GRANTEE”
THE CALIFORNIA ENDOWMENT, SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL
a California nonprofit public benefit DISTRICT

corporation.

DocuSigned by: DocuSigned by:

By: @Wm’ [tow, M. By: urarde (astille
BCA4FFDG99EY4C7 ... FEGOFB75586B4E2...
Name: Anthony Iton, M.D. Name: Gerardo castillo
Title: Senior Vice President Title: CBO
Date: 7/31/2017 | 9:44 AM PDT Date: 8/10/2017
Agreement Program Support: Sacramento City Unified School District - 20181343 Page 6 of 6

Rev. 2.17.17



SA18-00144
PMG, Inc.

Y 4
Sacramento City Unified School District

Construction Management Agreement

THIS CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT is entered into as of September 1, 2017 by
and between the Sacramento City Unified School District, a California public school district (the
“District”, and Premier Management Group, Inc., an Independent Contractor, herein after referred to as
(“Consultant” or “Construction Manager”).

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, District is in the process of improving the track and field facilities on its premises located at
3066 Freeport Blvd, Sacramento, California; and

WHEREAS, District is in need of Construction Project Management Services in relation to contract
bidding, design coordination, construction coordination, expenditures, project completion, interagency
coordination, internal communications and other matters as set forth herein; and

WHEREAS, Consultant possesses the necessary skills, experience, knowledge, including knowledge of
State and School District requirements such as the Leroy F. Greene Act of 1998-SB-50 and the Education
Facilities Bond, Proposition 47, and that required by Government Code section 4529.5, and technical and
financial resources to undertake the performance and obligations of the Construction Project Management
Services required herein; and

WHEREAS, Consultant is licensed and/or registered as defined in the State of California Government
Code section 4525(e); and

WHEREAS, District may contract with any persons for the furnishing to the District of special services
and advice as described above pursuant to California Education Code 35160 and 35160.1; and
Government Code 53060, and may contract for Construction Project Management Services pursuant to
Government Code 4526.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual acts and promises as contained herein, it is agreed
by and between the District and Consultant as follows:

1. PROJECT:
Consultant services, as provided herein, are for and limited to all phases of construction and work
necessary for the completion of District’s Field Improvements at C.K. McClatchy High School,
hereinafter “Project,” to be located at District’s premises located at 3066 Freeport Blvd,
Sacramento, California. “Project” as used in this Agreement shall include any and all tasks and
related activities reasonable and necessary for the construction and completion of the Project,
including acceptance by District.

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California, including as applicable,
regulations of the State Allocation Board, State of California Leroy F. Greene Lease-Purchase
State Building Funds of 1998-SB50 and the Education Facilities Bond, Proposition 47, and of any
other governmental agency with authority pertaining to reimbursement of such funds to the
District, all of which shall be deemed incorporated herein by this reference and the Consultant
shall be obligated to comply with the same.



SA18-00144
PMG, Inc.

No action or failure to act by the District or any District representative shall constitute a waiver of
a right or duty afforded them under this Agreement, nor shall any such action or failure to act
constitute approval of, or acquiescence in, a breach thereunder, except as may be specifically
agreed in writing.

NATURE OF THE WORK:

Consultant has fully familiarized itself with all aspects of the Project and understands and agrees
that Consultant shall further the interests of District by furnishing skill and judgment as a provider
of Construction Project Management Services, in cooperation with District representatives and,
where appropriate, in reliance upon the services of the Project Architect. Consultant agrees to
furnish business administration and management services and to perform in an expeditious and
economical manner consistent with the interests of District. Consultant shall be responsible, to the
extent described in this Agreement, for ensuring that the Project is completed in a competent and
professional manner within the District’s budget and in accordance with the District’s schedule for
timely completion of the Project.

Consultant shall perform special services and provide advice on behalf of the District as follows:

a.  Technical advice regarding construction;

b.  Construction coordination, including progress schedules, change orders and problem solving;

c. Interagency coordination including, but not necessarily limited to, coordination between
Consultant and:

1) Architect; and
2) The State of California — Division of the State Architect, “DSA”, where
appropriate;

d. Internal communications, including Board reports, internal staff updates and community
updates. The Consultant shall develop a communication system to ensure clear
communication between the District, the Consultant, the Architect, contractor and other
parties involved with the Project. In developing this communication system, the Consultant
shall meet with the District, the Architect and others to determine the type of information to
be reported, the reporting format and the desired frequency for distribution of the various
reports;

e. Review of building specifications and scope of work, including any and all Project related
contractual obligations owed to District by any third party;

f.  Review of all phases and elements of construction for all purposes including the assurance

that various construction agreements and elements are properly coordinated, scheduled and

assigned in such a way to maximize project efficiency;

General construction management and overseeing of all project construction; and

Provision of superintendency functions on the job site. Consultant shall, promptly, in writing

and consistent with its duty of care, recommend to District and relevant employees of the

District findings regarding said Project construction and make suggestions thereon.

S@

In addition, Consultant shall perform the following activities:

SCHEMATIC DESIGN PHASE

a.  Construction Manager shall notify District in writing of potential complications, cost
overruns, unusual conditions, and general needs that could significantly affect the Project
budget and time line. Consultant shall prepare a construction management plan for the
Project. The construction management plan shall: (1) provide a preliminary evaluation of
the District's schedule, cost and design requirements for the Project; (2) develop an
anticipated construction schedule; (3) develop a preliminary cost estimate for each type of
work contemplated by the Project; (4) clarify and delineate the Architect's duties, the
contractor’s responsibilities, the District's responsibilities, the Consultant's responsibilities;

20f13



b.

SA18-00144
PMG, Inc.

and (5) set forth a plan for the administration and coordination of all work on the Project.
The plan shall provide for Architect and District review and written acceptance.
Construction Manager shall establish a preliminary construction budget or

allowance in the format required by District, or if applicable, by the school construction
funding agency identified by District, for written approval by the District. The purpose of
the cost estimate is to show probable cost in relation to District’s budget. If Construction
Manager perceives site considerations, which render the Project expensive or cost
prohibitive, Construction Manager shall disclose such conditions in writing to District
immediately. Construction Manager shall provide a preliminary written time schedule for
the performance of work on the Project. This master schedule shall specify the proposed
starting and finishing dates and the dates by which certain construction activities must be
complete. The Consultant shall submit the master schedule to the District for written
acceptance and update the master schedule, as appropriate or at least on a monthly basis for
District’s acceptance.

Consultant shall conduct periodic Project meetings attended by the District, Architect and
others. Such meetings shall serve as a forum for the exchange of information concerning the
Project and the review of design progress. The Consultant shall prepare and distribute
minutes of these meetings to the District, Architect, and others in attendance.

Consultant shall assist the District in preparing documents concerning the construction
budget for use in obtaining or reporting on Project funding.

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT PHASE

©T 00 o

Construction Manager shall provide District an updated estimate of construction costs,
containing detail consistent with the design development documents and containing a
breakdown based on types of materials and specifications identified in the construction
budget. Consultant shall prepare a Project and construction budget based on the separate
divisions of the work required for the Project, following the Consultant's review of the
Project plans and specifications prepared by the Architect. The Consultant shall review the
budget with the District and the Architect and the Consultant shall submit the Project and
construction budget to the District for acceptance. The Project and construction budget shall
be revised by the Consultant as directed by the District and as necessary to ensure accuracy
as changes are made throughout the Project. The proposed Project and construction budget
may not be exceeded without prior written approval by District. Consultant shall make
recommendations to the District concerning revisions to the Project and construction budget
that may result from design changes. Consultant shall prepare and distribute Project cost
reports that shall indicate actual or estimated costs compared to the Project and construction
budget.

Provide construction feasibility review.

Provide conceptual estimating assistance to Project Manager.

Provide constructability analysis consistent with its experience and qualifications.

Provide scheduling information, including providing and distributing periodic reports that
compare actual progress with scheduled progress for this phase of the Project.

Provide cost evaluations of alternative materials and systems.

BIDDING PHASE

a.
b.

Conduct a pre-bid walk with potential bidders, if required by the bidding documents.
Conduct post-bid interview with successful bidder prior to start of work.

CONSTRUCTION PHASE:

The Construction Phase of the Project will commence with the award of the construction contract
and will end sixty (60) days after acceptance of the Project by the District, as indicated by recording

30f13



SA18-00144
PMG, Inc.

the Notice of Completion with the Sacramento County Recorder; provided that the Project Manager
shall continue to be subject to certain construction phase services of the Consultant, as set forth in
this Agreement, which extend beyond the expiration of the set sixty (60) day period.

a.

o

e

g.

Provide general project management, including administrative, management, and related
services as required to coordinate work of the contractor with any other contractor and with
the activities and responsibilities of the Consultant, the District, and the Architect to
complete the Project in accordance with the Project's plans and specifications, as well as the
District's cost, time, and quality objectives. The Consultant shall be the party to whom all
information shall be submitted.

Require and review Master CPM construction schedule. Compare Contractor schedule with
the schedule of any other contractor to determine if they result in a coordinated construction
schedule. Require updates of schedule monthly. Prepare and distribute periodic reports that
compare actual progress with scheduled progress. This evaluation shall serve as data for
revision of the construction schedule report that shall be prepared and distributed to the
Contractor, the District and the Architect by the Consultant. The construction schedule
report shall be periodically updated to show current conditions as the work progresses. The
report shall indicate actual progress compared to scheduled progress, and shall serve as the
basis for progress payments to the Contractor.

Material procurement consultation and advice, including recommending a schedule for
the District’s purchase of materials and equipment requiring long lead time procurement.
Arrange for delivery and storage, protection and security for District purchased materials,
systems and equipment which are part of the Project until such items are incorporated into
the Project.

Shop drawings and submittals review in cooperation with the Architect.

Progress payment review, including preparing and distributing the progress payment reports.
The reports shall state the total contract price, payment to date, current payment requested,
retainage, and amounts owed. A portion of this report shall be a recommendation of
payment that shall be signed by the Consultant and delivered to the District for use by the
District in making payments to the Contractor.

Recommend necessary or desirable changes to the Architect and the District and provide
advice regarding such changes, including potential schedule impacts. Implement change
order procedures, review requests for changes, assist in negotiating Contractor’s proposals,
submit recommendations to the Architect and the District, and if they are accepted, prepare
and sign change orders for the Architect’s and Contractor’s signatures and District
authorization, and maintain logs, files, and other necessary documentation relating thereto.
Regarding Contractor change order requests, the Consultant shall review the contents of all
Contractor-requested changes to the contract time or price, endeavor to determine the cause
of the request, and assemble and evaluate information concerning the request. The
Consultant shall provide to the Architect a copy of each change order request, and the
Consultant shall, in its evaluations of the Contractor’s requests, consider the Architect's
comments regarding the proposed changes. The consultant shall periodically prepare and
distribute change order reports. The report shall list all District-approved change orders by
number, a brief description of the change order work, the cost, and percent of completion of
the change order work. The report shall also include similar information for potential
change orders of which the Consultant may be aware.

Quality control. Consultant shall establish and implement a program to monitor the quality
of the construction. The purpose of the program shall be to assist in guarding the District
against work by the Contractor that does not conform to the requirements of the
Construction Documents. The Consultant is not authorized to change, revoke, alter, enlarge,
relax or release any requirements of the Construction Documents or to approve or accept any
portion of the work not conforming to the requirements of the Construction Documents.
Communication between the Consultant and Contractor with regard to quality review shall
not in any way be construed as binding the Consultant, the Architect, or the District or

4 0of 13



SA18-00144
PMG, Inc.

releasing the Contractor from performing the work in accordance with the Construction
Documents. No action taken by the Consultant shall relieve the Contractor of its obligation
to perform the work in strict conformity with the requirements of the Construction
Documents, and in strict conformity with all other applicable laws, rules and regulations.
Consultant shall not be responsible for the failure of the Contractor to carry out work in
accordance with the Construction Documents so long as Consultant has used all available
means and undertaken good-faith efforts to secure the performance of the Contractor in
accordance with the Construction Documents.

Testing and inspection review. Consultant shall assist the District in selecting and retaining
the professional services of special consultants and testing laboratories and coordinate their
services. The Consultant shall receive a copy of all inspection and testing reports and shall
provide a copy of such reports to the Architect.

Agency approval’s consultation and advice.

Project close-out consultation and advice. Consultant shall determine, after consulting

with District and Architect, when the Project and the Contractor's remaining work consists
of punch list items. In consultation with the Architect, the Consultant shall prepare a list of
incomplete work or work which does not conform to the requirements of the Construction
Documents. The Consultant shall consult with the Architect and the District and shall
determine when the Project and the Contractor’s work are completed. The Consultant shall
issue a Certificate of Final Completion, and shall provide to the District a written
recommendation regarding payment to the Contractor.

Provide occupancy consultation and advice, and in reviewing the Master Project Schedule
consider the District’s occupancy requirements.

Conduct a pre-construction meeting with all parties, including Contractor.

Participate in periodic meetings with District, Architect and Project Manager to discuss such
matters as procedures, progress problems and scheduling.

Conduct weekly coordination meetings with Contractor and distribute meeting minutes.
Develop 3-week short internal schedules (SIS) for use in each weekly meeting.

Continuous daily on-site representation to observe Contractor’s work for general
conformance with the plans and specifications and to confirm work is progressing in
accordance with the Construction Documents and Master CPM construction schedule.
Consultant shall demand that Contractor provide recovery schedules where appropriate and
recommend appropriate steps to take if Contractor either does not provide such schedules or
the schedules are not realistic. Recovery schedules shall reflect the correct action and
extraordinary efforts Contractor shall undertake to recapture lost time and shall be distributed
to Architect and Project Manager.

Keep records of construction progress and time schedules. Advise Contractor and District of
any deviations from the time schedule that could delay timely completion and occupancy of
Project. Maintain daily log documenting daily progress by trade and building as well as
problems and delays. The daily log will include, but not be limited to, the weather,
Contractor’s staffing, work accomplished, problems encountered, rejection of material or
work and other similar relevant data as the District may require.

Review and respond, in cooperation with the Architect, in a timely manner, to all schedules,
submittals, shop drawings, samples, information requests, and other submissions of the
Contractor for compliance with design and specifications, and ensure timely and
uninterrupted progress of the work.

Make offsite observations of fabricated materials and equipment within a one-hour radius.
Observations outside of a sixty-mile radius will be billed on a time and materials basis.

Advise regarding the amounts recommended to satisfy and assess liquidated damages, stop
notices or other requirements of the construction contract documents.

Analyze and advise District in cooperation with the Architect as to acceptability of test
reports, methods, materials, equipment and systems.

Review and advise District in cooperation with the Architect as to the acceptability of

substitutions proposed by the Contractor.

50f 13



SA18-00144
PMG, Inc.

w. Review materials submitted by Contractor and assemble for and provide to District written

X.

y.

Z

warranties, guarantees, owners’ manuals, instruction books, diagrams, record drawings (“as-
builts™), and any other materials required from the Contractor and subcontractors in
accordance with the Construction Documents.

Use best efforts to achieve satisfactory performance from the Contractor. Consultant shall
determine, through routine on-site inspections, that the work of the Contractor is being
performed in accordance with the requirements of the Construction Documents in order to
guard the District against defects and deficiencies in the work.

When appropriate, advise the District and make recommendations to the District for exercising
the District’s prerogatives, such as giving the Contractor notice to recover progress on the
schedule when the schedule goals are in jeopardy due to Contractor failings, withholding
payment for cause and other prerogatives when required in an effort to achieve contract
compliance.

Determine in general that the work of Contractor is being performed in accordance with the
requirements of the Contractor’s contract. Use best efforts to protect the District against
defects and deficiencies in the work. With Architect and the District, reject work that does not
conform to the requirements of the Contractor’s contract. Consultant shall consult with the
Architect and the District if Contractor requests an interpretation of the meaning or intent of
the drawings and specifications, and assist in the resolution of questions which may arise;
however, the Architect shall have primary responsibility for the interpretation of Project plans
and specifications.

aa. Maintain on a current basis: a record copy of all contracts, drawings, specifications, addenda,

change orders and other modifications, in good order and marked to record documents and
revisions which arise out of Contractor’s contract or work; shop drawings; product data;
samples; submittals; purchases; materials; equipment; applicable handbooks; maintenance and
operating manuals and instructions; other related documents and revisions which arise out of
the contract or work. Make all records available to the District. At the completion of the
Project, deliver all such records and “as built” plans to the District.

ab. Construction progress photos/videos.
ac. Consultant shall assist the District in obtaining approvals and permits from all authorities

having jurisdiction over the Project. The Consultant shall also verify that all required
permits, bonds, and insurance have been obtained from the Contractor.

ad. Consultant shall prepare and distribute Project cost reports that shall indicate actual or

estimated costs compared to the construction budget.

ae. Consultant shall be responsible for reviewing Contractor’s safety program.

POST CONSTRUCTION PHASE: Immediately upon the District’s and Architect’s approval of
completion of the Project, and in addition to any additional submittals required by the Agreement,
collect and submit the following close-out documentation to the District:

a.

b.

o

— S o

Operations and maintenance data for equipment as required by the Contract Documents for
the project.

Warranties for equipment put into service.

Tools, spare parts and maintenance materials.

A list of Construction Contractor, Vendors, and Materialmen of every tier providing services,
equipment, and/or materials in connection with the Project in a formal, adequately bound,
catalogued form, including the names, addresses, telephone numbers and fax numbers of such
persons, and shall further include notices as to where pertinent persons can and may be
reached for emergency service, including nights, weekends, and holidays.

Final payment consultation and advice.

Change order documentation review, consultation and advice.

Warranty item consultation and advice.

Guarantees consultation and advice.

Filing of as-built documents.

6 of 13



SA18-00144
PMG, Inc.

k.  Oversee and coordinate training, demonstrations and commissioning. Consultant shall
review the Contractor’s checkout of utilities, operational systems, and equipment or
readiness and assist in their initial start-up and testing.

I.  Consultant shall also forward all of its documents and plans to the District upon completion
of the Project and ensure all such plans and documents are well organized for any
appropriate audit or review of the Project. All documents, daily logs, and any other written
work product generated by Consultant shall be deemed the sole and exclusive property of
District.

Provide advice to District on apparent deficiencies in construction during all warranty periods
following acceptance of Project.

DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE:

District shall have the right to approve the designated representative of Consultant. Wayne
Sjolund shall be the designated representative of Consultant who shall personally provide all
services as set forth in this Agreement unless otherwise agreed to by prior written agreement.
Should Wayne Sjolund be unable at any time to perform the duties described herein, District shall
have the right to approve a new designated representative of Consultant or to terminate this
Agreement. District reserves the right to require that any designated representative or
representatives of Consultant who proves not to be satisfactory to the District shall be removed
upon written notice from the District.

PROJECT MANAGER:

District has designated Jim Dobson as the project manager authorized to act in District’s behalf
with respect to the Project. Project manager shall examine documents and other writings
submitted by Consultant and shall render decisions pertaining thereto promptly to avoid
unreasonable delays in the progress of Consultant’s services.

DISTRICT RESPONSIBILITY:
Notwithstanding anything contained herein and to the contrary, it is understood and agreed that
District is responsible for:

a.  The District shall provide information regarding the requirements of the Project, including its
objectives, constraints and criteria, including space requirements and relationships, flexibility
and expendability requirements, special equipment and systems and site requirements.

b.  The District shall provide a budget for the Project, based on consultation with the Architect,
which shall include contingencies for bidding, changes during construction and other costs
that are the responsibility of the District.

c. The District shall retain Architect whose services, duties and responsibilities are described in
the “Agreement for Architectural/Engineering Services, between the District and Architect.

d. If the District observes or otherwise becomes aware of any fault or defect in the Project, or
nonconformance with the Contractor’s Contract, the District shall give prompt written notice
thereof to Consultant.

e.  The District shall make timely payments for all invoices that have been approved by the
District, Architect and Consultant.

f.  The District shall furnish structural, mechanical, electrical, and other laboratory tests,
inspections and reports as required by law or the Contractor’s contract.

g. The District shall provide the hook-up for telephone and power for Consultant.

PLACE OF WORK:

It is understood that Consultant services shall be rendered largely at the construction site located
at 3066 Freeport Blvd, Sacramento, California and the offices of District located at 425 1
Avenue and 5735 47" Avenue, but the Consultant will, on request, provide services at such other
places as designated by the District.

70f 13



10.

11.

SA18-00144
PMG, Inc.

TIME DEVOTED TO WORK:

Consultant shall perform services described in Article 2 above, as expeditiously as is consistent
with reasonable skill and care and the orderly progress of the Project, and to avoid any additional
costs to District.

In the performance of Consultant’s services, the services and the hours the Consultant is to work,
on any given day, will be within Consultant’s control and District will rely upon Consultant to put
in such number of hours as is reasonably necessary to fulfill the spirit and purpose of this
Agreement. Generally, the Parties anticipate Consultant will provide services between 7:30 a.m.
and 4:30 p.m., unless otherwise coordinated with the Project Manager, 5 days per week until the
project is completed. It is understood and agreed that the estimated total number of hours
required by Consultant to complete the required services, shall be approximately 160 hours per
month, excluding travel time. If additional hours are required in order to complete the Project,
such hours may be authorized but only upon prior written agreement of the Parties.

PAYMENT:

District shall pay Consultant the total not to exceed One Hundred and Twenty-Nine Thousand
Dollars ($129,000) payable in monthly installments based on the number of hours worked
provided Consultant shall have submitted a prior monthly report of time spent on the Project to
the District. It is understood and agreed that Consultant’s hours may vary from month to month
but on average will not exceed 160 hours per month except upon prior written agreement by the
Parties.

District shall pay Consultant in accordance with its usual and customary accounts payable
practices and payment cycles. In addition, Consultant shall be reimbursed for all pre-approved, in
writing, travel and out-of-pocket expenses incurred on behalf of District while away from
Consultant’s principle place of business, as defined in Article 6 of this Agreement.

District will reimburse Consultant for all reasonable costs (“Reimbursable Costs)” not otherwise
anticipated under this Agreement that are necessarily incurred by Consultant in the proper
performance of its services under this Agreement. Any Reimbursable Costs shall be subject to
the District’s prior written approval. Payment of allowable Reimbursable Costs shall be made
within thirty (30) days upon receipt and approval of Consultant’s invoice(s).

TRANSPORTATION:
For transportation by automobile out of the Sacramento area, Consultant shall be reimbursed at
the rate of $.55 per mile.

TERM:

The initial term of this Agreement shall commence on September 1, 2017 and shall continue until
the Project is completed. It is understood services as provided herein will generally begin one
month prior to the start of construction and end, except as otherwise stated herein, 60 days after
acceptance by the District of the Project as reflected in the recording of the Notice of Completion.
This Agreement may be extended upon mutual agreement of the Parties.

TERMINATION:

District may unilaterally terminate this Agreement for any reason, in its absolute discretion, by
giving Consultant seven (7) days written notice of termination. This Agreement may also be
terminated by either party upon seven (7) days written notice should the other party fail
substantially to perform their duties under this Agreement. In the event of early termination, the
Consultant shall be compensated for all services satisfactorily performed to the termination date
and any services pre-authorized by District in writing to wind up Consultant’s services; provided
however, District shall not be liable to pay more than the total amount of the Agreement. Upon

8 of 13



12.

13.

14.

SA18-00144
PMG, Inc.

receipt of a notice of termination, Consultant shall promptly discontinue all services affected,
unless the notice directs otherwise.

Upon termination of this Agreement as provided herein, Consultant shall promptly provide and
deliver to District all files, notes, writings, documents, and other materials in Consultant’s
possession or under Consultant’s control related to the services Consultant has performed on
behalf of the District regarding the Project.

RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE PARTIES:

The Parties agree and intend that the relationship between them, created by this Agreement, is
that of independent contractor. Consultant is not an employee of District, or of Architect, and is
not entitled to the benefits provided by the District to its employees including, but not limited to,
group insurance and pensions plans.

In providing the services contemplated by this Agreement, the Consultant shall, on behalf of the
District, maintain a professional working relationship with the District, Contractor, and the
Architect. The Consultant shall furnish all services in accordance with the standards of the
industry for similar public works projects in the State of California and in accordance with all
applicable Federal, State and local laws. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be deemed to
create any contractual relationship between the Consultant and the Architect or the Contractor or
subcontractors or material suppliers for the Project, nor shall anything contained in this
Agreement be deemed to give any third party any claim or right of action against the District, the
Architect or the Consultant. Consultant will be liable and solely responsible for paying all
required taxes and workers' compensation and other obligations, including, but not limited to,
federal and state income taxes and social security taxes. Consultant agrees to indemnify, defend
and hold the District harmless from any liability which Consultant may incur to the Federal or
State governments as a consequence of this Agreement. All payments to the Consultant shall be
reported to the Internal Revenue Service.

INDEMNIFICATION:

Consultant shall defend, indemnify and hold the District, its board members, officers, agents and
employees harmless from any and all claims, costs and liability for any damages, sickness, death,
or injury to person(s) or property, including without limitation all consequential damages and
attorney’s fees and costs, from any cause whatsoever arising directly or indirectly from or
connected with the operations or services of Consultant or its agents, employees or subcontractors
under this Agreement. Consultant shall reimburse the District for any expenditure the District may
make by reason of the matters that are the subject of this indemnification, and if requested by the
District, will defend any claims or litigation to which this indemnification provision applies, at the
sole cost and expense of Consultant. It is understood and agreed that such indemnification will
survive the termination of this Agreement.

INSURANCE:
Prior to commencement of and during all times that Consultant is providing services pursuant to
this Agreement, Consultant shall, at its sole expense, maintain in full force and effect:

1. Commercial general liability insurance coverage for bodily injury, property damage, and
personal injury, with policy limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and a general
aggregate limit of not less than $2,000,000. Consultant will also provide a written
endorsement to such policy naming District and its officers, employees, and agents as an
additional insured, and such endorsement shall also state, “Such insurance as is afforded by
this policy shall be primary, and any insurance carried by District shall be excess and
noncontributory.” If such insurance is not kept in force as required herein, District may
procure the necessary insurance and pay the premium therefore, and the premium shall be

90f 13



16.

17.

18.

SA18-00144
PMG, Inc.

paid by the Consultant to the District, or District may deduct the premium from any monies
owing to Consultant under this Agreement.

2. Automobile insurance covering claims for damages because of bodily injury or death of any
person, or property damage arising out of the ownership, maintenance and/or use of any
motor vehicle, with a combined single limit of not less than $1,000,000 per accident.

3. Errors and omissions insurance covering the services furnished by Consultant pursuant to this
Agreement, providing for coverage on per occurrence basis for a minimum of One Million
Dollars ($1,000,000.00). The insurance policy shall not contain a provision providing for any
deductible greater than Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000.00). If Construction Manager’s
errors and omissions insurance is in a claims made form, said insurance shall be carried and
continued by Consultant for a period of three (3) years following the date the Notice of
Completion is recorded for the Project.

4. Insurance covering claims under worker’s compensation, disability benefits and other similar
employee benefit acts that are applicable to the work being performed under this Agreement.

Consultant shall provide written evidence of the above insurance coverage in the form of a
certificate of insurance to the District prior to commencement of any work under this Agreement.
At the District’s request, Consultant shall provide a certified copy of each insurance policy.

Insurance industry’s standard Accord Certificate of Insurance or binder forms shall bear an
endorsement precluding the cancellation or reduction of coverage of any policy covered by such
Certificate or binder before the expiration of thirty (30) days after the District shall have received
notification of such cancellation, suspension, reduction, or voided coverage.

FINGERPRINTING REQUIREMENTS:

Education Code Section 45125.1 states that if employees of any contractor providing school site
administrative or similar services may have any contact with any pupils, those employees shall be
fingerprinted by the Department of Justice (DOJ) before entering to determine that they have not
been convicted of a serious or violent felony. If the District determines that more than limited
contact with students will occur during the performance of these services by Contractor,
Contractor will not perform services until all employees providing services have been
fingerprinted by the DOJ and DOJ fingerprinting clearance certification has been provided to
District.

District has determined that Contractor’s (Consultant) services will result in limited contact with
pupils. Contractor is required to comply with the conditions listed in Exhibit A, Contractor’s
certification of compliance with District fingerprinting and security requirements. If Contractor is
unwilling to comply, Contractor’s employees may not enter any school site until Contractor
provides certification of fingerprinting clearance by the DOJ for employees providing services.
These requirements apply to self-employed contractors.

WORK STANDARDS:

The conduct and control of the work to be performed by Consultant, under the Agreement, shall
lie solely with the Consultant. Consultant shall perform services for the District in accordance
with currently approved methods and ethical standards applicable to its professional capacity.
Consultant shall be free to practice its profession, for others, during those periods when it is not
performing work, under this Agreement, for the District.

FURNISHING OF MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT:

10 of 13



19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

SA18-00144
PMG, Inc.

All materials and equipment needed by Consultant to carry out the work to be performed by
Consultant, under this Agreement, shall be furnished by Consultant, at its expense, except that
District shall be responsible for those items as set forth in Article 5 above.

CALLBACKS:

It is understood and agreed that Consultant shall not be responsible for callbacks or other
concerns related to implied or expressed workmanship or product liability more than 60 days after
Project acceptance by District except as otherwise set forth herein. Notwithstanding anything
contained herein to the contrary, Consultant shall be fully responsible for performance of the
terms and conditions of this Agreement.

RIGHT OF EMPLOYER TO SUPERVISE AND INSPECT:

Consultant, as an independent contractor, shall have the authority to control and direct the
performance of the work done under this Agreement. However, the work shall be subject to the
District’s general right of inspection and supervision including the right of inspection and
supervision through District’s Project manager and independent inspector to secure the
satisfactory completion thereof in accordance with project plans and specifications.

LIMITATION ON DELEGATION OF PERSONAL SERVICES BY CONSULTANT:
The work and services provided herein shall be performed by those principals, officers and
employees of Consultant mutually agreed to by District in writing.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST:
The Consultant shall abide by and be subject to all applicable District policies, regulations,
statutes or other laws regarding conflict of interest.

Consultant shall not hire any officer or employee of the District to perform any service covered
by this Agreement. If the work is to be performed in connection with a Federal contract or grant,
Consultant shall not hire any employee of the United States government to perform any service
covered by this Agreement.

Consultant affirms to the best of his/her knowledge, there exists no actual or potential conflict of
interest between Consultant’s family, business or financial interest and the services provided
under this Agreement, and in the event of change in either private interest or services under this
Agreement, any question regarding possible conflict of interest which may arise as a result of
such change will be brought to the District’s attention in writing.

WRITTEN NOTICE:

All communications regarding this Agreement shall be sent to Consultant at 133 Riverside
Avenue, Roseville, California, unless notified to the contrary and to District at Contracts Office,
5735 47" Avenue, Sacramento, CA 94824, unless notified to the contrary.

Any written notice hereunder shall become effective as of the date of personal service or mailing
by registered or certified or overnight mail and shall be deemed sufficiently given if delivered or
sent to the addressee at the address stated in this Agreement or such other address as may
hereafter be specified by notice in writing.

GOVERNING LAW:

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California and venue shall be
appropriate in the appropriate Superior Court in Sacramento County, California. Consultant shall
perform all services hereunder in accordance with all applicable governmental laws, rules and
regulations.

OTHER PROVISIONS OF LAW:

11 0f 13



26.

217.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

SA18-00144
PMG, Inc.

Each and every provision of law and clause required by law to be inserted shall be deemed to be
inserted herein and the Agreement shall be read and enforced as though it were included herein,
and if through mistake or otherwise any such provision is not inserted, or is not currently inserted,
then upon application of either party the Agreement shall forthwith be physically amended to
make such insertion or correction.

APPROVAL OR RATIFICATION BY BOARD OF EDUCATION:

This Agreement is not enforceable and is invalid unless and until it is approved and/or ratified by
the governing board of the Sacramento City Unified School District, as evidenced by a motion of
said board duly passed and adopted, in compliance with the provisions of Education Code section
17604, SCUSD Board Regulation BP-3312 and SCUSD Board Resolution 2427.

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. The District and the Consultant, respectively, bind
themselves, their successors, assigns, and legal representatives to the other party to this
Agreement, and to the partners, successors, assigns, and legal representatives of such other party
with respect to all terms of this Agreement. Consultant shall not assign or transfer any interest in
this Agreement without the written consent of District.

SEVERABILITY. If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by
a court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any
other provision of this Agreement.

AMENDMENTS. This Agreement cannot be changed or supplemented orally and may be
modified or superseded only by written instrument executed by both parties.

EXECUTION BY FACSIMILE OR IN COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be
executed in counterparts such that the signatures may appear on separate signature pages. A
copy, facsimile or an original, with all signatures appended together, shall be deemed a fully
executed Agreement.

INTERPRETATION. The language of all parts of this Agreement shall, in all cases, be
construed as a whole, according to its fair meaning, and not strictly for or against either party.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties
and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either written or oral. This
Agreement may be amended only by written instruction signed by both the District and
Consultant.

SACRAMENTO CITY PREMIER MANAGEMENT GROUP
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

By:
Gerardo Castillo Wayne Sjolund
Chief Business Officer President
Date Date

12 of 13



SA18-00144
PMG, Inc.

EXHIBIT A
CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION

Fingerprinting: Education Code section 45125.1 provides that any contractor providing school site
administrative or similar services to a school district must certify that its employees providing that service
who may come into contact with pupils have not been convicted of a serious or violent felony as defined by
law. Those employees must be fingerprinted and the Department of Justice must report to the Contractor if
they have been convicted of such felonies. No person convicted may be assigned to work under the
Agreement. The school district may determine, under the totality of circumstances including (1) the length
of time the employees will be on school grounds, (2) whether pupils will be in proximity of the site where
the employees will be working and (3) whether the contractors will be working alone or with others, that the
employees will have only limited contact with pupils and neither fingerprinting nor certification is required.

The District has determined that section 45125.1 is applicable to this Agreement. The District has also
determined that the employees assigned to work at a school site under this Agreement will have only
limited contact with pupils, provided the following conditions are met at all times:

1. Contractor employees shall not come into contact with pupils or work in the proximity of pupils
at any time except under the direct supervision of school district employees.

2. Contractor employees shall use only restroom facilities reserved for District employees and shall
not use student restrooms at any time.

3. Contractor will inform all of its employees who perform work at any school or District site of
these conditions and require its employees, as a condition of employment, to adhere to them.

4. Contractor will immediately report to District any apparent violation of these conditions.

5. Contractor shall assume responsibility for enforcement of these conditions at all times during the
term of this Agreement.

If, for any reason, Contractor cannot adhere to the conditions stated above, Contractor shall immediately so
inform the District and assign only those employees who have been fingerprinted and cleared for
employment by the Department of Justice. In that case, Contractor shall provide to the District the names
of all employees assigned to perform work under this Agreement. Compliance with these conditions, or
with the fingerprinting requirements, is a condition of this Agreement, and the District reserves the right to
suspend or terminate the Agreement at any time for noncompliance.

Authorized Signature of Contractor Date

Printed Name/Title

13 0f 13



y 4 SA18-00154
b Conditions for Learning
Sacramento City Unified School District

SERVICES AGREEMENT
Date: July 1, 2017 Place: Sacramento, California

Parties: Sacramento City Unified School District, a political subdivision of the State of
California, (hereinafter referred to as the "District"); and Conditions for Learning
(hereinafter referred to as "Contractor").

Recitals:

A. The District is a public school district in the County of Sacramento, State of
California, and has its administrative offices located at the Serna Center, 5735 47" Avenue,
Sacramento, CA 95824.

B. The District desires to engage the services of the Contractor and to have said
Contractor render services on the terms and conditions provided in this Agreement.

C. California Government Code Section 53060 authorizes a public school district to
contract with and employ any persons to furnish to the District, services and advice in financial,
economic, accounting, engineering, legal, or administrative matters if such persons are specially
trained, experienced and competent to perform the required services, provided such contract is
approved or ratified by the governing board of the school district. Said section further authorizes
the District to pay from any available funds such compensation to such persons as it deems proper
for the services rendered, as set forth in the contract.

D. The Contractor is specially trained, experienced and competent to perform the
services required by the District, and such services are needed on a limited basis.

In consideration of the mutual promises contained herein, the parties agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1. SERVICES.

The Contractor hereby agrees to provide to the District the services as described below
(“Services”™):

» Support Leataata Floyd Elementary School educators in aligning the District’s Strategic
Plan, 21% Century skills and Standards-Based Project Based learning through on-site
training and in-class support, which includes:

» Develop instruction and curriculum in language arts, science and social studies that
captures student interest and motivates and challenges each child, regardless of ability
level, to higher achievement.

» Develop inventive thinking, adaptability, managing complexity and self-direction

» Explicitly teach interactive communication-social and personal skills

lof6



V 4 SA18-00154
b Conditions for Learning

Sacramento City Unified School District

» Support educators in developing in-class literacy intervention

» Promote English language acquisition and development through academic vocabulary
instruction and authentic exhibitions/presentations.

ARTICLE 2. TERM.

This Agreement shall commence on July 1, 2017, and continue through June 30, 2017, unless
sooner terminated, as set forth in Article 10 of this Agreement, provided all services under this
Agreement are performed in a manner that satisfies both the needs and reasonable expectations of
the District. The determination of a satisfactory performance shall be in the sole judgment and
discretion of the District in light of applicable industry standards, if applicable. The term may be
extended by mutual consent of the parties on the same terms and conditions by a mutually
executed addendum.

ARTICLE 3. PAYMENT.

District agrees to pay Contractor for services satisfactorily rendered pursuant to this Agreement as
follows:

Fee Rate: $750 per day of services as may be requested by District, not to exceed a
maximum of 127 days of service. District shall not pay travel and other expenses. Total fee shall
not exceed Ninety-Five Thousand Dollars ($95,000).

Payment shall be made within 30 days upon submission of periodic invoice(s) to the attention of
Eric Chapman, Principal, Leataata Floyd Elementary School, 401 McClatchy Way, Sacramento,
CA 95818.

ARTICLE 4. EQUIPMENT AND FACILITIES.

District will provide Contractor with access to all needed records and materials during normal
business hours upon reasonable notice. However, District shall not be responsible for nor will it
be required to provide personnel to accomplish the duties and obligations of Contractor under this
Agreement. Contractor will provide all other necessary equipment and facilities to render the
services pursuant to this Agreement.

ARTICLE 5. WORKS FOR HIRE/COPYRIGHT/TRADEMARK/PATENT

The Contractor understands and agrees that all matters specifically produced under this
Agreement that contain no intellectual property or other protected works owned by Contractor
shall be works for hire and shall become the sole property of the District and cannot be used
without the District's express written permission. The District shall have the right, title and
interest in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark and/or
patent of said matter in the name of the District. The Contractor consents to the use of the
Contractor's name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution of the matters,
for any purpose in any medium.

As to those matters specifically produced under this Agreement that are composed of intellectual
property or other protected works, Contractor must clearly identify to the District those protected

20f6



V 4 SA18-00154
b Conditions for Learning

Sacramento City Unified School District

elements included in the completed work. The remainder of the intellectual property of such
completed works shall be deemed the sole property of the District. The completed works that
include both elements of Contractor’s protected works and the District’s protected works, shall be
subject to a mutual non-exclusive license agreement that permits either party to utilize the
completed work in a manner consistent with this Agreement including the sale, use, performance
and distribution of the matters, for any purpose in any medium.

ARTICLE 6. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.

Contractor’s relationship to the District under this Agreement shall be one of an independent
contractor. The Contractor and all of their employees shall not be employees or agents of the
District and are not entitled to participate in any District pension plans, retirement, health and
welfare programs, or any similar programs or benefits, as a result of this Agreement.

The Contractor and their employees or agents rendering services under this agreement shall not be
employees of the District for federal or state tax purposes, or for any other purpose. The
Contractor acknowledges and agrees that it is the sole responsibility of the Contractor to report as
income its compensation from the District and to make the requisite tax filings and payments to
the appropriate federal, state, and/or local tax authorities. No part of the Contractor’s
compensation shall be subject to withholding by the District for the payment of social security,
unemployment, or disability insurance, or any other similar state or federal tax obligation.

The Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify and hold the District harmless from any and all
claims, losses, liabilities, or damages arising from any contention by a third party that an
employer-employee relationship exists by reason of this Agreement.

The District assumes no liability for workers' compensation or liability for loss, damage or injury
to persons or property during or relating to the performance of services under this Agreement.

ARTICLE 7. FINGERPRINTING REQUIREMENTS.

Contractor agrees that any employee it provides to the District shall be subject to the
fingerprinting and TB requirements set forth in the California Education Code. Pursuant to
Education Code 845125.1, Contractor shall certify in writing to the District that neither the
employer nor any of its employees who are required to have their fingerprints submitted to the
Department of Justice (DOJ), and who may come in contact with pupils, have been convicted of
a felony as defined in §45122.1.

Contractor will provide a complete list to the District of all employees cleared by the DOJ who
will provide services under this Agreement (or MOU). Contractor shall obtain subsequent arrest
service from DOJ for ongoing notification regarding an individual whose fingerprints were
submitted pursuant to 845125.1. Upon receipt of such a subsequent arrest notification from
DQJ, Contractor shall, within 24 hours, notify the District of such a subsequent arrest
notification. If an employee is disqualified from working for the District pursuant to the
requirements of the California Education Code, Contractor agrees to provide a replacement
employee within 15 days of receiving notification that the previous employee has been
disqualified. Failure to adhere to the terms of this provision is grounds for termination of the
Agreement.

30f6



V 4 SA18-00154
b Conditions for Learning

Sacramento City Unified School District

ARTICLE 8. MUTUAL INDEMNIFICATION.

Each of the Parties shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the other Party, its officers, agents
and employees from any and all claims, liabilities and costs, for any damages, sickness, death, or
injury to person(s) or property, including payment of reasonable attorney’s fees, and including
without limitation all consequential damages, from any cause whatsoever, arising directly or
indirectly from or connected with the operations or services performed under this Agreement,
caused in whole or in part by the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of the Parties or its
agents, employees or subcontractors.

It is the intention of the Parties, where fault is determined to have been contributory, principles of
comparative fault will be followed and each Party shall bear the proportionate cost of any damage
attributable to fault of that Party. It is further understood and agreed that such indemnification
will survive the termination of this Agreement.

ARTICLE 9. INSURANCE.

Prior to commencement of services and during the life of this Agreement, Contractor shall
provide the District with a certificate of insurance reflecting its comprehensive general liability
insurance coverage in a sum not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence naming District as an
additional insured. Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall be primary, and any
insurance carried by District shall be excess and noncontributory. If insurance is not kept in force
during the entire term of the Agreement, District may procure the necessary insurance and pay
the premium therefore, and the premium shall be paid by the Contractor to the District.

ARTICLE 10. TERMINATION.

The District may terminate this Agreement without cause upon giving the Contractor thirty days
written notice. Notice shall be deemed given when received by Contractor, or no later than three
days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner.

The District may terminate this Agreement with cause upon written notice of intention to terminate
for cause. A Termination for Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this Agreement by the
Contractor; (b) any act by the Contractor exposing the District to liability to others for personal
injury or property damage; or (c) the Contractor confirms its insolvency or is adjudged a bankrupt;
Contractor makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors, or a receiver is appointed on
account of the Contractor's insolvency.

Ten (10) calendar days after service of such notice, the condition or violation shall cease, or
satisfactory arrangements for the correction thereof be made, or this Agreement shall cease and
terminate. In the event of such termination, the District may secure the required services from
another contractor. If the cost to the District exceeds the cost of providing the service pursuant to
this Agreement, the excess cost shall be charged to and collected from the Contractor. The
foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other rights or remedies
available to the District. Written notice by the District shall be deemed given when received by
the other party or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner.

40f6



SA18-00154
Conditions for Learning

Y 4
Sacramento City Unified School District

ARTICLE 11. ASSIGNMENT.

This Agreement is for personal services to be performed by the Contractor. Neither this
Agreement nor any duties or obligations to be performed under this Agreement shall be assigned
without the prior written consent of the District, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. In the
event of an assignment to which the District has consented, the assignee or his/her or its legal
representative shall agree in writing with the District to personally assume, perform, and be bound
by the covenants, obligations, and agreements contained in this Agreement.

ARTICLE 12. NOTICES.

Any notices, requests, demand or other communication required or permitted to be given under
this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given on the date of
service if served personally on the party to whom notice is to be given, or on the third day after
mailing if mailed to the party to whom notice is to be given, by first class mail, registered or
certified, postage prepaid, or on the day after dispatching by Federal Express or another overnight
delivery service, and properly addressed as follows:

District: Contractor:

Sacramento City Unified School District Conditions for Learning
PO Box 246870 3683 El Segundo Ave
Sacramento CA 95824-6870 Davis, CA 95618

Attn: Jessica Sulli, Contracts Attn: Jason Knighton

ARTICLE 13. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.

This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior
understanding between them with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement. There are no
promises, terms, conditions or obligations, oral or written, between or among the parties relating
to the subject matter of this Agreement that are not fully expressed in this Agreement. This
Agreement may not be modified, changed, supplemented or terminated, nor may any obligations
under this Agreement be waived, except by written instrument signed by the party to be otherwise
expressly permitted in this Agreement.

ARTICLE 14. CONFLICT OF INTEREST.

The Contractor shall abide by and be subject to all applicable District policies, regulations, statutes
or other laws regarding conflict of interest. Contractor shall not hire any officer or employee of the
District to perform any service covered by this Agreement. If the work is to be performed in
connection with a Federal contract or grant, Contractor shall not hire any employee of the United
States government to perform any service covered by this Agreement.

Contractor affirms to the best of their knowledge, there exists no actual or potential conflict of
interest between Contractor’s family, business or financial interest and the services provided
under this Agreement. In the event of a change in either private interest or services under this
Agreement, any question regarding possible conflict of interest which may arise as a result of
such change will be brought to the District’s attention in writing.

50f6



‘-&’ SA18-00154

Conditions for Learning
Sacramento City Unified School District

ARTICLE 15. NONDISCRIMINATION.

It is the policy of the District that in connection with all services performed under contract, there
will be no discrimination against any prospective or active employee engaged in the work
because of race, color, ancestry, national origin, handicap, religious creed, sex, age or marital
status. Contractor agrees to comply with applicable federal and California laws including, but not
limited to, the California Fair Employment and Housing Act.

ARTICLE 16. SEVERABILITY.

Should any term or provision of this Agreement be determined to be illegal or in conflict with
any law of the State of California, the validity of the remaining portions or provisions shall not
be affected thereby. Each term or provision of this Agreement shall be valid and be enforced as
written to the full extent permitted by law.

ARTICLE 17. RULES AND REGULATIONS.

All rules and regulations of the District’s Board of Education and all federal, state and local laws,
ordinance and regulations are to be strictly observed by the Contractor pursuant to this
Agreement. Any rule, regulation or law required to be contained in this Agreement shall be
deemed to be incorporated herein.

ARTICLE 18. APPLICABLE LAW/VENUE.

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
California. If any action is instituted to enforce or interpret this Agreement, venue shall only be in
the appropriate state or federal court having venue over matters arising in Sacramento County,
California, provided that nothing in this Agreement shall constitute a waiver of immunity to suit
by the District.

ARTICLE 19. RATIFICATION BY BOARD OF EDUCATION.

This Agreement is not enforceable and is invalid unless and until it is approved and/or ratified by
the governing board of the Sacramento City Unified School District, as evidenced by a motion of
said board duly passed and adopted.

Executed at Sacramento, California, on the day and year first above written.

SACRAMENTO CITY CONDITIONS FOR LEARNING
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

By: By:
Gerardo Castillo Jason Knighton
Chief Business Officer Founder & Educator
9/7/17
Date Date

6 of 6



<HIZ 00177

AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES
Between

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Youth Development Support Services Department
And

Boys and Girls Club

The Sacramento City Unified School District (“District”) and Boys and Girls Club (Provider) collectively
hereinafter referred to as “the Parties” hereby enter into this Agreement for program services
(“Agreement”) effective on August 21, 2017 (“Effective Date”) with respect to the following recitals:

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the District desires to engage the Provider to develop, maintain and sustain programs that
offer expanded leaming programming to Edward Kemble & Leataata Floyd Elementary Schools and
Teichert Branch community site.

WHEREAS, the Provider will work collaboratively to develop, coordinate and implement the Expanded
Leaming Programs at above mentioned schools during the school year. This collaboration is designed to
provide students avenues to maintain and expand leaming opportunities, and promote academic
achievement, assist children and adults from low-income families to achieve state content standards,
provide opportunities for parents to actively participate in their children’s education, provide safe,
supervised, and high-quality expanded learning care for students, and deter tobacco, alcohol and other

drug use; and
NOW THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

A Rol Responsibiliti

i. Provider shall adhere to Attachment A Scope of Services; Attachment B Expanded Leaming Programs
Expectations; Attachment C (Data Sharing Agreement) and the complete SCUSD Expanded Learning
Program Manual (located on SCUSD Youth Development Website),

ii. Provider shall adhere to scope of services outlined in SCUSD Contract Terms and Conditions

iii. District shall adhere to scope of service outlined in Attachment A. District shall provide funding
pursuant to Paragraph B, below. District shall provide and coordinate space and location of all District-
sponsored expanded leamning professional development, meetings, and trainings. District shall coordinate
the convening of all contractors to facilitate program planning and modifications.

B. Payment. For provision of services pursuant to this Agreement, and meeting required attendance
target, or a minimum of 85% of said target based on 180 days, District shall pay the Provider for direct
services not to exceed $287,970.00 be made in installments upon receipt of properly submitted invoices.

Within one month of commencement of the services outlined in this Agreement, the Provider shall
provide documentation supporting that it is able to meet 85% of the required target attendance. Failure to

MOQU SCUSD & Boys and Girls Club 2017-18 YDSS Pagelof12



provide evidence of meeting 85% of target attendance may result in the immediate termination of the
Agreement, or reduction of the contracted amount. In the event of termination, payment will not be

initiated for any services not rendered.

Breakdown:
Program School Site Contract Amount Number of Students
(180 Days)
ASES After School Edward Kemble $104,005.00 83
ASES After School Leataata Floyd $99,815.00 83
| After School Teichert Branch $68.850.00 60
21* Century Before Leataata Floyd $15,300.00 20
School
Total $287,970.00

The final installment shall not be invoiced by the Provider or due until completion of all obligations
pursuant to this Agreement. For provisions of services pursuant to this Agreement, The Provider shall
provide documentation of $43,195.50 in kind match (15% of the contract amount) to the District.

C. Independent Contractor. While engaged in providing the services in this Agreement, and
otherwise performing as set forth in this Agreement, the Provider and each of its employees, is an
independent contractor, and not an officer, employee, agent, partmer, or joint venturer of the District.

D. Insurance Reguirements. Prior to commencement of services and during the life of this
Agreement, the Provider shall provide the District with a copy of its certificates of insurance evidencing
its comprehensive general liability insurance, employment practices liability insurance, and directors and
officers coverage in sums of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. The Provider will also provide a
written endorsement to such policies-naming District as an additional insured and such endorsement shall
also state, "Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall be primary, and any insurance carried by
District shall be excess and noncontributory.” If insurance is not kept in force during the entire term of
the Agreement, District may procure the necessary insurance and pay the premium therefore, and the
premium shall be paid by the Provider to the District.

E. Fingerprinting Requirements. The Provider agrees that any employee it provides to District shall be
subject fo the fingerprinting and TB requirements set forth in the California Education Code. Pursuant to
Education Code Section 45125.1, The Provider shall certify in writing to the District that neither the
employer nor any of its employees who are required to have their fingerprints submitted to the
Department of Justice and who may come in contact with pupils have been convicted of a felony as
defined in Section 45122. 1. Contractor will provide a complete list to the District of all employees
cleared by the DOJ who will provide services under this Agreement. The Provider shall obtain
subsequent arrest service from DOJ for on-going notification regarding an individual whose fingerprints
were submitted pursuant to Section 45125.1. Upon receipt of such a subsequent arrest notification from
DOJ, The Provider shall within 24 hours notify District of such a subsequent arrest notification. If an
employee is disqualified from working for District pursuant to the requirements of the California
Education Code, the Provider agrees to provide a replacement employee within 15 days of receiving

MOU SCUSD & Boys and Giris Club 2017-18 YDSS Page2of12



notification that the previous employee has been disqualified. Failure to adhere to the terms of this
provision is grounds for termination of the Agreement.

F. Confidential Records and Data. Each Party shall not disclose confidential records received from
the other Party, including student records pursuant to FERPA, 20 U.S.C. § 1232g, e1 seq,, and California
Education Code Section 49060, ef seq. The Provider shall maintain the confidentiality of student or pupil
records and shall not disclose such records to any third parties without the express written approval of the
District. In the event a Party receives a request for disclosure of such confidential records, whether under
the California Public Records Act, a duly-issued subpoena, or otherwise, said Party shall tender the
request to the other Party who shall be responsible for addressing said request, including the defense of its
claim of confidentiality. The Party asserting its claim of confidentiality shall hold harmless and defend
the Party receiving such request from any liability, claim, loss, cost, attorney’s fees and damages, as
adjudged by a court of competent jurisdiction, arising out of a refusal to disclose such confidential
records.

G Data and Evaluation Requirements. The Provider shall participate in assessment and evaluation as
determined by CDE and the District, and provide all required information including ASES Program
Quality Improvement Plan. Under the Section 8484 of the 2016 Califomnia Education Code, the district is
required to submit ASES Program Quality Improvement Plan annually and will work with the Provider to
implement/improve this process at the site level. The provider shall share data and information collected
via surveys and focus groups, and collaborate with the district to standardize procedures and collection
tools developed for evaluation/assessment purposes.

The provider shall ensure the timely and accurate collection/input of daily student attendance in Infinite
Campus.

H. Period of Agreement. The term of this Agreement shall be from August 21, 2017, through June
30, 2018. This Agreement may be terminated by either Party at any time, for any reason, with or without
cause, by providing at least sixty {60) days written notice.

The District may terminate this Contract with cause upon written notice of intention to terminate for
cause. A Termination for Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this Contract by the Contractor;
(b) any act by the Contractor exposing the District to liability to others for personal injury or property
damage; or (c) the Contractor is adjudged a bankrupt; Contractor makes a general assignment for the
benefit of creditors, or a recetver is appointed on account of the Contractor's insolvency.

Ten (10) calendar days after service of such notice, the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory
arrangements for the correction thereof be made, or this Contract shall cease and terminate. In the event of
such termination, the District may secure the required services from another contractor. If the cost to the
District exceeds the cost of providing the service pursuant to this Contract, the excess cost shall be charged
to and collected from the Contractor. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of
any other rights or remedies available to the District. Written notice by the District shall be deemed given
when received by the other party or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner.

L Indemnity. The Provider agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the District and its successors,
assigns, trustees, officers, employees, staff, agents and students from and against all actions, causes of
action, claims and demands whatsoever, and from all costs, damages, expenses, charges, debts and
liabilities whatsoever (including attorney’s fees) arising out of any actual or alleged act, omission, willful

MOU SCUSD & Boys and Girls Club 2017-18 YDSS Page3of 12



misconduct, negligence, injury or other causes of action or liability proximately caused by the Provider
and/or its successors, assigns, directors, employees, officers, and agents related this Agreement. The
Provider has no obligation under this Agreement to indemnify and hold harmless the District and is not
liable for any actions, causes of action, claims and demands whatsoever, and for any costs, damages,
expenses, charges, debts or other liabilities whatsoever (including attorney’s fees) arising out of any
actual or alleged act, omission, negligence, injury or other causes of action or liability proximately caused
by the District and/or its successors, assigns, trustees, officers, employees, staff, agents or students. The
parties expressly agree that the indemnity obligation set forth in this Agreement shall remain in full force
and effect during the term of this Agreement, The parties further agree that said indemnity obligations
shall survive the termination of this Agreement for any actual or alleged act, omission, negligence, injury
or other causes of action or liability that occurred during the term of this Agreement.

J. Severability. If any provisions of this Agreement are held to be contrary to law by final legislative
act or a court of competent jurisdiction inclusive of appeals, if any, such provisions will not be deemed
valid and subsisting except to the extent permitted by law; but all other provisions will continue in full
force and effect.

K. Applicable Law/Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with
the laws of the State of Califomia. If any action is instituted to enforce or interpret this Agreement,
venue shall only be in the appropriate state or federal court having venue over matters arising in
Sacramento County, California, provided that nothing in this Agreement shall constitute a waiver of
immunity to suit by the District.

L. Assignment. This Agreement is made by and between the Provider and the District and any
attempted assignment by them, their successors ot assigns shall be void unless approved in writing by all
parties.

M. Entire Agreement, This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Provider and the
District with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all previous negotiations, proposals,
commitments, writings, advertisements, publications and understandings of any nature whatsoever, with
respect to the same subject matter unless expressly included in this Agreement. The parties hereby waive
the presumption that any ambiguities in a contract are read against the drafter of same. The parties further
agree and represent that each of them are the drafters of every part of this Agreement.

N. Amendments. The terms of this Agreement shall not be amended in any manner except by
written agreement signed by the parttes.

0. Execution In Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts such that the
signatures of the parties may appear on separate signature pages. Facsimile or photocopy signatures shall
be deemed original signatures for all purposes.

P. Authority. Each party represents that they have the authority to enter into this Agreement and that
the undersigned are authorized to execute this Agreement.

: Approval/Ratification by Board of Education. This Agreement shall be subject to
approval/ratification by the District's Board of Education.

MOU SCUSD & Boys and Girls Club 2017-18 YDSS Paged of 12



IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed in duplicate.

DISTRICT:

By:
Gerardo Castillo, CPA Date
Chief Business Officer

Sacramento City Unified School District

Provider: /%DLSS & G;F\S Clu_\o
By: q"'\ VR.ow\,qc'— 2 25. 17

Authorized Signature ¥ Date

Print Name: Son) RAN 60
Title: C_OO

MOU SCUSD & Boys and Girls Club 2017-18 YDSS PageSof12



Attachment A — Scope of Services

DISTRICT shall:

1.
2.

3

10.
LL
12.

13.

Provide evaluation and/or survey of projects as required.

Recognize in all sponsored events and on brochures, flyers, and promotional materials as
appropriate.

Provide a district liaison for each school that wall provide the support and guidance needed to
operate the Expanded Learning program.

Meet monthly with the PROGRAM MANAGER to identify program needs, assistance, and
SUCCesses.

Designate a school staff contact person to work directly with the PROGRAM MANAGER for
program planning, assistance in hiring staff and to address any implementation issues.

Help train program staff and volunteers on school procedures and the education/curriculum
materials being used at the school that should be integrated into the program.

Help recruit students into the program and provide the program access to parents of participating
students.

Help provide parents/students forums to obtain feedback on the program, what is working and
what new services/program elements need to be added or modified.

Provide space for the program to operate, including office space for the PROGRAM MANAGER,
classroom space for classes and activities, and storage space for program supplies/materials.
Provide Expanded Learning snack that is consistent with requirements of the USDA.

Help coordinate custodial and storage needs of the program.

Meet regularly with the District contact person, Provider site liaison and site administrator to
identify program needs, successes and assistance.

Provide a “Mid-Year” Partnership Report addressing strengths and areas for improvement for
future partnership.

Provider shall:

L.

Provide a comprehensive Expanded Leaming academic, enrichments and recreation program to
include at least one hour of homework and tutoring assistance daily (includes all instructional
days) from school closure until 6:00 PM (15 hours per week) at designated schools. Program
elements shall also include other educational and enrichment/recreational activities, violence
prevention, alcohol tobacco and other drug education and prevention activities.

Work closely with school sites and District to keep student enrollment and daily attendance as
close to and within the agreed upon parameter as outline in the grant award. Student days of
attendance will be monitored by the Provider and adjustments made to ensure that the program
maximizes all funding reimbursements not to exceed available funding.

Work collaboratively with the District and the school to create a comprehensive program plan for
the Expanded Learning program plan. The plan will be shared out with stakeholders.

Provide an “End of Year” Report on status of all outcomes and objectives.

Maintain and provide to the District monthly attendance and program activities records.

The Provider shall maintain at least 85% of targeted attendance for the school site for the
entire year.

Comply with requirements of the USDA related to administration and operation of Expanded
Leaming snack and other District-sponsored nutrition programs.

MOU SCUSD & Boys and Girls Club 2017-18 YDSS Page6af12



=

10.

11.

12.

13.
14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.
20.

Supply the staff with materials, supervision and volunteer recruitment for designated school sites.
Develop special activities or field trips for the sites individually and collectively. The Provider
shall obtain prior parental permission for students’ participation in District sponsored field trips
and excursions, and obtain prior permission from the school site Principal or designee.

Attend and provide monthly reports at designed Partnership meetings, monthly PROVIDER
AGENCY meetings, monthly PROGRAM MANAGERS meetings, as well as other planning
meetings as necessary.

Work collaboratively with the other outside service providers contracted by the District to provide
after school services at school sites.

Communicate progress of project/partnership development on a timely and consistent manner to
the District.

Communicate new partnership opportunities with the District.

Advertise, when possible, project/partnership in newspaper, events, press releases, etc. with the
prior approval of the District.

Provide at least one full ime PROGRAM MANAGER per program that is employed until
end of contract 6/30/18 and sufficient staffing to maintain a 20:1 student/staff ratio.

Utilize the Youth Development Support Services Quality Assurance tool, or a Self-Assessment
Tool for Expanded Learning programs as the monitoring and evaluation device on a monthly
basis.

Provide annual in-kind support and direct services that equates to approximately 15% of total
contract and such financial support to be itemized and reported monthly to the District.

Meeting with the PROGRAM MANAGER and District contact person to identify program needs,
successes and areas for assistance.

Act as liaison with parents in supporting Family Literacy and Family Engagement.

Other areas as agreed upon by both parties.

School Site shall:

L.

~

Designate a school staff person to work directly with the PROGRAM MANAGER for prograrm
planning, assistance in hiring staff and to address any implementation issues.

Help recruit program staff among school site staff and parents.

Help train program staff and volunteers on school procedures and educational/curriculum
materials being used at the school that should be integrated into the program.

Help recruit students into the program and provide program access to parents of participating
students.

Help provide parent/student forums for the program to obtain feedback on what is working and
what new services/program elements need to be added or modified.

Provide space for the program to operate, including office space for the PROGRAM MANAGER,
classroom space for classes and activities, and storage space for program supplies/materials.
Help coordinate custodial and storage needs of the program.

Meet monthly or as needed with the PROGRAM MANAGER, district liaison, site liaison and/or
site administrator to identify program needs, successes and assistance.

MOU SCUSD & Boys and Giris Club 2017-18 YDSS Page7of 12



Attachment B ~ Expectations for Expanded Leaming Programs

District Expectations for Expanded Learning Programs:

The following guidelines are set forth to establish clear communication between the District staff and
contracted Expanded Learning Programming Providers regarding District expectations.

1. Providers and their staff will adopt and work within the social justice youth development
framework as they operate District programs.

2. Providers and their staff will be knowledgeable of and adhere to the regulations established in the
Expanded Learning manual, including, but not limited to:

opeop

g

Requirements for Safety

Communication Protocol

Medical Protocol

Early Release/Late Arrival Policy

Program Hours Requirement: 15 hours per week for After School; 7.5 hours per week for
Before School Programming

District Disciplinary Protocol

Field Trip Requirements - including having a certificated district employee or an
agency/district employee who has acquired Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate

(ASCC).

3. Providers will maintain an environment that is physically and emoticnally safe for children/youth
and staff at all times. This mcludes:

a.

b.
c.

d.

Adequate Supervision

20:1 student/staff ratio (Student to staff ratio during field trips should be according to the
Field Trip guidelines)

Students within the visual line of sight for staff (age appropnate) at all times (excluding
restroom breaks)

Clear program rules and expectations.

4. Area representatives, providers and their staff will communicate effectively and regularly with
each other and maintain accurate contact information. This means:
a. Checking and answering e-mails and phone message regularly

b.
c.

d

Issues/concems will be communicated in a timely manner
Regular and clear communication with parents via newsletters, phone calls, e-mails etc.
Checking Expanded Learning website regularly.

5. Program staff will conduct themselves in a professional manner at all times by being;

a.

b.

C.

Easily identifiable to parents and school staff by wearing badges in plain view while on
duty

Prepared and ready at least 1 hour prior to start of programming

Regularly assess student interest via student surveys, classroom discussions, suggestion
boxes etc., and make adjustments when necessary to ensure continued student
engagement.

MOU SCUSD & Bays and Girls Club 2017-18 YDSS Page8aof12



6. In order to support academic achievement, Providers/staff should:

a. Have knowledge & understanding of the academic standing of their students in their
program

b. Align Expanded Learning programs to the regular school day

c. Each program site will have their own program plan based on the needs of their
students

d Meet with administrators and teachers regularly. Maintain regular communication with
site administrator or site designee

e. Bea part of the school culture. Participate in staff meetings, school events such as Back to
Schoo! Night, Open House etc.

f. A representative from each provider agency should serve on at least one school site
committee such as the School Site Council, Safety Committee etc.

g Review the School Accountability Report Card for the school site.

7. Provider Agency and their staff will incorporate youth development principles into their
programming. This may include:

Creating opportunities for youth-led activities and service leaming

Involving youth in the decision-making process when appropriate

Encouraging youth civic engagement

Incorporating character education.

pe o

8. Program Managers will perform on-going program observations utilizing the Expanded Leaming
Walk-Thru form in order to provide feedback to their staff.

9. 21 CCLC programs must assess the need for family literacy services among adult family
members of student served by the program. Based on that need, all programs must, at a
minimum, either refer families to existing services or coordinate with Youth Development
Support Services to deliver literacy and educational development services.

10. District staff will evaluate Expanded Learning programming based on student participation,
adherence to the above mentioned guidelines, and determined assessment tools.

MOU SCUSD & Boys and Giris Club 2017-18 YDSS Puge9ofi2



Attachment C - Data Sharing Agreement

This Data Sharing Agreement is entered into between Sacramento City Unified School District (“LEA™)
and Boys and Girls Club (“Service Provider”) on August 21, 2017.

WHEREAS, the LEA is a California public entity subject to all state and federal laws goveming
education, including but not limited to California Assembly Bill 1584 (“AB 1584”, currently found in
Education Code section 49073.1), the California Education Code, the Children’s Online Privacy and
Protection Act (“COPPA”), and the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (“FERPA”);

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 49073.1 requires, in part, that any agreement entered into, renewed
or amended after January 1, 2015 between a local education agency and a third-party service provider
must include certain terms; and

WHEREAS, the LEA and the Service Provider desire to have the Technology Services Agreement and
the services comply with Education Code Section 49073.1.;

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the Parties agree as follows:

1.

Service Provider shall not use any information in a Pupil Record for any purpose other than those
required or specifically permitted by the Technology Services Agreement. For the purposes of this
Agreement, a “Pupil Record” or Pupil Records” include any information directly related to a pupil
that is maintained by the LEA or acquired directly from the pupil through the use of instructional
software or applications assigned to the pupil by a teacher or other LEA employees. Pupil Records
does not include de-identified information (information that, on its own or in aggregate, cannot be
used to identify an individual pupil) used by the third party (1) to improve educational products for
adaptive leaming purposes and for customized pupil leamning; (2) to demonstrate the effectiveness of
the operator’s products in the marketing of those products; or (3) for the development and
improvement of educational sites, services, or applications.

All Pupil Records obtained by Service Provider from LEA continue to be the property of and under
control of the LEA. The LEA retains exclusive control over student and staff data, including
determining who may access data and how it may be used for legitimate authorized purposes.

Service Provider shall provide a means by which its employees, when so authorized, can search and
export Pupil Records through reasonable procedures such that the LEA can respond to a parent, legal
guardian or eligible student who seeks to review personally identifiable information on the pupil’s
records or correct erroneous information. Service Provider shall provide procedures for the transfer of
pupil-generated content to an account, format or medium designated by the LEA.

Service Provider may not distribute Pupil Records to any third party without LEA’s express written
consent or as permitted by the Agreement, unless required by law. Unless permitted by the
Agreement, use of subcontractors and subcontractor access to Pupil Records must be approved in
writing by the LEA. Service Provider will ensure that approved subcontractors adhere to all

MOU SCUSD & Boys and Girls Club 2017-18 YDSS Page 10 of 12



provisions of the Technical Services Agreement and this Agreement. Provider ensures that any
subcontractor or subprocessor that it engages to process, store or access Pupil Records has adequate
technical security and organizational measures in place to keep Pupil Records secure and to comply
with the terms of the Technical Services Agreement and this Agreement

5. Service Provider shall take actions to ensure the security and confidentiality of Pupil Records,
including but not limited to designating and training responsible individuals on ensuring the security

and confidentiality of Pupil Records.

5.1 Service Provider shall maintain all data obtained or generated pursuant to the Agreement in
a secure computer environment and not copy, reproduce or transmit data obtained pursuant
to the Agreement except as necessary to fulfill the purpose of the original request. Service
Provider shall warrant that security measures are in place to help protect against loss, misuse
and alteration of the data under Service Provider’s control. When the Service or data are
accessed using a supported web browser, Secure Socket Layer (“SSL”) or equivalent
technology protects information, using both server authentication and data encryption to
help ensure that data are safe, secure and available to only authorized users. Service
Provider shall host content pursuant to the Service in a secure server environment that uses
firewalls and other advanced technology to prevent interference or access from outside
intruders. Where applicable, the Service will require unique account identifiers, usernames
and passwords that must be entered each time a client or user signs on.

6. Notwithstanding section 6.1 below, Service Provider certifies that Pupil Records shall not be retained
or available to the Service Provider or any such third party that the Service Provider has contracted
with for the purpose of providing the Service following the completion of the terms of the
Technology Services Agreement. Service Provider shall destroy or return to the LEA all Pupil
Records obtained pursuant to the Technology Services Agreement when such Pupil Records are no
longer required for the Service, or within a reasonable period of time. Nothing in this Agreement
authorizes the Service Provider to maintain personally identifiable data beyond the time period
reasonably needed to complete the disposal of Pupil Records following the Service.

6.1 Service Provider may retain a spectfic pupil’s records in the event that that pupil chooses to
establish or maintain an account with the Service Provider for the purpose of storing pupil-
generated content, either by retaining possession and control of their own pupil-generated
content or by transfermng pupil-generated content to a personal account.

7. Upon becoming aware of any unlawful or unauthonized access to Puptl Records stored on equipment
used by Service Provider or in facilities used by Service Provider, Service Provider will take the
following measures:

7.1 Promptly notify the LEA of the suspected or actual incident. This typically will occur
within 24 hours of confirmation of the incident,

7.2 Promptly investigate the incident and provide LEA with detailed information regarding the
incident, including the identity of affected Pupil Records and Users; and

7.3 Assist the LEA in notifying affected users, affected parents, and legal guardians of the
unauthorized access to Pupil Records and of commercially reasonable steps to mitigate the

MOU SCUSD & Boys and Girls Club 2017-18 YDSS Pagell of 12



effects and to minimize any damage resulting from the incident. Service Provider shall be
responsible for all costs associated with providing said notifications and the costs of
commercially reasonable remedies in response to a data breach or unauthorized access to
Pupil Records stored on equipment used by Service Provider or in facilities used by Service
Provider. Service Provider shall have obtained a sufficient cyber-liability insurance policy
that provides for a number of potential remedies, such as credit monitoring for affected
parties, fraud coverage, crisis management communications coverage, business interruption
coverage, and data restoration coverage, among others.

8 The terms and conditions of the Technology Services Agreement and any addenda are incorporated
herein by reference. This Agreement shall govern the treatment of student records in order to comply
with the privacy protections, including those found in FERPA and Education Code Section
49073.1. . In the event there is a conflict between the terms of this Agreement and the Technology
Services Agreement or any other agreement or contract document(s) pertaining to the Technology
Services Agreement, the terms of this Agreement shall apply. Notwithstanding the above statement,
all other provisions of the Technology Services Agreement shall remain unaffected.

9. The term of this Agreement shall expire on the termination date stated in the Technology Services
Agreement or in any addenda to such Technology Services Agreement, whichever controls.

10. Neither LEA nor Service Provider may modify or amend the terms of this Agreement without mutual
written consent,

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, parties execute this Agreement on the dates set forth below,

SCUSD Representative [Se%:;rovider Réresentative}
C00

Chief Information Officer [Title]
%2517

[DATE] [DATE]

MOU SCUSD & Boys and Girls Club 2017-18 YDSS Pagel2of12



<AI& 00 )Ig
AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES

Between

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Youth Development Support Services Department
And
Center for Fathers and Families

The Sacramento City Unified School District (“District”) and Center for Fathers and Families (Provider)
collectively hereinafter referred to as “the Parties” hereby enter into this Agreement for program services
(“Agreement”) effective on August 21, 2017 (“Effective Date”) with respect to the following recitals:

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the District desires to engage the Provider to develop, maintain and sustain programs that
offer expanded learning programming to Father Keith B Kenny Elementary, H. W. Harkness Elementary,
Isador Cohen Elementary, Pacific Elementary

WHEREAS, the Provider will work collaboratively to develop, coordinate and implement the Expanded
Learning Program at above mentioned schools during the school year. This collaboration is designed to
provide students avenues to maintain and expand learning opportunities, and promote academic
achievement, assist children and adults from low-income families to achieve state content standards,
provide opportunities for parents to actively participate in their children’s education, provide safe,
supervised, and high-quality expanded learning care for students, and deter tobacco, alcohol and other
drug use; and

NOW THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

A. Roles and Responsibilities.

i. Provider shall adhere to Attachment A Scope of Services; Attachment B Expanded Learning Programs
Expectations; Attachment C (Data Sharing Agreement) and the complete SCUSD Expanded Learning
Program Manual (located on SCUSD Youth Development Website);

ii. Provider shall adhere to scope of services outlined in SCUSD Contract Terms and Conditions

iii. District shall adhere to scope of service outlined in Attachment A. District shall provide funding
pursuant to Paragraph B, below. District shall provide and coordinate space and location of all District-
sponsored expanded learning professional development, meetings, and trainings. District shall coordinate
the convening of all contractors to facilitate program planning and modifications.

B. Payment. For provision of services pursuant to this Agreement, and meeting required attendance
target, or a minimum of 85% of said target based on 180 days, District shall pay the Provider for direct
services not to exceed $405,048.81 be made in installments upon receipt of properly submitted invoices.

Within one month of commencement of the services outlined in this Agreement, the Provider shall
provide documentation supporting that it is able to meet 85% of the required target attendance. Failure to

MOU SCUSD & CFF 2017-18 YDSS Page 10f13



provide evidence of meeting 85% of target att
Agreement, or reduction of the contracted amo

initiated for any services not rendered.

endance may result in the immediate termination of the
unt. In the event of termination, payment will not be

Breakdown:

Program Site Name Contract Amount Daily Target
Attendance for 180
Days

ASES After School Father  Keith  B.|$129,483.90 103

Kenny

ASES After School Harkness $121,246.13 97

ASES After School Isador Cohen $104,422.50 83

21% Century After Isador Cohen $19,296.28 17

School

21 Century Before Isador Cohen $30,600.00 40
School
Total $405,048.81

The final installment shall not be invoiced by the Provider or due
nt. For provisions of services pursuant to this Agreement, The Provider shall
(15% of the contract amount) to the District.

pursuant to this Agreeme
provide documentation of $60,757.32 in kind match

C. Independent Contractor. While engaged in pr

otherwise performing as set forth in this Agreement, t
independent contractor, and not an officer, employee, agent, partner,

D. Insurance Requirements. Prio
Agreement, the Provider
its comprehensive genera
officers coverage in sums of not less than $
written endorsement to such policies-naming
also state, "Such insurance as is afforded

District shall be excess and noncontributory.

the Agreement, District may procure the necessary insurance

premium shall be paid by the Provider to the District.

E. Fingerprinting Requirements. The Pr

subject to the fingerprint
Education Code Section

ing and TB requirer
45125.1, The Provider shall certify i

until completion of all obligations

oviding the services in this Agreement, and
he Provider and each of its employees, is an
or joint venturer of the District.

I to commencement of services and during the life of this

shall provide the District with a copy of its certificates of insurance evidencing
| liability insurance, employment practices li
1,000,000 per occurrence.

District as an additional ins
by this policy shall be primary,
" If insurance is not kept in

ability insurance, and directors and
The Provider will also provide a
ured and such endorsement shall
and any insurance carried by
force during the entire term of
and pay the premium therefore, and the

employer nor any of its employees who are required to have their fingerprints submitted to the

Department of Justice and who may
defined in Section 45122.1. Contrac
cleared by the DOJ who will pro
subsequent arrest service fr
were submitted pursuant to
DOJ, The Provider shall within 24 hour

MOU SCUSD & CFF

come in contac

tor will provide a complete list t

vide services under this Agreement.

om DOJ for on-going notification re

Section 45125.1. Upon receipt 0

s notify District of such a su
2017-18

garding an

t with pupils have been convicted of a felony as

o the District of all employees

The Provider shall obtain
individual whose fingerprints
f such a subsequent arrest notifi
bsequent arrest notification. If an

YDSS Page2of13

ovider agrees that any employee it provides to District shall be
nents set forth in the California Education Code. Pursuant to

n writing to the District that neither the

cation from



employee is disqualified from working for District pursuant to the requirements of the California
Education Code, the Provider agrees to provide a replacement employee within 15 days of receiving
notification that the previous employee has been disqualified. Failure to adhere to the terms of this
provision is grounds for termination of the Agreement.

F. Confidential Records and Data. Each Party shall not disclose confidential records received from
the other Party, including student records pursuant to FERPA, 20 U.S.C. § 1232g, et seq., and California
Education Code Section 49060, ef seq. The Provider shall maintain the confidentiality of student or pupil
records and shall not disclose such records to any third parties without the express written approval of the
District. In the event a Party receives a request for disclosure of such confidential records, whether under
the California Public Records Act, a duly-issued subpoena, or otherwise, said Party shall tender the
request to the other Party who shall be responsible for addressing said request, including the defense of its
claim of confidentiality. The Party asserting its claim of confidentiality shall hold harmless and defend
the Party receiving such request from any liability, claim, loss, cost, attorney’s fees and damages, as
adjudged by a court of competent jurisdiction, arising out of a refusal to disclose such confidential
records.

G. Data and Evaluation Requirements. The Provider shall participate in assessment and evaluation as
determined by CDE and the District, and provide all required information including ASES Program
Quality Improvement Plan. Under the Section 8484 of the 2016 California Education Code, the district is
required to submit ASES Program Quality Improvement Plan annually and will work with the Provider to
implement/improve this process at the site level. The provider shall share data and information collected
via surveys and focus groups, and collaborate with the district to standardize procedures and collection
tools developed for evaluation/assessment purposes.

The provider shall ensure the timely and accurate collection/input of daily student attendance in Infinite
Campus.

H. Period of Agreement. The term of this Agreement shall be from August 21, 2017, through June
30, 2018. This Agreement may be terminated by either Party at any time, for any reason, with or without
cause, by providing at least sixty (60) days written notice.

The District may terminate this Contract with cause upon written notice of intention to terminate for
cause. A Termination for Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this Contract by the Contractor;
(b) any act by the Contractor exposing the District to liability to others for personal injury or property
damage; or (c) the Contractor is adjudged a bankrupt; Contractor makes a general assignment for the
benefit of creditors, or a receiver is appointed on account of the Contractor's insolvency.

Ten (10) calendar days after service of such notice, the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory
arrangements for the correction thereof be made, or this Contract shall cease and terminate. In the event of
such termination, the District may secure the required services from another contractor. If the cost to the
District exceeds the cost of providing the service pursuant to this Contract, the excess cost shall be charged
to and collected from the Contractor. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of
any other rights or remedies available to the District. Written notice by the District shall be deemed given
when received by the other party or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner.

L. Indemnity. The Provider agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the District and its successors,
assigns, trustees, officers, employees, staff, agents and students from and against all actions, causes of

MOU SCUSD & CFF 2017-18 YDSS Page 3 of 13



action, claims and demands whatsoever, and from all costs, damages, expenses, charges, debts and
liabilities whatsoever (including attorney’s fees) arising out of any actual or alleged act, omission, willful
misconduct, negligence, injury or other causes of action or liability proximately caused by the Provider
and/or its successors, assigns, directors, employees, officers, and agents related this Agreement. The
Provider has no obligation under this Agreement to indemnify and hold harmless the District and is not
liable for any actions, causes of action, claims and demands whatsoever, and for any costs, damages,
expenses, charges, debts or other liabilities whatsoever (including attorney’s fees) arising out of any
actual or alleged act, omission, negligence, injury or other causes of action or liability proximately caused
by the District and/or its successors, assigns, trustees, officers, employees, staff, agents or students. The
parties expressly agree that the indemnity obligation set forth in this Agreement shall remain in full force
and effect during the term of this Agreement. The parties further agree that said indemnity obligations
shall survive the termination of this Agreement for any actual or alleged act, omission, negligence, injury
or other causes of action or liability that occurred during the term of this Agreement.

J. Severability. If any provisions of this Agreement are held to be contrary to law by final legislative
act or a court of competent jurisdiction inclusive of appeals, if any, such provisions will not be deemed
valid and subsisting except to the extent permitted by law, but all other provisions will continue in full
force and effect.

K. Applicable Law/Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in acco rdance with
the laws of the State of California. If any action is instituted to enforce or interpret this Agreement,
venue shall only be in the appropriate state or federal court having venue over matters arising in
Sacramento County, California, provided that nothing in this Agreement shall constitute a waiver of
immunity to suit by the District.

L. Assignment. This Agreement is made by and between the Provider and the District and any

attempted assignment by them, their successors or assigns shall be void unless approved in writing by all
parties.

M. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Provider and the
District with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all previous negotiations, proposals,
commitments, writings, advertisements, publications and understandings of any nature whatsoever, with
respect to the same subject matter unless expressly included in this Agreement. The parties hereby waive
the presumption that any ambiguities in a contract are read against the drafter of same. The parties further
agree and represent that each of them are the drafters of every part of this Agreement.

N. Amendments. The terms of this Agreement shall not be amended in any manner except by
written agreement signed by the parties.

0. Execution In Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts such that the
signatures of the parties may appear on separate signature pages. Facsimile or photocopy signatures shall
be deemed original signatures for all purposes.

P. Authority. Each party represents that they have the authority to enter into this Agreement and that
the undersigned are authorized to execute this Agreement.

Q. Approval/Ratification by Board of Education. This Agreement shall be subject to
approval/ratification by the District's Board of Education.

MOU SCUSD & CFF 2017-18 YDSS Page4 of 13



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed in duplicate.

DISTRICT:

By:
Gerardo Castillo, CPA Date
Chief Business Officer

Sacramento City Unified School District

Provider: CENTER FOR FATHERS AND FAMILIES

By:

Authorized Signature Date
Print Name:
Title:

MOU SCUSD & CFF 2017-18 YDSS Page 5 of 12



Attachment A — Scope of Services

DISTRICT shall:

1. Provide evaluation and/or survey of projects as required.

2. Recognize in all sponsored events and on brochures, flyers, and promotional materials as
appropriate.

3. Provide a district liaison for each school that will provide the support and guidance needed to
operate the Expanded Learning program.

4. Meet monthly with the PROGRAM MANAGER to identify program needs, assistance, and
successes.

5. Designate a school staff contact person to work directly with the PROGRAM MANAGER for
program planning, assistance in hiring staff and to address any implementation issues.

6. Help train program staff and volunteers on school procedures and the education/curriculum
materials being used at the school that should be integrated into the program.

7. Help recruit students into the program and provide the program access to parents of participating
students.

8. Help provide parents/students forums to obtain feedback on the program, what is working and
what new services/program elements need to be added or modified.

9. Provide space for the program to operate, including office space for the PROGRAM MANAGER,
classroom space for classes and activities, and storage space for program supplies/materials.

10. Provide Expanded Learning snack that is consistent with requirements of the USDA.

11. Help coordinate custodial and storage needs of the program.

12. Meet regularly with the District contact person, Provider site liaison and site administrator to
identify program needs, successes and assistance.

13. Provide a “Mid-Year” Partnership Report addressing strengths and areas for improvement for

future partnership.

Provider shall:

1.

n

Provide a comprehensive Expanded Learning academic, enrichments and recreation program to
include at least one hour of homework and tutoring assistance daily (includes all instructional
days) from school closure until 6:00 PM (15 hours per week) at designated schools. Program
elements shall also include other educational and enrichment/recreational activities, violence
prevention, alcohol tobacco and other drug education and prevention activities.

Work closely with school sites and District to keep student enrollment and daily attendance as
close to and within the agreed upon parameter as outline in the grant award. Student days of
attendance will be monitored by the Provider and adjustments made to ensure that the program
maximizes all funding reimbursements not to exceed available funding.

. Work collaboratively with the District and the school to create a comprehensive program plan for

the Expanded Learning program plan. The plan will be shared out with stakeholders.

Provide an “End of Year” Report on status of all outcomes and objectives.

Maintain and provide to the District monthly attendance and program activities records.

The Provider shall maintain at least 85% of targeted attendance for the school site for the
entire year.

MOU SCUSD & CFF 2017-18 YDSS Page 6 of 12



7. Comply with requirements of the USDA related to administration and operation of Expanded
Learning snack and other District-sponsored nutrition programs.

8. Supply the staff with materials, supervision and volunteer recruitment for designated school sites.

9. Develop special activities or field trips for the sites individually and collectively. The Provider
shall obtain prior parental permission for students’ participation in District sponsored field trips
and excursions, and obtain prior permission from the school site Principal or designee.

10. Attend and provide monthly reports at designed Partnership meetings, monthly PROVIDER
AGENCY meetings, monthly PROGRAM MANAGERS meetings, as well as other planning
meetings as necessary.

11. Work collaboratively with the other outside service providers contracted by the District to provide
after school services at school sites.

12. Communicate progress of project/partnership development on a timely and consistent manner to
the District.

13. Communicate new partnership opportunities with the District.

14. Advertise, when possible, project/partnership in newspaper, events, press releases, etc. with the
prior approval of the District.

15. Provide at least one full time PROGRAM MANAGER per program that is employed until
end of contract 6/30/18 and sufficient staffing to maintain a 20:1 student/staff ratio.

16. Utilize the Youth Development Support Services Quality Assurance tool, or a Self-Assessment
Tool for Expanded Learning programs as the monitoring and evaluation device on a monthly
basis.

17. Provide annual in-kind support and direct services that equates to approximately 15% of total
contract and such financial support to be itemized and reported monthly to the District.

18. Meeting with the PROGRAM MANAGER and District contact person to identify program needs,
successes and areas for assistance.

19. Act as liaison with parents in supporting Family Literacy and Family Engagement.

20. Other areas as agreed upon by both parties.

School Site shall:

1. Designate a school staff person to work directly with the PROGRAM MANAGER for program
planning, assistance in hiring staff and to address any implementation issues.

2. Help recruit program staff among school site staff and parents.

3. Help train program staff and volunteers on school procedures and educational/curriculum
materials being used at the school that should be integrated into the program.

4. Help recruit students into the program and provide program access to parents of participating
students.

5. Help provide parent/student forums for the program to obtain feedback on what is working and
what new services/program elements need to be added or modified.

6. Provide space for the program to operate, including office space for the PROGRAM MANAGER,
classroom space for classes and activities, and storage space for program supplies/materials.

7. Help coordinate custodial and storage needs of the program.

8. Meet monthly or as needed with the PROGRAM MANAGER, district liaison, site liaison and/or

site administrator to identify program needs, successes and assistance.

MOU SCUSD & CFF 2017-18 YDSS Page7 of 12



Attachment B — Expectations for Expanded Learning Programs

District Expectations for Expanded Learning Programs:

The following guidelines are set forth to establish clear communication between the District staff and
contracted Expanded Learning Programming Providers regarding District expectations.

1. Providers and their staff will adopt and work within the social justice youth development
framework as they operate District programs.

2. Providers and their staff will be knowledgeable of and adhere to the regulations established in the
Expanded Learning manual, including, but not limited to:

a.

o po o

ga ™

Requirements for Safety

Communication Protocol

Medical Protocol

Early Release/Late Arrival Policy

Program Hours Requirement: 15 hours per week for After School; 7.5 hours per week for
Before School Programming

District Disciplinary Protocol

Field Trip Requirements - including having a certificated district employee or an
agency/district employee who has acquired Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate
(ASCC).

3. Providers will maintain an environment that is physically and emotionally safe for children/youth
and staff at all times. This includes:

a.
b.

C.

d.

Adequate Supervision

20:1 student/staff ratio (Student to staff ratio during field trips should be according to the
Field Trip guidelines)

Students within the visual line of sight for staff (age appropriate) at all times (excluding
restroom breaks)

Clear program rules and expectations.

4. Area representatives, providers and their staff will communicate effectively and regularly with
each other and maintain accurate contact information. This means:

a.
b.
e
d.

Checking and answering e-mails and phone message regularly

Issues/concerns will be communicated in a timely manner

Regular and clear communication with parents via newsletters, phone calls, ¢-mails etc.
Checking Expanded Learning website regularly.

5. Program staff will conduct themselves in a professional manner at all times by being:

a.

b.

Easily identifiable to parents and school staff by wearing badges in plain view while on
duty
Prepared and ready at least 1 hour prior to start of programming

MOU SCUSD & CFF 2017-18 YDSS Page 8 of 12



c. Regularly assess student interest via student surveys, classroom discussions, suggestion
boxes etc., and make adjustments when necessary to ensure continued student
engagement.

6. In order to support academic achievement, Providers/staff should:

a. Have knowledge & understanding of the academic standing of their students in their
program
Align Expanded Learning programs to the regular school day

c. Each program site will have their own program plan based on the needs of their
students

d. Meet with administrators and teachers regularly. Maintain regular communication with
site administrator or site designee

e. Be a part of the school culture. Participate in staff meetings, school events such as Back to
School Night, Open House etc.

f. A representative from each provider agency should serve on at least one school site
committee such as the School Site Council, Safety Committee etc.

g. Review the School Accountability Report Card for the school site.

7. Provider Agency and their staff will incorporate youth development principles into their
programming. This may include:
a. Creating opportunities for youth-led activities and service learning
b. Involving youth in the decision-making process when appropriate
¢. Encouraging youth civic engagement
d. Incorporating character education.

8. Program Managers will perform on-going program observations utilizing the Expanded Learning
Walk-Thru form in order to provide feedback to their staff.

9. 21% CCLC programs must assess the need for family literacy services among adult family
members of student served by the program. Based on that need, all programs must, at a
minimum, either refer families to existing services or coordinate with Youth Development
Support Services to deliver literacy and educational development services.

10. District staff will evaluate Expanded Learning programming based on student participation,
adherence to the above mentioned guidelines, and determined assessment tools.

MOU SCUSD & CFF 2017-18 YDSS Page9 of 12



Attachment C - Data Sharing Agreement

This Data Sharing Agreement is entered into between Sacramento City Unified School District (“LEA”)
and Center for Fathers and Families (“Service Provider”) on August 21, 2017.

WHEREAS, the LEA is a California public entity subject to all state and federal laws governing
education, including but not limited to California Assembly Bill 1584 (“AB 1584”, currently found in
Education Code section 49073.1), the California Education Code, the Children’s Online Privacy and
Protection Act (“COPPA”™), and the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (“FERPA”);

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 49073.1 requires, in part, that any agreement entered into, renewed
or amended after January 1, 2015 between a local education agency and a third-party service provider
must include certain terms; and

WHEREAS, the LEA and the Service Provider desire to have the Technology Services Agreement and
the services comply with Education Code Section 49073.1.;

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the Parties agree as follows:

1. Service Provider shall not use any information in a Pupil Record for any purpose other than those
required or specifically permitted by the Technology Services Agreement. For the purposes of this
Agreement, a “Pupil Record” or Pupil Records” include any information directly related to a pupil
that is maintained by the LEA or acquired directly from the pupil through the use of instructional
software or applications assigned to the pupil by a teacher or other LEA employees. Pupil Records
does not include de-identified information (information that, on its own or in aggregate, cannot be
used to identify an individual pupil) used by the third party (1) to improve educational products for
adaptive learning purposes and for customized pupil learning; (2) to demonstrate the effectiveness of
the operator’s products in the marketing of those products; or (3) for the development and
improvement of educational sites, services, or applications.

2. All Pupil Records obtained by Service Provider from LEA continue to be the property of and under
control of the LEA. The LEA retains exclusive control over student and staff data, including
determining who may access data and how it may be used for legitimate authorized purposes.

3. Service Provider shall provide a means by which its employees, when so authorized, can search and
export Pupil Records through reasonable procedures such that the LEA can respond to a parent, legal
guardian or eligible student who seeks to review personally identifiable information on the pupil’s
records or correct erroneous information. Service Provider shall provide procedures for the transfer of
pupil-generated content to an account, format or medium designated by the LEA.

MOU SCUSD & CFF 2017-18 YDSS Page 10 of 12



4. Service Provider may not distribute Pupil Records to any third party without LEA’s express written
consent or as permitted by the Agreement, unless required by law. Unless permitted by the
Agreement, use of subcontractors and subcontractor access to Pupil Records must be approved in
writing by the LEA. Service Provider will ensure that approved subcontractors adhere to all
provisions of the Technical Services Agreement and this Agreement. Provider ensures that any
subcontractor or subprocessor that it engages to process, store or access Pupil Records has adequate
technical security and organizational measures in place to keep Pupil Records secure and to comply
with the terms of the Technical Services Agreement and this Agreement

5. Service Provider shall take actions to ensure the security and confidentiality of Pupil Records,
including but not limited to designating and training responsible individuals on ensuring the security
and confidentiality of Pupil Records.

5.1 Service Provider shall maintain all data obtained or generated pursuant to the Agreement in
a secure computer environment and not copy, reproduce or transmit data obtained pursuant
to the Agreement except as necessary to fulfill the purpose of the original request. Service
Provider shall warrant that security measures are in place to help protect against loss, misuse
and alteration of the data under Service Provider’s control. When the Service or data are
accessed using a supported web browser, Secure Socket Layer (“SSL”) or equivalent
technology protects information, using both server authentication and data encryption to
help ensure that data are safe, secure and available to only authorized users. Service
Provider shall host content pursuant to the Service in a secure server environment that uses
firewalls and other advanced technology to prevent interference or access from outside
intruders. Where applicable, the Service will require unique account identifiers, usernames
and passwords that must be entered each time a client or user signs on.

6. Notwithstanding section 6.1 below, Service Provider certifies that Pupil Records shall not be retained
or available to the Service Provider or any such third party that the Service Provider has contracted
with for the purpose of providing the Service following the completion of the terms of the
Technology Services Agreement. Service Provider shall destroy or return to the LEA all Pupil
Records obtained pursuant to the Technology Services Agreement when such Pupil Records are no
longer required for the Service, or within a reasonable period of time. Nothing in this Agreement
authorizes the Service Provider to maintain personally identifiable data beyond the time period
reasonably needed to complete the disposal of Pupil Records following the Service.

6.1 Service Provider may retain a specific pupil’s records in the event that that pupil chooses to
establish or maintain an account with the Service Provider for the purpose of storing pupil-
generated content, either by retaining possession and control of their own pupil-generated
content or by transferring pupil-generated content to a personal account.

7. Upon becoming aware of any unlawful or unauthorized access to Pupil Records stored on equipment
used by Service Provider or in facilities used by Service Provider, Service Provider will take the

following measures:

7.1 Promptly notify the LEA of the suspected or actual incident. This typically will occur
within 24 hours of confirmation of the incident;

MOU SCUSD & CFF 2017-18 YDSS Page 11 of'12



7.2 Promptly investigate the incident and provide LEA with detailed information regarding the
incident, including the identity of affected Pupil Records and Users; and

7.3 Assist the LEA in notifying affected users, affected parents, and legal guardians of the
unauthorized access to Pupil Records and of commercially reasonable steps to mitigate the
effects and to minimize any damage resulting from the incident. Service Provider shall be
responsible for all costs associated with providing said notifications and the costs of
commercially reasonable remedies in response to a data breach or unauthorized access to
Pupil Records stored on equipment used by Service Provider or in facilities used by Service
Provider. Service Provider shall have obtained a sufficient cyber-liability insurance policy
that provides for a number of potential remedies, such as credit monitoring for affected
parties, fraud coverage, crisis management communications coverage, business interruption
coverage, and data restoration coverage, among others.

8. The terms and conditions of the Technology Services Agreement and any addenda are incorporated
herein by reference. This Agreement shall govern the treatment of student records in order to comply
with the privacy protections, including those found in FERPA and Education Code Section
49073.1. . In the event there is a conflict between the terms of this Agreement and the Technology
Services Agreement or any other agreement or contract document(s) pertaining to the Technology
Services Agreement, the terms of this Agreement shall apply. Notwithstanding the above statement,
all other provisions of the Technology Services Agreement shall remain unaffected.

9. The term of this Agreement shall expire on the termination date stated in the Technology Services
Agreement or in any addenda to such Technology Services Agreement, whichever controls.

10. Neither LEA nor Service Provider may modify or amend the terms of this Agreement without mutual
written consent.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, parties execute this Agreement on the dates set forth below.

SCUSD Representative [Service Provider Representative]
Chief Information Officer [Title]
[DATE] [DATE]

MOU SCUSD & CFF 2017-18 YDSS Page 12 of'12



AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES
Between <SAIg- 00179

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Youth Development Support Services Department
And

City of Sacramento Teen Services

The Sacramento City Unified School District (“District”) and City of Sacramento Teen Services
(Provider) collectively hereinafter referred to as “the Parties” hereby enter into this Agreement for
program services (“Agreement”) effective on August 21, 2017 (“Effective Date”) with respect to the
following recitals:

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the District desires to engage the Provider to develop, maintain and sustain programs that
offer expanded learning programming to Sam Brannan Middle School;

WHEREAS, the Provider will work collaboratively to develop, coordinate and implement the After
School Education and Safety (ASES) program at above mentioned schools during the school year. This
collaboration is designed to provide students avenues to maintain and expand learning opportunities, and
promote academic achievement, assist children and adults from low-income families to achieve state
content standards, provide opportunities for parents to actively participate in their children’s education,
provide safe, supervised, and high-quality expanded learning care for students, and deter tobacco, alcohol
and other drug use; and

NOW THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

A. Roles and Responsibilities.

| i. Provider shall adhere to Attachment A Scope of Services; Attachment B Expanded Learning Programs
Expectations; Attachment C (Data Sharing Agreement) and the complete SCUSD Expanded Learning
Program Manual (located on SCUSD Youth Development Website);

ii. Provider shall adhere to scope of services outlined in SCUSD Contract Terms and Conditions

iii. District shall adhere to scope of service outlined in Attachment A. District shall provide funding
pursuant to Paragraph B, below. District shall provide and coordinate space and location of all District-
sponsored expanded learning professional development, meetings, and trainings. District shall coordinate
the convening of all contractors to facilitate program planning and modifications.

B. Payment. For provision of services pursuant to this Agreement, and meeting required attendance
target, or a minimum of 85% of said target based on 180 days, District shall pay the Provider for direct
services not to exceed $139,230.00 be made in installments upon receipt of properly submitted invoices.

Within one month of commencement of the services outlined in this Agreement, the Provider shall
provide documentation supporting that it is able to meet 85% of the required target attendance. Failure to

MOU SCUSD & City of Sacramento Teen Services 2017-18 YDSS Pagel of 12



provide evidence of meeting 85% of target attendance may result in the immediate termination of the
Agreement, or reduction of the contracted amount. In the event of termination, payment will not be
initiated for any services not rendered.

Breakdown:

Program School Name Contract Amount Number of Students
(180 days)

After School Sam Brannan $139,230.00 111

The final installment shall not be invoiced by the Provider or due until completion of all obligations
pursuant to this Agreement. For provisions of services pursuant to this Agreement, The Provider shall
provide documentation of $20,884.50 in kind match (1 5% of the contract amount) to the District.

C. Independent Contractor. While engaged in providing the services in this Agreement, and
otherwise performing as set forth in this Agreement, the Provider and each of its employees, is an
independent contractor, and not an officer, employee, agent, partner, or joint venturer of the District.

D. Insurance Requirements. Prior to commencement of services and during the life of this
Agreement, the Provider shall provide the District with a copy of its certificates of insurance evidencing
its comprehensive general liability insurance, employment practices liability insurance, and directors and
officers coverage in sums of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. The Provider will also provide a
written endorsement to such policies-naming District as an additional insured and such endorsement shall
also state, "Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall be primary, and any insurance carried by
District shall be excess and noncontributory." If insurance is not kept in force during the entire term of
the Agreement, District may procure the necessary insurance and pay the premium therefore, and the
premium shall be paid by the Provider to the District.

E.  Fingerprinting Requirements. The Provider agrees that any employee it provides to District shall be
subject to the fingerprinting and TB requirements set forth in the California Education Code. Pursuant to
Education Code Section 45125.1, The Provider shall certify in writing to the District that neither the
employer nor any of its employees who are required to have their fingerprints submitted to the
Department of Justice and who may come in contact with pupils have been convicted of a felony as
defined in Section 45122.1. Contractor will provide a complete list to the District of all employees
cleared by the DOJ who will provide services under this Agreement. The Provider shall obtain
subsequent arrest service from DOJ for on-going notification regarding an individual whose fingerprints
were submitted pursuant to Section 45125.1. Upon receipt of such a subsequent arrest notification from
DOJ, The Provider shall within 24 hours notify District of such a subsequent arrest notification. If an
employee is disqualified from working for District pursuant to the requirements of the California
Education Code, the Provider agrees to provide a replacement employee within 15 days of receiving
notification that the previous employee has been disqualified. Failure to adhere to the terms of this
provision is grounds for termination of the Agreement.

F. Confidential Records and Data. Each Party shall not disclose confidential records received from

the other Party, including student records pursuant to FERPA, 20 U.S.C. § 1232g, et seq., and California
Education Code Section 49060, ef seq. The Provider shall maintain the confidentiality of student or pupil
records and shall not disclose such records to any third parties without the express written approval of the

MOU SCUSD & City of Sacramento Teen Services 2017-18 YDSS Page 2 of 12



District. In the event a Party receives a request for disclosure of such confidential records, whether under
the California Public Records Act, a duly-issued subpoena, or otherwise, said Party shall tender the
request to the other Party who shall be responsible for addressing said request, including the defense of its
claim of confidentiality. The Party asserting its claim of confidentiality shall hold harmless and defend
the Party receiving such request from any liability, claim, loss, cost, attorney’s fees and damages, as
adjudged by a court of competent jurisdiction, arising out of a refusal to disclose such confidential
records.

G. Data and Evaluation Requirements. The Provider shall participate in assessment and evaluation as
determined by CDE and the District, and provide all required information including ASES Program
Quality Improvement Plan. Under the Section 8484 of the 2016 California Education Code, the district is
required to submit ASES Program Quality Improvement Plan annually and will work with the Provider to
implement/improve this process at the site level. The provider shall share data and information collected
via surveys and focus groups, and collaborate with the district to standardize procedures and collection
tools developed for evaluation/assessment purposes.

The provider shall ensure the timely and accurate collection/input of daily student attendance in Infinite
Campus.

H. Period of Agreement. The term of this Agreement shall be from August 21, 2017, through June
30, 2018. This Agreement may be terminated by either Party at any time, for any reason, with or without
cause, by providing at least sixty (60) days written notice.

The District may terminate this Contract with cause upon written notice of intention to terminate for
cause. A Termination for Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this Contract by the Contractor;
(b) any act by the Contractor exposing the District to liability to others for personal injury or property
damage; or (c) the Contractor is adjudged a bankrupt; Contractor makes a general assignment for the
benefit of creditors, or a receiver is appointed on account of the Contractor's insolvency.

Ten (10) calendar days after service of such notice, the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory
arrangements for the correction thereof be made, or this Contract shall cease and terminate. In the event of
such termination, the District may secure the required services from another contractor. If the cost to the
District exceeds the cost of providing the service pursuant to this Contract, the excess cost shall be charged
to and collected from the Contractor. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of
any other rights or remedies available to the District. Written notice by the District shall be deemed given
when received by the other party or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner.

L. Indemnity. The Provider agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the District and its successors,
assigns, trustees, officers, employees, staff, agents and students from and against all actions, causes of
action, claims and demands whatsoever, and from all costs, damages, expenses, charges, debts and
liabilities whatsoever (including attorney’s fees) arising out of any actual or alleged act, omission, willful
misconduct, negligence, injury or other causes of action or liability proximately caused by the Provider
and/or its successors, assigns, directors, employees, officers, and agents related this Agreement. The
Provider has no obligation under this Agreement to indemnify and hold harmless the District and is not
liable for any actions, causes of action, claims and demands whatsoever, and for any costs, damages,
expenses, charges, debts or other liabilities whatsoever (including attorney’s fees) arising out of any
actual or alleged act, omission, negligence, injury or other causes of action or liability proximately caused
by the District and/or its successors, assigns, trustees, officers, employees, staff, agents or students. The

MOU SCUSD & City of Sacramento Teen Services 2017-18 YDSS Page3 of 12



parties expressly agree that the indemnity obligation set forth in this Agreement shall remain in full force
and effect during the term of this Agreement. The parties further agree that said indemnity obligations
shall survive the termination of this Agreement for any actual or alleged act, omission, negligence, injury
or other causes of action or liability that occurred during the term of this Agreement.

J. Severability. If any provisions of this Agreement are held to be contrary to law by final legislative
act or a court of competent jurisdiction inclusive of appeals, if any, such provisions will not be deemed
valid and subsisting except to the extent permitted by law, but all other provisions will continue in full
force and effect.

K. Applicable Law/Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with
the laws of the State of California. If any action is instituted to enforce or interpret this Agreement,
venue shall only be in the appropriate state or federal court having venue over matters arising in
Sacramento County, California, provided that nothing in this Agreement shall constitute a waiver of
immunity to suit by the District.

L. Assignment. This Agreement is made by and between the Provider and the District and any
attempted assignment by them, their successors or assigns shall be void unless approved in writing by all
parties.

M. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Provider and the
District with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all previous negotiations, proposals,
commitments, writings, advertisements, publications and understandings of any nature whatsoever, with
respect to the same subject matter unless expressly included in this Agreement. The parties hereby waive
the presumption that any ambiguities in a contract are read against the drafter of same. The parties further
agree and represent that each of them are the drafters of every part of this Agreement.

N. Amendments. The terms of this Agreement shall not be amended in any manner except by
written agreement signed by the parties.

0. Execution In Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts such that the
signatures of the parties may appear on separate signature pages. Facsimile or photocopy signatures shall
be deemed original signatures for all purposes.

P. Authority. Each party represents that they have the authority to enter into this Agreement and that
the undersigned are authorized to execute this Agreement.

Q. Approval/Ratification by Board of Education. This Agreement shall be subject to
approval/ratification by the District's Board of Education.

MOU SCUSD & City of Sacramento Teen Services 2017-18 YDSS Page 4 of 12



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed in duplicate.

DISTRICT:

By:
Gerardo Castillo, CPA Date
Chief Business Officer

Sacramento City Unified School District

Provider: CITY OF SACRAMENTO- TEEN SERVICES

By:

Authorized Signature Date
Print Name:
Title:

MOU SCUSD & City of Sacramento 2017-18 YDSS Page 6 of 13



Attachment A — Scope of Services

DISTRICT shall:

1. Provide evaluation and/or survey of projects as required.

2. Recognize in all sponsored events and on brochures, flyers, and promotional materials as
appropriate.

3. Provide a district liaison for each school that will provide the support and guidance needed to
operate the Expanded Learning program.

4. Meet monthly with the PROGRAM MANAGER to identify program needs, assistance, and
successes.

5. Designate a school staff contact person to work directly with the PROGRAM MANAGER for
program planning, assistance in hiring staff and to address any implementation issues.

6. Help train program staff and volunteers on school procedures and the education/curriculum
materials being used at the school that should be integrated into the program.

7. Help recruit students into the program and provide the program access to parents of participating
students.

8. Help provide parents/students forums to obtain feedback on the program, what is working and
what new services/program elements need to be added or modified.

9. Provide space for the program to operate, including office space for the PROGRAM MANAGER,
classroom space for classes and activities, and storage space for program supplies/materials.

10. Provide Expanded Learning snack that is consistent with requirements of the USDA.

11. Help coordinate custodial and storage needs of the program.

12. Meet regularly with the District contact person, Provider site liaison and site administrator to
identify program needs, successes and assistance.

13. Provide a “Mid-Year” Partnership Report addressing strengths and areas for improvement for

future partnership.

Provider shall:

1.

Provide a comprehensive Expanded Learning academic, enrichments and recreation program to
include at least one hour of homework and tutoring assistance daily (includes all instructional
days) from school closure until 6:00 PM (15 hours per week) at designated schools. Program
clements shall also include other educational and enrichment/recreational activities, violence
prevention, alcohol tobacco and other drug education and prevention activities.

Work closely with school sites and District to keep student enrollment and daily attendance as
close to and within the agreed upon parameter as outline in the grant award. Student days of
attendance will be monitored by the Provider and adjustments made to ensure that the program
maximizes all funding reimbursements not to exceed available funding.

Work collaboratively with the District and the school to create a comprehensive program plan for
the Expanded Learning program plan. The plan will be shared out with stakeholders.

Provide an “End of Year” Report on status of all outcomes and objectives.

Maintain and provide to the District monthly attendance and program activities records.

The Provider shall maintain at least 85% of targeted attendance for the school site for the
entire year.

Comply with requirements of the USDA related to administration and operation of Expanded
Learning snack and other District-sponsored nutrition programs.

MOU SCUSD & City of Sacramento Teen Services 2017-18 YDSS Page 6 of 12



o

Supply the staff with materials, supervision and volunteer recruitment for designated school sites.

9. Develop special activities or field trips for the sites individually and collectively. The Provider
shall obtain prior parental permission for students’ participation in District sponsored field trips
and excursions, and obtain prior permission from the school site Principal or designee.

10. Attend and provide monthly reports at designed Partnership meetings, monthly PROVIDER
AGENCY meetings, monthly PROGRAM MANAGERS meetings, as well as other planning
meetings as necessary.

11. Work collaboratively with the other outside service providers contracted by the District to provide
after school services at school sites.

12. Communicate progress of project/partnership development on a timely and consistent manner to
the District.

13. Communicate new partnership opportunities with the District.

14. Advertise, when possible, project/partnership in newspaper, events, press releases, etc. with the
prior approval of the District.

15. Provide at least one full time PROGRAM MANAGER per program that is employed until
end of contract 6/30/18 and sufficient staffing to maintain a 20:1 student/staff ratio.

16. Utilize the Youth Development Support Services Quality Assurance tool, or a Self-Assessment
Tool for Expanded Learning programs as the monitoring and evaluation device on a monthly
basis.

17. Provide annual in-kind support and direct services that equates to approximately 15% of total
contract and such financial support to be itemized and reported monthly to the District.

18. Meeting with the PROGRAM MANAGER and District contact person to identify program needs,
successes and areas for assistance.

19. Act as liaison with parents in supporting Family Literacy and Family Engagement.

20. Other areas as agreed upon by both parties.

School Site shall:

1. Designate a school staff person to work directly with the PROGRAM MANAGER for program
planning, assistance in hiring staff and to address any implementation issues.

2. Help recruit program staff among school site staff and parents.

3. Help train program staff and volunteers on school procedures and educational/curriculum
materials being used at the school that should be integrated into the program.

4, Help recruit students into the program and provide program access to parents of participating
students.

5. Help provide parent/student forums for the program to obtain feedback on what is working and
what new services/program elements need to be added or modified.

6. Provide space for the program to operate, including office space for the PROGRAM MANAGER,
classroom space for classes and activities, and storage space for program supplies/materials.

7. Help coordinate custodial and storage needs of the program.

8. Meet monthly or as needed with the PROGRAM MANAGER, district liaison, site liaison and/or
site administrator to identify program needs, successes and assistance.

MOU SCUSD & City of Sacramento Teen Services 2017-18 YDSS Page7 of 12



Attachment B — Expectations for Expanded Learning Programs

District Expectations for Expanded Learning Programs:

The following guidelines are set forth to establish clear communication between the District staff and
contracted Expanded Learning Programming Providers regarding District expectations.

1. Providers and their staff will adopt and work within the social justice youth development
framework as they operate District programs.

2. Providers and their staff will be knowledgeable of and adhere to the regulations established in the
Expanded Learning manual, including, but not limited to:

L S R S

=

Requirements for Safety

Communication Protocol

Medical Protocol

Early Release/Late Arrival Policy

Program Hours Requirement: 15 hours per week for After School; 7.5 hours per week for
Before School Programming

District Disciplinary Protocol

Field Trip Requirements - including having a certificated district employee or an
agency/district employee who has acquired Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate
(ASCC).

3. Providers will maintain an environment that is physically and emotionally safe for children/youth
and staff at all times. This includes:

a.
b.

C.

d.

Adequate Supervision

20:1 student/staff ratio (Student to staff ratio during field trips should be according to the
Field Trip guidelines)

Students within the visual line of sight for staff (age appropriate) at all times (excluding
restroom breaks)

Clear program rules and expectations.

4. Area representatives, providers and their staff will communicate effectively and regularly with
each other and maintain accurate contact information. This means:

a.
b.
e
d.

Checking and answering e-mails and phone message regularly

Issues/concerns will be communicated in a timely manner

Regular and clear communication with parents via newsletters, phone calls, e-mails etc.
Checking Expanded Learning website regularly.

5. Program staff will conduct themselves in a professional manner at all times by being:

a.

b.
c.

Easily identifiable to parents and school staff by wearing badges in plain view while on
duty

Prepared and ready at least 1 hour prior to start of programming

Regularly assess student interest via student surveys, classroom discussions, suggestion
boxes etc., and make adjustments when necessary to ensure continued student
engagement.

MOU SCUSD & City of Sacramento Teen Services 2017-18 YDSS Page 8 of 12



6. In order to support academic achievement, Providers/staff should:

a. Have knowledge & understanding of the academic standing of their students in their
program

b. Align Expanded Learning programs to the regular school day

c. Each program site will have their own program plan based on the needs of their
students

d. Meet with administrators and teachers regularly. Maintain regular communication with
site administrator or site designee

e. Be apart of the school culture. Participate in staff meetings, school events such as Back to
School Night, Open House etc.

f. A representative from each provider agency should serve on at least one school site
committee such as the School Site Council, Safety Committee etc.

g. Review the School Accountability Report Card for the school site.

7. Provider Agency and their staff will incorporate youth development principles into their
programming. This may include:

Creating opportunities for youth-led activities and service learning

b. Involving youth in the decision-making process when appropriate

c. Encouraging youth civic engagement

d. Incorporating character education.

o

8. Program Managers will perform on-going program observations utilizing the Expanded Learning
Walk-Thru form in order to provide feedback to their staff.

9. 21% CCLC programs must assess the need for family literacy services among adult family
members of student served by the program. Based on that need, all programs must, at a
minimum, either refer families to existing services or coordinate with Youth Development
Support Services to deliver literacy and educational development services.

10. District staff will evaluate Expanded Learning programming based on student participation,
adherence to the above mentioned guidelines, and determined assessment tools.

MOU SCUSD & City of Sacramento Teen Services 2017-18 YDSS Page9 of 12



Attachment C - Data Sharing Agreement

This Data Sharing Agreement is entered into between Sacramento City Unified School District (“LEA™)
and City of Sacramento Teen Services (““Service Provider”) on August 21, 2017.

WHEREAS, the LEA is a California public entity subject to all state and federal laws governing
education, including but not limited to California Assembly Bill 1584 (“AB 1584”, currently found in
Education Code section 49073.1), the California Education Code, the Children’s Online Privacy and
Protection Act (“COPPA”), and the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (“FERPA”);

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 49073.1 requires, in part, that any agreement entered into, renewed
or amended after January 1, 2015 between a local education agency and a third-party service provider
must include certain terms; and

WHEREAS, the LEA and the Service Provider desire to have the Technology Services Agreement and
the services comply with Education Code Section 49073.1.;

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the Parties agree as follows:

1. Service Provider shall not use any information in a Pupil Record for any purpose other than those
required or specifically permitted by the Technology Services Agreement. For the purposes of this
Agreement, a “Pupil Record™ or Pupil Records™ include any information directly related to a pupil
that is maintained by the LEA or acquired directly from the pupil through the use of instructional
software or applications assigned to the pupil by a teacher or other LEA employees. Pupil Records
does not include de-identified information (information that, on its own or in aggregate, cannot be
used to identify an individual pupil) used by the third party (1) to improve educational products for
adaptive learning purposes and for customized pupil learning; (2) to demonstrate the effectiveness of
the operator’s products in the marketing of those products; or (3) for the development and
improvement of educational sites, services, or applications.

2. All Pupil Records obtained by Service Provider from LEA continue to be the property of and under
control of the LEA. The LEA retains exclusive control over student and staff data, including
determining who may access data and how it may be used for legitimate authorized purposes.

3. Service Provider shall provide a means by which its employees, when so authorized, can search and
export Pupil Records through reasonable procedures such that the LEA can respond to a parent, legal
guardian or eligible student who seeks to review personally identifiable information on the pupil’s
records or correct erroneous information. Service Provider shall provide procedures for the transfer of
pupil-generated content to an account, format or medium designated by the LEA.

4. Service Provider may not distribute Pupil Records to any third party without LEA’s  express written
consent or as permitted by the Agreement, unless required by law. Unless permitted by the
Agreement, use of subcontractors and subcontractor access to Pupil Records must be approved in
writing by the LEA. Service Provider will ensure that approved subcontractors adhere to all

MOU SCUSD & City of Sacramento Teen Services 2017-18 YDSS Page 10 of 12



provisions of the Technical Services Agreement and this Agreement. Provider ensures that any
subcontractor or subprocessor that it engages to process, store or access Pupil Records has adequate
technical security and organizational measures in place to keep Pupil Records secure and to comply
with the terms of the Technical Services Agreement and this Agreement

5. Service Provider shall take actions to ensure the security and confidentiality of Pupil Records,
including but not limited to designating and training responsible individuals on ensuring the security
and confidentiality of Pupil Records.

5.1 Service Provider shall maintain all data obtained or generated pursuant to the Agreement in
a secure computer environment and not copy, reproduce or transm it data obtained pursuant
to the Agreement except as necessary to fulfill the purpose of the original request. Service
Provider shall warrant that security measures are in place to help protect against loss, misuse
and alteration of the data under Service Provider’s control. When the Service or data are
accessed using a supported web browser, Secure Socket Layer (“SSL”) or equivalent
technology protects information, using both server authentication and data encryption to
help ensure that data are safe, secure and available to only authorized users. Service
Provider shall host content pursuant to the Service in a secure server environment that uses
firewalls and other advanced technology to prevent interference or access from outside
intruders. Where applicable, the Service will require unique account identifiers, usernames
and passwords that must be entered each time a client or user signs on.

6. Notwithstanding section 6.1 below, Service Provider certifies that Pupil Records shall not be retained
or available to the Service Provider or any such third party that the Service Provider has contracted
with for the purpose of providing the Service following the completion of the terms of the
Technology Services Agreement. Service Provider shall destroy or return to the LEA all Pupil
Records obtained pursuant to the Technology Services Agreement when such Pupil Records are no
longer required for the Service, or within a reasonable period of time. Nothing in this Agreement
authorizes the Service Provider to maintain personally identifiable data beyond the time period
reasonably needed to complete the disposal of Pupil Records following the Service.

6.1 Service Provider may retain a specific pupil’s records in the event that that pupil chooses to
establish or maintain an account with the Service Provider for the purpose of storing pupil-
generated content, either by retaining possession and control of their own pupil-generated
content or by transferring pupil-generated content to a personal account.

7. Upon becoming aware of any unlawful or unauthorized access to Pupil Records stored on equipment
used by Service Provider or in facilities used by Service Provider, Service Provider will take the
following measures:

7.1 Promptly notify the LEA of the suspected or actual incident. This typically will occur
within 24 hours of confirmation of the incident;

7.2 Promptly investigate the incident and provide LEA with detailed information regarding the
incident, including the identity of affected Pupil Records and Users; and

73  Assist the LEA in notifying affected users, affected parents, and legal guardians of the
unauthorized access to Pupil Records and of commercially reasonable steps to mitigate the

MOU SCUSD & City of Sacramento Teen Services 2017-18 YDSS Page 11 of'12



effects and to minimize any damage resulting from the incident. Service Provider shall be
responsible for all costs associated with providing said notifications and the costs of
commercially reasonable remedies in response (o a data breach or unauthorized access to
Pupil Records stored on equipment used by Service Provider or in facilities used by Service
Provider. Service Provider shall have obtained a sufficient cyber-liability insurance policy
that provides for a number of potential remedies, such as credit monitoring for affected
parties, fraud coverage, crisis management communications coverage, business interruption
coverage, and data restoration coverage, among others.

8. The terms and conditions of the Technology Services Agreement and any addenda are incorporated
herein by reference. This Agreement shall govern the treatment of student records in order to comply
with the privacy protections, including those found in FERPA and Education Code Section
49073.1. . In the event there is a conflict between the terms of this Agreement and the Technology
Services Agreement or any other agreement or contract document(s) pertaining to the Technology
Services Agreement, the terms of this Agreement shall apply. Notwithstanding the above statement,
all other provisions of the Technology Services Agreement shall remain unaffected.

9. The term of this Agreement shall expire on the termination date stated in the Technology Services
Agreement or in any addenda to such Technology Services Agreement, whichever controls.

10. Neither LEA nor Service Provider may modify or amend the terms of this Agreement without mutual
written consent.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, parties execute this Agreement on the dates set forth below.

SCUSD Representative [Service Provider Representative]
Chief Information Officer [Title]
[DATE] [DATE]

MOU SCUSD & City of Sacramento Teen Services 2017-18 YDSS Page 12 of 12



< plg- 0010

AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES
Between

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Youth Development Support Services Department
And

Focus on Family Foundation

The Sacramento City Unified School District (“District”) and Focus on F amily Foundation (Provider)
collectively hereinafter referred to as “the Parties” hereby enter into this Agreement for program services
(“Agreement”) effective on August 21, 2017 (“Effective Date”) with respect to the following recitals:

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the District desires to engage the Provider to develop, maintain and sustain programs that
offer expanded learning programming to John Still K-8, Parkway Elementary, Susan B. Anthony, Luther
Burbank High School and Phoenix Park community site;

WHEREAS, the Provider will work collaboratively to develop, coordinate and implement the Expanded
Learning Program at above mentioned schools during the school year. This collaboration is designed to
provide students avenues to maintain and expand learning opportunities, and promote academic
achievement, assist children and adults from low-income families to achieve state content standards,
provide opportunities for parents to actively participate in their children’s education, provide safe; -
supervised, and high-quality expanded learning care for students, and deter tobacco, alcohol and other

drug use; and
NOW THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

A. Roles and Respensibilities.

i. Provider shall adhere to Attachment A Scope of Services; Attachment B Expanded Learning Programs
Expectations; Attachment C (Data Sharing Agreement) and the complete SCUSD Expanded Learning
Program Manual (located on SCUSD Youth Development Website);

ii. Provider shall adhere to scope of services outlined in SCUSD Contract Terms and Conditions

iii. District shall adhere to scope of service outlined in Attachment A. District shall provide funding
pursuant to Paragraph B, below. District shall provide and coordinate space and location of all District-
sponsored expanded learning professional development, meetings, and trainings. District shall coordinate
the convening of all contractors to facilitate program planning and modifications.

B. Payment. For provision of services pursuant to this Agreement, and meeting required attendance
target, or a minimum of 85% of said target based on 180 days, District shall pay the Provider for direct
services not 1o exceed $687,901.42 be made in installments upon receipt of properly submitted invoices.

Within one month of commencement of the services outlined in this Agreement, the Provider shall
provide documentation supporting that it is able to meet 85% of the required target attendance. Failure to

MOU SCUSD & Focus on Family Foundation 2017-18 YDSS Page10of13



provide evidence of meeting 85% of target attendance may result in the immediate termination of the
Agreement, or reduction of the contracted amount. In the event of termination, payment will not be

initiated for any services not rendered.

Breakdown:

Program Site Name Contract Amount Number of Students
(180 days)

After School (ASES) | John Still K-8 $162,200.16 129

After School (District | John Still K-8 $25,500 22

Funds)

After School (ASES) | Parkway Elementary | $115,769.75 92

After School (District | Phoenix Park $95,242.50 83

Funds)

After School (ASES) | Susan B. Anthony $179,189.01 143

After School Luther Burbank $110,000.00 250

(ASSETs)

Total $687,901.42

The final installment shall not be invoiced by the Provider or due until completion of all obligations
pursuant to this Agreement. For provisions of services pursuant to this Agreement, The Provider shall ...
provide documentation of $103,185.21 in kind match (15% of the contract amount) to the District.

C. Independent Contractor. While engaged in providing the services in this Agreement, and
otherwise performing as set forth in this Agreement, the Provider and each of its employees, is an
independent contractor, and not an officer, employee, agent, partner, or joint venturer of the District.

D. Insurance Requirements. Prior to commencement of services and during the life of this
Agreement, the Provider shall provide the District with a copy of its certificates of insurance evidencing
its comprehensive general liability insurance, employment practices liability insurance, and directors and
officers coverage in sums of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. The Provider will also provide a
written endorsement to such policies-naming District as an additional insured and such endorsement shall
also state, "Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall be primary, and any insurance carried by
District shall be excess and noncontributory.” If insurance is not kept in force during the entire term of
the Agreement, District may procure the necessary insurance and pay the premium therefore, and the
premium shall be paid by the Provider to the District.

E. Fingerprinting Requirements. The Provider agrees that any employee it provides to District shall be
subject to the fingerprinting and TB requirements set forth in the California Education Code. Pursuant to
Education Code Section 45125.1, The Provider shall certify in writing to the District that neither the
employer nor any of its employees who are required to have their fingerprints submitted to the
Department of Justice and who may come in contact with pupils have been convicted of a felony as
defined in Section 45122.1. Contractor will provide a complete list to the District of all employees
cleared by the DOJ who will provide services under this Agreement. The Provider shall obtain
subsequent arrest service from DOJ for on-going notification regarding an individual whose fingerprints
were submitted pursuant to Section 45125.1. Upon receipt of such a subsequent arrest notification from

MOU SCUSD & Focus on Family Foundation 2017-18 YDSS Page?2of 13




DOJ, The Provider shall within 24 hours notify District of such a subsequent arrest notification. If an
employee is disqualified from working for District pursuant to the requirements of the California
Education Code, the Provider agrees to provide a replacement employee within 15 days of receiving
notification that the previous employee has been disqualified. Failure to adhere to the terms of this
provision is grounds for termination of the Agreement.

F. Confidential Records and Data. Each Party shall not disclose confidential records received from
the other Party, including student records pursuant to FERPA, 20 U.S.C. § 1232g, ef seq., and California
Education Code Section 49060, ef seq. The Provider shall maintain the confidentiality of student or pupil
records and shall not disclose such records to any third parties without the express written approval of the
District. In the event a Party receives a request for disclosure of such confidential records, whether under
the California Public Records Act, a duly-issued subpoena, or otherwise, said Party shall tender the
request to the other Party who shall be responsible for addressing said request, including the defense of its
claim of confidentiality. The Party asserting its claim of confidentiality shall hold harmless and defend
the Party receiving such request from any liability, claim, loss, cost, attorney’s fees and damages, as
adjudged by a court of competent jurisdiction, arising out of a refusal to disclose such confidential

records.

G. Data and Evaluation Requirements. The Provider shall participate in assessment and evaluation as
determined by CDE and the District, and provide all required information including ASES Program

Quality Improvement Plan. Under the Section 8484 of the 2016 California Education Code, the district is
required to submit ASES Program Quality Improvement Plan annually and will work with the Provider to
implement/improve this process at the site level. The provider shall share data and information collected
via surveys and focus groups, and collaborate with the district to standardize procedures and collection ~ =
tools developed for evaluation/assessment purposes.

The provider shall ensure the timely and accurate collection/input of daily student attendance in Infinite
Campus.

H. Period of Agreement. The term of this Agreement shall be from August 21, 2017, through June
30, 2018. This Agreement may be terminated by cither Party at any time, for any reason, with or without
cause, by providing at least sixty (60) days written notice.

The District may terminate this Contract with cause upon written notice of intention to terminate for
cause. A Termination for Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this Contract by the Contractor;
(b) any act by the Contractor exposing the District to liability to others for personal injury or property
damage; or (c) the Contractor is adjudged a bankrupt; Contractor makes a general assignment for the
benefit of creditors, or a receiver is appointed on account of the Contractor's insolvency.

Ten (10) calendar days after service of such notice, the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory
arrangements for the correction thereof be made, or this Contract shall ceasc and terminate. In the event of
such termination, the District may secure the required services from another contractor. If the cost to the
District exceeds the cost of providing the service pursuant to this Contract, the excess cost shall be charged
to and collected from the Contractor. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of
any other rights or remedies available to the District. Written notice by the District shall be deemed given
when received by the other party or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner.

MOU SCUSD & Focus on Family Foundation 2017-18 YDSS Page3 of13



1. Indemnity. The Provider agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the District and its successors,
assigns, trustees, officers, employees, staff, agents and students from and against all actions, causes of
action, claims and demands whatsoever, and from all costs, damages, cxpenses, charges, debts and
liabilities whatsoever (including attorney’s fees) arising out of any actual or alleged act, omission, willful
misconduct, negligence, injury or other causes of action or liability proximately caused by the Provider
and/or its successors, assigns, directors, employees, officers, and agents related this Agreement. The
Provider has no obligation under this Agreement to indemnify and hold harmless the District and is not
liable for any actions, causes of action, claims and demands whatsoever, and for any costs, damages,
expenses, charges, debts or other liabilities whatsoever (including attorney’s fees) arising out of any
actual or alleged act, omission, negligence, injury or other causes of action or liability proximately caused
by the District and/or its successors, assigns, trustees, officers, employees, staff, agents or students. The
parties expressly agree that the indemnity obligation set forth in this Agreement shall remain in full force
and effect during the term of this Agreement. The parties further agree that said indemnity obligations
shall survive the termination of this Agreement for any actual or alleged act, omission, negligence, injury
or other causes of action or lability that occurred during the term of this Agreement.

J. Severability. If any provisions of this Agreement are held to be contrary to Jaw by final legislative
act or a court of competent jurisdiction inclusive of appeals, if any, such provisions will not be deemed
valid and subsisting except to the extent permitted by law, but all other provisions will continue in full

force and effect.

K. Applicable Law/Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with
the laws of the State of California. If any action is instituted to enforce or interpret this Agreement,
venue shall only be in the appropriate state or federal court hiaving venue over matters arising in
Sacramento County, California, provided that nothing in this Agreement shall constitute a waiver of
immunity to suit by the District.

L. Assignment. This Agreement is made by and between the Provider and the District and any
attempted assignment by them, their successors or assigns shall be void unless approved in writing by all

parties.

M. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Provider and the
District with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all previous negotiations, proposals,
commitments, writings, advertisements, publications and understandings of any nature whatsoever, with
respect to the same subject matter unless expressly included in this Agreement. The parties hereby waive
the presumption that any ambiguities in a contract are read against the drafter of same. The parties further
agree and represent that each of them are the drafters of every part of this Agreement.

N. Amendments. The terms of this Agreement shall not be amended in any manner except by
written agreement signed by the parties.

0. Execution In Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts such that the
signatures of the parties may appear on separate signature pages. Facsimile or photocopy signatures shall
be deemed original signatures for all purposes.

P. Authority. Each party represents that they have the authority to enter into this Agreement and that
the undersigned are authorized to execute this Agreement.

MOU SCUSD & Focus on Family Foundation 2017-18 YDSS Page 4 of' 13



Q. Approval/Ratification by Board of Education. This Agreement shall be subject to
approval/ratification by the District's Board of Education.

MOU SCUSD & Focus on Family Foundation 2017-18 YDSS Page5of13



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed in duplicate.

DISTRICT:

By: - -
Gerardo Castillo, CPA Date
Chief Business Officer

Sacramento City Unified School District

Provider: FOCUS ON FAMILY FOUNDATION

glauliT

Date

Print Name: TM{K\_C KD&Q/
Title: thc\) +\\) ﬂ/’D\ 26@)\'0&

MOU SCUSD & Focus on Family Foundation 2017-18 YDSS Page6af13



Attachment A — Scope of Services

DISTRICT shall:

1.
2.

By

10.
11.
12,

13.

Provide evaluation and/or survey of projects as required.

Recognize in all sponsored events and on brochures, flyers, and promotional materials as
appropriate.

Provide a district liaison for each school that will provide the support and guidance needed to
operate the Expanded Learning program.

Meet monthly with the PROGRAM MANAGER to identify program needs, assistance, and
successes.

Designate a school staff contact person to work directly with the PROGRAM MANAGER for
program planning, assistance in hiring staff and to address any implementation issues.

Help train program staff and volunteers on school procedures and the education/curriculum
materials being used at the school that should be integrated into the program.

Help recruit students into the program and provide the program access to parents of participating
students.

Help provide parents/students forums to obtain feedback on the program, what is working and
what new services/program elements need to be added or modificd.

Provide space for the program to operate, including office space for the PROGRAM MANAGER,
classroom space for classes and activities, and storage space for program supplies/materials.
Provide Expanded Learning snack that is consistent with requirements of the USDA.

Help coordinate custodial and storage needs of the program.

Meet regularly with the District contact person, Provider site liaison and site administratorto ™~
identify program needs, successes and assistance.

Provide a “Mid-Year” Partnership Report addressing strengths and areas for improvement for
future partnership.

Provider shall:

1.

Provide a comprehensive Expanded Learning academic, enrichments and recreation program to
include at least one hour of homework and tutoring assistance daily (includes all instructional
days) from school closure until 6:00 PM (15 hours per week) at designated schools. Program
clements shall also include other educational and enrichment/recreational activities, violence
prevention, alcohol tobacco and othet drug education and prevention activities.

Work closely with school sites and District to keep student enrollment and daily attendance as
close to and within the agreed upon parameter as outline in the grant award. Student days of
attendance will be monitored by the Provider and adjustments made to ensure that the program
maximizes all funding reimbursements not to excecd available funding.

Work collaboratively with the District and the school to create a comprehensive program plan for
the Expanded Learning program plan. The plan will be shared out with stakeholders.

Provide an “End of Year” Report on status of all outcomes and objectives.

Maintain and provide to the District monthly attendance and program activities records.

The Provider shall maintain at least 85% of targeted attendance for the school site for the
entire year.

Comply with requirements of the USDA related to administration and operation of Expanded
Learning snack and other District-sponsored nutrition programs.

MOU SCUSD & Focus on Family Foundation 2017-18 YDSS Page7of 13



10.

11.

12.

13.
14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.
20.

School

1.

Supply the staff with materials, supervision and volunteer recruitment for designated school sites.
Develop special activities or field trips for the sites individually and collectively. The Provider
shall obtain prior parental permission for students’ participation in District sponsored field trips
and excursions, and obtain prior permission from the school site Principal or designee,

Attend and provide monthly reports at designed Partnership meetings, monthly PROVIDER
AGENCY meetings, monthly PROGRAM MANAGERS meetings, as well as other planning
meetings as necessary.

Work collaboratively with the other outside service providers contracted by the District to provide
after school services at school sites.

Communicate progress of project/partnership development on a timely and consistent manner to
the District.

Communicate new partnership opportunities with the District.

Advertise, when possible, project/partnership in newspaper, events, press releases, etc. with the
prior approval of the District.

Provide at least one full time PROGRAM MANAGER per program that is employed until
end of contract 6/30/18 and sufficient staffing to maintain a 20:1 student/staff ratio.

Utilize the Youth Development Support Services Quality Assurance tool, or a Self-Assessment
Tool for Expanded Learning programs as the monitoring and evaluation device on a monthly
basis.

Provide annual in-kind support and direct services that equates to approximately 15% of total
contract and such financial support to be itemized and reported monthly to the District.

Meeting with the PROGRAM MANAGER and District contact person to identify program needs,
successes and areas for assistance.

Act as liaison with parents in suppoititig Family Literacy and Family Engagement.

Other areas as agreed upon by both parties.

Site shall:

Designate a school staff person to work directly with the PROGRAM MANAGER for program
planning, assistance in hiring staff and to address any implementation issues.

Help recruit program staff among school site staff and parents.

Help train program staff and volunteers on school procedures and educational/curriculum
materials being used at the school that should be integrated into the program.

Help recruit students into the program and provide program access to parents of participating

students.
Help provide parent/student forums for the program to obtain feedback on what is working and

what new services/program elements need to be added or modified.
Provide space for the program to operate, including office space for the PROGRAM MANAGER,

classroom space for classes and activities, and storage space for program supplies/materials.

Help coordinate custodial and storage needs of the program.
Meet monthly or as needed with the PROGRAM MANAGER, district liaison, site liaison and/or

site administrator to identify program needs, successes and assistance.

MOU SCUSD & Focus on Family Foundation 2017-18 YDSS Page8of13



Attachment B — Expectations for Expanded Learning Programs

District Expectations for Expanded Learning Programs:

The following guidelines are set forth to establish clear communication between the District staff and
contracted Expanded Learning Programming Providers regarding District expectations.

1.

Providers and their staff will adopt and work within the social justice youth development
framework as they operate District programs.

Providers and their staff will be knowledgeable of and adhere to the regulations established in the
Expanded Learning manual, including, but not limited to:

o oo e

]

Requirements for Safety

Communication Protocol

Medical Protocol

Early Release/Late Arrival Policy

Program Hours Requirement: 15 hours per week for After School; 7.5 hours per week for
Before School Programming

District Disciplinary Protocol

Field Trip Requirements - including having a certificated district employee or an
agency/district employee who has acquired Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate

(ASCC).

Providers will maintain an environment that is physically and emotionally safe for children/youth
and staff at all times. This includes:

a.
b.

C.

d.

Adequate Supervision

20:1 student/staff ratio (Student to staff ratio during field trips should be according to the
Field Trip guidelines)

Students within the visual line of sight for staff (age appropriate) at all times (excluding
restroom breaks)

Clear program rules and expectations.

Area representatives, providers and their staff will communicate effectively and regularly with
each other and maintain accurate contact information. This means:

a.
b.
c.
d.

Checking and answering e-mails and phone message regularly

Issues/concerns will be communicated in a timely manner

Regular and clear communication with parents via newsletters, phone calls, e-mails etc.
Checking Expanded Learning website regularly.

Program staff will conduct themselves in a professional manner at all times by being:

a.

b.
c.

Easily identifiable to parents and school staff by wearing badges in plain view while on

duty

Prepared and ready at least 1 hour prior to start of programming

Regularly assess student interest via student surveys, classroom discussions, suggestion
boxes etc., and make adjustments when necessary to ensure continued student

engagement.

MOU SCUSD & Focus on Family Foundation 2017-18 YDSS Page9of 13



6. In order to support academic achievement, Providers/staff should:

a. Have knowledge & understanding of the academic standing of their students in their
program

b. Align Expanded Learning programs to the regular school day

c. Each program site will have their own program plan based on the needs of their
students

d. Meet with administrators and teachers regularly. Maintain regular communication with
site administrator or site designee

e. Be a part of the school culture. Participate in staff meetings, school events such as Back to
School Night, Open House etc.

f. A representative from each provider agency should serve on at least one school site
committee such as the School Site Council, Safety Committee etc.

g. Review the School Accountability Report Card for the school site.

7. Provider Agency and their staff will incorporate youth development principles into their
programming. This may include:
a. Creating opportunities for youth-led activities and service learning
b. Involving youth in the decision-making process when appropriate
c. Encouraging youth civic engagement
d. Incorporating character education.

8. Program Managers will perform on-going program observations utilizing the Expanded Learning
Walk-Thru form in order to provide feedback to their staff.

9. 21% CCLC programs must assess the need for family literacy services among adult family
members of student served by the program. Based on that need, all programs must, at a
minimum, either refer families to existing services or coordinate with Youth Development
Support Services to deliver literacy and educational development services.

10. District staff will evaluate Expanded Learning programming based on student participation,
adherence to the above mentioned guidelines, and determined assessment tools.

MQU SCUSD & Focus on Family Foundation 2017-18 YDSS Page 10 of 13



Attachment C - Data Sharing Agreement

This Data Sharing Agreement is entered into between Sacramento City Unified School District (“LEA”)
and Focus on Family Foundation (“Service Provider”) on August 21, 2017,

WHEREAS, the LEA is a California public entity subject to all state and federal laws governing
education, including but not limited to California Assembly Bill 1584 (“AB 1584”, currently found in
Education Code section 49073.1), the California Education Code, the Children’s Online Privacy and
Protection Act (‘COPPA™), and the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (“FERPA”);

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 49073.1 requires, in part, that any agreement entered into, renewed
or amended after January 1, 2015 between a local education agency and a third-party service provider
must include certain terms; and

WHEREAS, the LEA and the Service Provider desire to have the Technology Services Agreement and
the services comply with Education Code Section 49073.1.;

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the Parties agree as follows:

Service Provider shall not use any information in a Pupil Record foi"any purpose other than those
required or specifically permitted by the Technology Services Agreement. For the purposes of this
Agreement, a “Pupil Record” or Pupil Records” include any information directly related to a pupil
that is maintained by the LEA or acquired directly from the pupil through the use of instructional
software or applications assigned to the pupil by a teacher or other LEA employees. Pupil Records
does not include de-identified information (information that, on its own or in aggregate, cannot be
used to identify an individual pupil) used by the third party (1) to improve educational products for
adaptive learning purposes and for customized pupil learning; (2) to demonstrate the effectiveness of
the operator’s products in the marketing of those products; or (3) for the development and
improvement of educational sites, services, or applications.

All Pupil Records obtained by Service Provider from LEA continue to be the property of and under
control of the LEA. The LEA retains exclusive control over student and staff data, including
determining who may access data and how it may be used for legitimate authorized purposes.

Service Provider shall provide a means by which its employees, when so authorized, can search and
export Pupil Records through reasonable procedures such that the LEA can respond to a parent, legal
guardian or eligible student who seeks to review personally identifiable information on the pupil’s
records or correct erroneous information, Service Provider shall provide procedures for the transfer of
pupil-generated content to an account, format or medium designated by the LEA.

Service Provider may not distribute Pupil Records to any third party without LEA’s  express written
consent or as permitted by the Agreement, unless required by law. Unless permitted by the
Agreement, use of subcontractors and subcontractor access to Pupil Records must be approved in
writing by the LEA. Service Provider will ensure that approved subcontractors adhere to all

MOU SCUSD & Focus on Family Foundation 2017-18 YDSS Page 11 0f13



provisions of the Technical Services Agreement and this Agreement. Provider ensures that any
subcontractor or subprocessor that it engages to process, store or access Pupil Records has adequate
technical security and organizational measures in place to keep Pupil Records secure and to comply
with the terms of the Technical Services Agreement and this Agreement

5. Service Provider shall take actions to ensure the security and confidentiality of Pupil Records,
including but not limited to designating and training responsible individuals on ensuring the security

and confidentiality of Pupil Records.

5.1 Service Provider shall maintain all data obtained or generated pursuant to the Agreement in
a secure computer environment and not copy, reproduce or transmit data obtained pursuant
to the Agreement except as necessary to fulfill the purpose of the original request. Service
Provider shall warrant that security measures are in place to help protect against loss, misuse
and alteration of the data under Service Provider’s control. When the Service or data are
accessed using a supported web browser, Secure Socket Layer (“SSL”) or equivalent
technology protects information, using both server authentication and data encryption to
help ensure that data are safe, secure and available to only authorized users. Service
Provider shall host content pursuant to the Service in a secure server environment that uses
firewalls and other advanced technology to prevent interference or access from outside
intruders. Where applicable, the Service will require unique account identifiers, usernames
and passwords that must be entered each time a client or user signs on.

6. Notwithstanding section 6.1 below, Service Provider certifies that Pupil Records shall not be retained
or available tothe Seivice Provider or any such third party that the Sefvice Provider has contracted
with for the purpose of providing the Service following the completion of the terms of the
Technology Services Agreement. Service Provider shall destroy or return to the LEA all Pupil
Records obtained pursuant to the Technology Services Agreement when such Pupil Records are no
longer required for the Service, or within a reasonable period of time. Nothing in this Agreement
authorizes the Service Provider to maintain personally identifiable data beyond the time period
reasonably needed to complete the disposal of Pupil Records following the Service.

6.1 Service Provider may retain a specific pupil’s records in the event that that pupil chooses to
establish or maintain an account with the Service Provider for the purpose of storing pupil-
generated content, either by retaining possession and control of their own pupil-generated
content or by transferring pupil-generated content to a personal account.

7. Upon becoming aware of any unlawful or unauthorized access to Pupil Records stored on equipment
used by Service Provider or in facilities used by Service Provider, Service Provider will take the

following measures:

7.1 Promptly notify the LEA of the suspected or actual incident. This typically will occur
within 24 hours of confirmation of the incident;

7.2 Promptly investigate the incident and provide LEA with detailed information regarding the
incident, including the identity of affected Pupil Records and Users; and

7.3 Assist the LEA in notifying affected users, affected parents, and legal guardians of the
unauthorized access to Pupil Records and of commercially reasonable steps to mitigate the

MOU SCUSD & Focus on Family Foundation 2017-18 YDSS Page120f13



effects and to minimize any damage resulting from the incident. Service Provider shall be
responsible for all costs associated with providing said notifications and the costs of
commercially reasonable remedies in response to a data breach or unauthorized access to
Pupil Records stored on equipment used by Service Provider or in facilities used by Service
Provider. Service Provider shall have obtained a sufficient cyber-liability insurance policy
that provides for a number of potential remedies, such as credit monitoring for affected
parties, fraud coverage, crisis management communications coverage, business interruption
coverage, and data restoration coverage, among others.

8. The terms and conditions of the Technology Services Agreement and any addenda are incorporated
herein by reference. This Agreement shall govern the treatment of student records in order to comply
with the privacy protections, including those found in FERPA  and Education Code Section
49073.1. . In the event there is a conflict between the terms of this Agreement and the Technology
Services Agreement or any other agreement or contract document(s) pertaining to the Technology
Services Agreement, the terms of this Agreement shall apply. Notwithstanding the above statement,
all other provisions of the Technology Services Agreement shall remain unaffected.

9. The term of this Agreement shall expire on the termination date stated in the Technology Services
Agreement or in any addenda to such Technology Services Agreement, whichever controls.

10. Neither LEA nor Service Provider may modify or amend the terms of this Agreement without mutual
written consent.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF; parties execute this Agreement on the dates set forth below.

Opeohe [odt

SCUSD Representative [ScrUcc Provider Representative]
Executve. DiRectok
Chief Information Officer [Title]
2laq |17
[DATE] [DATE]

MOU SCUSD & Focus on Family Foundation 2017-18 YDSS Page 13 of 13



AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES gﬁlg' OOIE!

Between

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Youth Development Support Services Department
And
New Hope Community Development Corporation

The Sacramento City Unified School District (“District”) and NEW HOPE COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (Provider) collectively hereinafter referred to as “the Parties™ hereby
enter into this Agreement for program services (“Agreement”) effective on August 21,2017 (“Effective
Date”) with respect to the following recitals:

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the District desires to engage the Provider to develop, maintain and sustain programs that
offer expanded learning programming to Hollywood Park and Sol Aureus after school programs,
William Land before school program, and William Land Mandarin Immersion program.

WHEREAS, the Provider will work collaboratively to develop, coordinate and implement the After
School Education and Safety (ASES) program at above mentioned schools during the school year. This
collaboration is designed to provide students avenues to maintain and expand learning opportunities, and
promote academic achievement, assist children and adults from low-income families to achieve state
content standards, provide opportunities for parents to actively participate in their children’s education,
provide safe, supervised, and high-quality expanded learning care for students, and deter tobacco, alcohol
and other drug use; and

NOW THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

A. Roles and Responsibilities.

i, Provider shall adhere to Attachment A Scope of Services; Attachment B Expanded Learning Programs
Expectations; Agreement C (Data Sharing Agreement) and the complete SCUSD Expanded Learning
Program Manual (located on SCUSD Youth Development Website);

ii. Provider shall adhere to scope of services outlined in SCUSD Contract Terms and Conditions

iii. District shall adhere to scope of service outlined in Attachment A. District shall provide funding
pursuant to Paragraph B, below. District shall provide and coordinate space and location of all District-
sponsored expanded learning professional development, meetings, and trainings. District shall coordinate
the convening of all contractors to facilitate program planning and modifications.

B. Payment. For provision of services pursuant to this Agreement, and meeting required attendance

target, or a minimum of 85% of said target based on 180 days, District shall pay the Provider for direct
services not to exceed $260,598.10 be made in installments upon receipt of properly submitted invoices.

MOU SCUSD & NEW HOPE 2017-18 YDSS Page 1 of 12



Within one month of commencement of the services outlined in this Agreement, the Provider shall
provide documentation supporting that it is able to meet 85% of the required target attendance. Failure to
provide evidence of meeting 85% of target attendance may result in the immediate termination of the
Agreement, or reduction of the contracted amount. In the event of termination, payment will not be
initiated for any services not rendered.

Breakdown:
Program School Name Contract Amount Number of
students
(180 days)
ASES — After School Hollywood Park $104,422.50 83
ASES — After School Sol Aureus $100,245.60 80
Before School William Land $47,430.00 62
Mandarin Immersion William Land $8.500.00 n/a
Total $260,598.10

The final installment shall not be invoiced by the Provider or due until completion of all obligations
pursuant to this Agreement. For provisions of services pursuant to this Agreement, The Provider shall

provide documentation of $39,089.71 in kind match (15% of the contract amount) to the District.

C. Independent Contractor. While engaged in providing the services in this Agreement, and
otherwise performing as set forth in this Agreement, the Provider and each of its employees, is an
independent contractor, and not an officer, employee, agent, partner, or joint venturer of the District.

D. [nsurance Requirements. Prior to commencement of services and during the life of this
Agreement, the Provider shall provide the District with a copy of its certificates of insurance evidencing
its comprehensive general liability insurance, employment practices liability insurance, and directors and
officers coverage in sums of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. The Provider will also provide a
written endorsement to such policies-naming District as an additional insured and such endorsement shall
also state, "Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall be primary, and any insurance carried by
District shall be excess and noncontributory." If insurance is not kept in force during the entire term of
the Agreement, District may procure the necessary insurance and pay the premium therefore, and the
premium shall be paid by the Provider to the District.

E. Fingerprinting Requirements. The Provider agrees that any employee it provides to District shall be
subject to the fingerprinting and TB requirements set forth in the California Education Code. Pursuant to
Education Code Section 45125.1, The Provider shall certify in writing to the District that neither the
employer nor any of its employees who are required to have their fingerprints submitted to the
Department of Justice and who may come in contact with pupils have been convicted of a felony as
defined in Section 45122.1. Contractor will provide a complete list to the District of all employees
cleared by the DOJ who will provide services under this Agreement. The Provider shall obtain
subsequent arrest service from DOJ for on-going notification regarding an individual whose fingerprints
were submitted pursuant to Section 45125.1. Upon receipt of such a subsequent arrest notification from
DOJ, The Provider shall within 24 hours notify District of such a subsequent arrest notification. If an
employee is disqualified from working for District pursuant to the requirements of the California
Education Code, the Provider agrees to provide a replacement employee within 15 days of receiving

MOU SCUSD & NEW HOPE 2017-18 YDSS Page?2 of 12




notification that the previous employee has been disqualified. Failure to adhere to the terms of this
provision is grounds for termination of the Agreement.

F. Confidential Records and Data. Each Party shall not disclose confidential records received from
the other Party, including student records pursuant to FERPA, 20 U.S.C. § 1232g, et seq., and California
Education Code Section 49060, ef seq. The Provider shall maintain the confidentiality of student or pupil
records and shall not disclose such records to any third parties without the express written approval of the
District. In the event a Party receives a request for disclosure of such confidential records, whether under
the California Public Records Act, a duly-issued subpoena, or otherwise, said Party shall tender the
request to the other Party who shall be responsible for addressing said request, including the defense of its
claim of confidentiality. The Party asserting its claim of confidentiality shall hold harmless and defend
the Party receiving such request from any liability, claim, loss, cost, attorney’s fees and damages, as
adjudged by a court of competent jurisdiction, arising out of a refusal to disclose such confidential
records.

G. Data and Evaluation Requirements. The Provider shall participate in assessment and evaluation as
determined by CDE and the District, and provide all required information including ASES Program
Quality Improvement Plan. Under the Section 8484 of the 2016 California Education Code, the district is
required to submit ASES Program Quality Improvement Plan annually and will work with the Provider to
implement/improve this process at the site level. The provider shall share data and information collected
via surveys and focus groups, and collaborate with the district to standardize procedures and collection
tools developed for evaluation/assessment purposes.

The provider shall ensure the timely and accurate collection/input of daily student attendance in Infinite
Campus.

H. Period of Agreement. The term of this Agreement shall be from August 1, 2017, through June 30,
2018. This Agreement may be terminated by either Party at any time, for any reason, with or without
cause, by providing at least sixty (60) days written notice.

The District may terminate this Contract with cause upon written notice of intention to terminate for
cause. A Termination for Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this Contract by the Contractor;
(b) any act by the Contractor exposing the District to liability to others for personal injury or property
damage; or (c) the Contractor is adjudged a bankrupt; Contractor makes a general assignment for the
benefit of creditors, or a receiver is appointed on account of the Contractor's insolvency.

Ten (10) calendar days after service of such notice, the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory
arrangements for the correction thereof be made, or this Contract shall cease and terminate. In the event of
such termination, the District may secure the required services from another contractor. If the cost to the
District exceeds the cost of providing the service pursuant to this Contract, the excess cost shall be charged
to and collected from the Contractor. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of
any other rights or remedies available to the District. Written notice by the District shall be deemed given
when received by the other party or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner.

L. Indemnity. The Provider agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the District and its successors,
assigns, trustees, officers, employees, staff, agents and students from and against all actions, causes of
action, claims and demands whatsoever, and from all costs, damages, expenses, charges, debts and
liabilities whatsoever (including attorney’s fees) arising out of any actual or alleged act, omission, willful

MOU SCUSD & NEW HOPE 2017-18 YDSS Page3 of 12



misconduct, negligence, injury or other causes of action or liability proximately caused by the Provider
and/or its successors, assigns, directors, employees, officers, and agents related this Agreement. The
Provider has no obligation under this Agreement to indemnify and hold harmless the District and is not
liable for any actions, causes of action, claims and demands whatsoever, and for any costs, damages,
expenses, charges, debts or other liabilities whatsoever (including attorney’s fees) arising out of any
actual or alleged act, omission, negligence, injury or other causes of action or liability proximately caused
by the District and/or its successors, assigns, trustees, officers, employees, staff, agents or students. The
parties expressly agree that the indemnity obligation set forth in this Agreement shall remain in full force
and effect during the term of this Agreement. The parties further agree that said indemnity obligations
shall survive the termination of this Agreement for any actual or alleged act, omission, negligence, injury
or other causes of action or liability that occurred during the term of this Agreement.

J. Severability. If any provisions of this Agreement are held to be contrary to law by final legislative
act or a court of competent jurisdiction inclusive of appeals, if any, such provisions will not be deemed
valid and subsisting except to the extent permitted by law, but all other provisions will continue in full
force and effect.

K. Applicable Law/Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with
the laws of the State of California. If any action is instituted to enforce or interpret this Agreement,
venue shall only be in the appropriate state or federal court having venue over matters arising in
Sacramento County, California, provided that nothing in this Agreement shall constitute a waiver of
immunity to suit by the District.

L. Assignment. This Agreement is made by and between the Provider and the District and any
attempted assignment by them, their successors or assigns shall be void unless approved in writing by all
parties.

M. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Provider and the
District with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all previous negotiations, proposals,
commitments, writings, advertisements, publications and understandings of any nature whatsoever, with
respect to the same subject matter unless expressly included in this Agreement. The parties hereby waive
the presumption that any ambiguities in a contract are read against the drafter of same. The parties further
agree and represent that each of them are the drafters of every part of this Agreement.

N. Amendments. The terms of this Agreement shall not be amended in any manner except by
written agreement signed by the parties.

0. Execution In Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts such that the
signatures of the parties may appear on separate signature pages. Facsimile or photocopy signatures shall
be deemed original signatures for all purposes.

P. Authority. Each party represents that they have the authority to enter into this Agreement and that
the undersigned are authorized to execute this Agreement.

Q. Approval/Ratification by Board of Education. This Agreement shall be subject to
approval/ratification by the District's Board of Education.

MOU SCUSD & NEW HOPE 2017-18 YDSS Page 4 of 12



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed in duplicate.

DISTRICT:

By:
Gerardo Castillo, CPA Date
Chief Business Officer

Sacramento City Unified School District

Provider: NEW HOPE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

By:

Authorized Signature Date
Print Name:
Title:

MOU SCUSD & NEW HOPE 2017-18 YDSS Page 5 of 12



Attachment A — Scope of Services

DISTRICT shall:

1.
2.

3.

10.
11.
12.

13.

Provide evaluation and/or survey of projects as required.

Recognize in all sponsored events and on brochures, flyers, and promotional materials as
appropriate.

Provide a district Expanded Learning liaison for each school that will provide the support and
guidance needed to operate the Expanded Learning program.

Meet monthly with the PROGRAM MANAGER to identify program needs, assistance, and
successes.

Designate a school staff contact person to work directly with the PROGRAM MANAGER for
program planning, assistance in hiring staff and to address any implementation issues.

Help train program staff and volunteers on school procedures and the education/curriculum
materials being used at the school that should be integrated into the program.

Help recruit students into the program and provide the program access to parents of participating
students.

Help provide parents/students forums to obtain feedback on the program, what is working and
what new services/program elements need to be added or modified.

Provide space for the program to operate, including office space for the PROGRAM MANAGER,
classroom space for classes and activities, and storage space for program supplies/materials.
Provide Expanded Learning snack that is consistent with requirements of the USDA.

Help coordinate custodial and storage needs of the program.

Meet regularly with the District contact person, Provider site liaison and site administrator to
identify program needs, successes and assistance.

Provide a “Mid-Year” Partnership Report addressing strengths and areas for improvement for
future partnership.

Provider shall:

1.

Provide a comprehensive Expanded Learning academic, enrichments and recreation program to
include at least one hour of homework and tutoring assistance daily (includes all instructional
days) from school closure until 6:00 PM (15 hours per week) at designated schools. Program
elements shall also include other educational and enrichment/recreational activities, violence
prevention, alcohol tobacco and other drug education and prevention activities.

Work closely with school sites and District to keep student enrollment and daily attendance as
close to and within the agreed upon parameter as outline in the grant award. Student days of
attendance will be monitored by the Provider and adjustments made to ensure that the program
maximizes all funding reimbursements not to exceed available funding.

Work collaboratively with the District and the school to create a comprehensive program plan for
the Expanded Learning program plan. The plan will be shared out with stakeholders.

Provide an “End of Year” Report on status of all outcomes and objectives.

Maintain and provide to the District monthly attendance and program activities records.

The Provider shall maintain at least 85% of targeted attendance for the school site for the
entire year.

Comply with requirements of the USDA related to administration and operation of Expanded
Learning snack and other District-sponsored nutrition programs.

MOU SCUSD & NEW HOPE 2017-18 YDSS Page 6 of 12



8. Supply the staff with materials, supervision and volunteer recruitment for designated school sites.

9. Develop special activities or field trips for the sites individually and collectively. The Provider
shall obtain prior parental permission for students’ participation in District sponsored field trips
and excursions, and obtain prior permission from the school site Principal or designee.

10. Attend and provide monthly reports at designed Partnership meetings, monthly PROVIDER
AGENCY meetings, monthly PROGRAM MANAGERS meetings, as well as other planning
meetings as necessary.

11. Work collaboratively with the other outside service providers contracted by the District to provide
after school services at school sites.

12. Communicate progress of project/partnership development on a timely and consistent manner to
the District.

13. Communicate new partnership opportunities with the District.

14. Advertise, when possible, project/partnership in newspaper, events, press releases, etc. with the
prior approval of the District.

15. Provide at least one full time PROGRAM MANAGER per program that is employed until
end of contract 6/30/18 and sufficient staffing to maintain a 20:1 student/staff ratio.

16. Utilize the Youth Development Support Services Quality Assurance tool, or a Self-Assessment
Tool for Expanded Learning programs as the monitoring and evaluation device on a monthly
basis.

17. Provide annual in-kind support and direct services that equates to approximately 15% of total
contract and such financial support to be itemized and reported monthly to the District.

18. Meeting with the PROGRAM MANAGER and District contact person to identify program needs,
successes and areas for assistance.

19. Act as liaison with parents in supporting Family Literacy and Family Engagement.

20. Other areas as agreed upon by both parties.

School Site shall:

1. Designate a school staff person to work directly with the PROGRAM MANAGER for program
planning, assistance in hiring staff and to address any implementation issues.

2. Help recruit program staff among school site staff and parents.

3. Help train program staff and volunteers on school procedures and educational/curriculum
materials being used at the school that should be integrated into the program.

4. Help recruit students into the program and provide program access to parents of participating
students.

5. Help provide parent/student forums for the program to obtain feedback on what is working and
what new services/program elements need to be added or modified.

6. Provide space for the program to operate, including office space for the PROGRAM MANAGER,
classroom space for classes and activities, and storage space for program supplies/materials.

7. Help coordinate custodial and storage needs of the program.

8. Meet monthly or as needed with the PROGRAM MANAGER, district liaison, site liaison and/or

site administrator to identify program needs, successes and assistance.

MOU SCUSD & NEW HOPE 2017-18 YDSS Page7of 12



Attachment B — Expectations for Expanded Learning Programs

District Expectations for Expanded Learning Programs:

The following guidelines are set forth to establish clear communication between the District staff and
contracted Expanded Learning Programming Providers regarding District expectations.

1. Providers and their staff will adopt and work within the social justice youth development
framework as they operate District programs.

2. Providers and their staff will be knowledgeable of and adhere to the regulations established in the
Expanded Learning manual, including, but not limited to:

L= A

gQ =

Requirements for Safety

Communication Protocol

Medical Protocol

Early Release/Late Arrival Policy

Program Hours Requirement: 15 hours per week for After School; 7.5 hours per week for
Before School Programming

District Disciplinary Protocol

. Field Trip Requirements - including having a certificated district employee or an

agency/district employee who has acquired Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate
(ASCOQ).

3. Providers will maintain an environment that is physically and emotionally safe for children/youth
and staff at all times. This includes:

a.
b.

C.

d.

Adequate Supervision

20:1 student/staff ratio (Student to staff ratio during field trips should be according to the
Field Trip guidelines)

Students within the visual line of sight for staff (age appropriate) at all times (excluding
restroom breaks)

Clear program rules and expectations.

4. Area representatives, Providers and their staff will communicate effectively and regularly with
each other and maintain accurate contact information. This means:

a.
b.
C.
d.

Checking and answering e-mails and phone message regularly

Issues/concerns will be communicated in a timely manner

Regular and clear communication with parents via newsletters, phone calls, e-mails etc.
Checking Expanded Learning website regularly.

5. Program staff will conduct themselves in a professional manner at all times by being:

a.

b.
c.

Easily identifiable to parents and school staff by wearing badges in plain view while on
duty

Prepared and ready at least 1 hour prior to start of programming

Regularly assess student interest via student surveys, classroom discussions, suggestion
boxes etc., and make adjustments when necessary to ensure continued student
engagement.

MOU SCUSD & NEW HOPE 2017-18 YDSS Page 8 of 12



6. In order to support academic achievement, Providers/staff should:

a. Have knowledge & understanding of the academic standing of their students in their
program

b. Align Expanded Learning programs to the regular school day

c. Each program site will have their own program plan based on the needs of their
students '

d. Meet with administrators and teachers regularly. Maintain regular communication with
site administrator or site designee

e. Be a part of the school culture. Participate in staff meetings, school events such as Back to
School Night, Open House etc.

f. A representative from each provider agency should serve on at least one school site
committee such as the School Site Council, Safety Committee etc.

g. Review the School Accountability Report Card for the school site.

7. Provider Agency and their staff will incorporate youth development principles into their
programming. This may include:

Creating opportunities for youth-led activities and service learning

b. Involving youth in the decision-making process when appropriate

c. Encouraging youth civic engagement

d. Incorporating character education.

®

8. Program Managers will perform on-going program observations utilizing the Expanded Learning
Walk-Thru form in order to provide feedback to their staff.

9. 21 CCLC programs must assess the need for family literacy services among adult family
members of student served by the program. Based on that need, all programs must, at a
minimum, either refer families to existing services or coordinate with Youth Development
Support Services to deliver literacy and educational development services.

10. District staff will evaluate Expanded Learning programming based on student participation,
adherence to the above mentioned guidelines, and determined assessment tools.

MOU SCUSD & NEW HOPE 2017-18 YDSS Page 9 of 12



Attachment C - Data Sharing Agreement

This Data Sharing Agreement is entered into between Sacramento City Unified School District (“LEA”)
and New Hope Community Development Corporation (“Service Provider”) on August 21, 2017.

WHEREAS, the LEA is a California public entity subject to all state and federal laws governing
education, including but not limited to California Assembly Bill 1584 (“AB 1584”, currently found in
Education Code section 49073.1), the California Education Code, the Children’s Online Privacy and
Protection Act (“COPPA”), and the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (“FERPA”);

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 49073.1 requires, in part, that any agreement entered into, renewed
or amended after January 1, 2015 between a local education agency and a third-party service provider
must include certain terms; and

WHEREAS, the LEA and the Service Provider desire to have the Technology Services Agreement and
the services comply with Education Code Section 49073.1.;

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the Parties agree as follows:

1.

Service Provider shall not use any information in a Pupil Record for any purpose other than those
required or specifically permitted by the Technology Services Agreement. For the purposes of this
Agreement, a “Pupil Record” or Pupil Records” include any information directly related to a pupil
that is maintained by the LEA or acquired directly from the pupil through the use of instructional
software or applications assigned to the pupil by a teacher or other LEA employees. Pupil Records
does not include de-identified information (information that, on its own or in aggregate, cannot be
used to identify an individual pupil) used by the third party (1) to improve educational products for
adaptive learning purposes and for customized pupil learning; (2) to demonstrate the effectiveness of
the operator’s products in the marketing of those products; or (3) for the development and
improvement of educational sites, services, or applications.

All Pupil Records obtained by Service Provider from LEA continue to be the property of and under
control of the LEA. The LEA retains exclusive control over student and staff data, including
determining who may access data and how it may be used for legitimate authorized purposes.

Service Provider shall provide a means by which its employees, when so authorized, can search and
export Pupil Records through reasonable procedures such that the LEA can respond to a parent, legal
guardian or eligible student who seeks to review personally identifiable information on the pupil’s
records or correct erroneous information. Service Provider shall provide procedures for the transfer of
pupil-generated content to an account, format or medium designated by the LEA.

Service Provider may not distribute Pupil Records to any third party without LEA’s express written
consent or as permitted by the Agreement, unless required by law. Unless permitted by the
Agreement, use of subcontractors and subcontractor access to Pupil Records must be approved in
writing by the LEA. Service Provider will ensure that approved subcontractors adhere to all

MOU SCUSD & NEW HOPE 2017-18 YDSS Page 10 of 12



provisions of the Technical Services Agreement and this Agreement. Provider ensures that any
subcontractor or subprocessor that it engages to process, store or access Pupil Records has adequate
technical security and organizational measures in place to keep Pupil Records secure and to comply
with the terms of the Technical Services Agreement and this Agreement

5. Service Provider shall take actions to ensure the security and confidentiality of Pupil Records,
including but not limited to designating and training responsible individuals on ensuring the security
and confidentiality of Pupil Records.

5.1 Service Provider shall maintain all data obtained or generated pursuant to the Agreement in
a secure computer environment and not copy, reproduce or transmit data obtained pursuant
to the Agreement except as necessary to fulfill the purpose of the original request. Service
Provider shall warrant that security measures are in place to help protect against loss, misuse
and alteration of the data under Service Provider’s control. When the Service or data are
accessed using a supported web browser, Secure Socket Layer (“SSL”) or equivalent
technology protects information, using both server authentication and data encryption to
help ensure that data are safe, secure and available to only authorized users. Service
Provider shall host content pursuant to the Service in a secure server environment that uses
firewalls and other advanced technology to prevent interference or access from outside
intruders. Where applicable, the Service will require unique account identifiers, usernames
and passwords that must be entered each time a client or user signs on.

6. Notwithstanding section 6.1 below, Service Provider certifies that Pupil Records shall not be retained
or available to the Service Provider or any such third party that the Service Provider has contracted
with for the purpose of providing the Service following the completion of the terms of the
Technology Services Agreement. Service Provider shall destroy or return to the LEA all Pupil
Records obtained pursuant to the Technology Services Agreement when such Pupil Records are no
longer required for the Service, or within a reasonable period of time. Nothing in this Agreement
authorizes the Service Provider to maintain personally identifiable data beyond the time period
reasonably needed to complete the disposal of Pupil Records following the Service.

6.1 Service Provider may retain a specific pupil’s records in the event that that pupil chooses to
establish or maintain an account with the Service Provider for the purpose of storing pupil-
generated content, either by retaining possession and control of their own pupil-generated
content or by transferring pupil-generated content to a personal account.

7. Upon becoming aware of any unlawful or unauthorized access to Pupil Records stored on equipment
used by Service Provider or in facilities used by Service Provider, Service Provider will take the
following measures:

7.1 Promptly notify the LEA of the suspected or actual incident. This typically will occur
within 24 hours of confirmation of the incident;

7.2 Promptly investigate the incident and provide LEA with detailed information regarding the
incident, including the identity of affected Pupil Records and Users; and

7.3 Assist the LEA in notifying affected users, affected parents, and legal guardians of the
unauthorized access to Pupil Records and of commercially reasonable steps to mitigate the

MOU SCUSD & NEW HOPE 2017-18 YDSS Page 11 of'12



effects and to minimize any damage resulting from the incident. Service Provider shall be
responsible for all costs associated with providing said notifications and the costs of
commercially reasonable remedies in response to a data breach or unauthorized access to
Pupil Records stored on equipment used by Service Provider or in facilities used by Service
Provider. Service Provider shall have obtained a sufficient cyber-liability insurance policy
that provides for a number of potential remedies, such as credit monitoring for affected
parties, fraud coverage, crisis management communications coverage, business interruption
coverage, and data restoration coverage, among others.

8. The terms and conditions of the Technology Services Agreement and any addenda are incorporated
herein by reference. This Agreement shall govern the treatment of student records in order to comply
with the privacy protections, including those found in FERPA and Education Code Section
49073.1. . In the event there is a conflict between the terms of this Agreement and the Technology
Services Agreement or any other agreement or contract document(s) pertaining to the Technology
Services Agreement, the terms of this Agreement shall apply. Notwithstanding the above statement,
all other provisions of the Technology Services Agreement shall remain unaffected.

9. The term of this Agreement shall expire on the termination date stated in the Technology Services
Agreement or in any addenda to such Technology Services Agreement, whichever controls.

10. Neither LEA nor Service Provider may modify or amend the terms of this Agreement without mutual
written consent.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, parties execute this Agreement on the dates set forth below.

SCUSD Representative [Service Provider Representative]
Chief Information Officer [Title]
[DATE] [DATE]

MOU SCUSD & NEW HOPE 2017-18 YDSS Page 12 of 12



<SAIg-CotT3
AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES

Between

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Youth Development Support Services Department
And
Roberts Family Development Center

The Sacramento City Unified School District (“District”) and Roberts Family Development Center
(Provider) collectively hereinafter referred to as “the Parties” hereby enter into this Agreement for
program services (“Agreement”) effective on August 21, 2017 (“Effective Date”) with respect to the
following recitals:

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the District desires to engage the Provider to develop, maintain and sustain programs that
offer expanded leaming programming to Leataata Floyd Elementary School and Meadow Glen
neighborhood community site;

WHEREAS, the Provider will work collaboratively to develop, coordinate and implement the After
School Program at above mentioned schools during the school year. This collaboration is designed to
provide students avenues to maintain and expand learning opportunities, and promote academic
achievement, assist children and adults from low-income families to achieve state content standards,
provide opportunities for parents to actively participate in their children’s education, provide safe,
supervised, and high-quality expanded learning care for students, and deter tobacco, alcohol and other
drug use; and

NOW THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

A, Roles and Responsibilities,

i. Provider shall adhere to Attachment A Scope of Services; Attachment B Expanded Learning Programs
Expectations; Attachment C (Data Sharing Agreement) and the complete SCUSD Expanded Leamning
Program Manual (located on SCUSD Youth Development Website);

ii. Provider shall adhere to scope of services outlined in SCUSD Contract Terms and Conditions

iii. District shall adhere to scope of service outlined in Attachment A. District shall provide funding
pursuant to Paragraph B, below. District shall provide and coordinate space and location of all District-
sponsored expanded leaming professional development, meetings, and trainings. District shall coordinate
the convening of all contractors to facilitate program planning and modifications.

B. Payment. For provision of services pursuant to this Agreement, and meeting required attendance

target, or a minimum of 85% of said target based on 180 days, District shall pay the Provider for direct
services not to exceed $134,240.00 be made in installments upon receipt of properly submitted invoices.

MOU SCUSD & RFDC 2017-18 YDSS Pagelof12



Within one month of commencement of the services outlined in this Agreement, the Provider shall
provide documentation supporting that it is able to meet 85% of the required target attendance. Failure to
provide evidence of meeting 85% of target attendance may result in the immediate termination of the
Agreement, or reduction of the contracted amount. In the event of termination, payment will not be
initiated for any services not rendered.

Breakdown:
Program Site Name Contract Amount Number of Students
(180 Days)
After School Leataata Floyd $99.815.00 83
After School Community Center $34,425.00 30
(Meadow Glen
Neighborhood)
Total $134,240.00

The final installment shall not be invoiced by the Provider or due until completion of all obligations
pursuant to this Agreement. For provisions of services pursuant to this Agreement, The Provider shall
provide documentation of $20,136.00 in kind match (15% of the contract amount) to the District.

C. Independent Contractor. While engaged in providing the services in this Agreement, and
otherwise performing as set forth in this Agreement, the Provider and each of its employees, is an
independent contractor, and not an officer, employee, agent, partner, or joint venturer of the District.

D. Insurance Requirements. Prior to commencement of services and during the life of this
Agreement, the Provider shall provide the District with a copy of its certificates of insurance evidencing
its comprehensive general liability insurance, employment practices liability insurance, and directors and
officers coverage in sums of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. The Provider will also provide a
written endorsement to such policies-naming District as an additional insured and such endorsement shall
also state, "Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall be primary, and any insurance carried by
District shall be excess and noncontributory." If insurance is not kept in force during the entire term of
the Agreement, District may procure the necessary insurance and pay the premium therefore, and the
premium shall be paid by the Provider to the District.

E.  Fingerprinting Requirements. The Provider agrees that any employee it provides to District shall be
subject to the fingerprinting and TB requirements set forth in the California Education Code. Pursuant to
Education Code Section 45125.1, The Provider shall certify in writing to the District that neither the
employer nor any of its employees who are required to have their fingerprints submitted to the
Department of Justice and who may come in contact with pupils have been convicted of a felony as
defined in Section 45122.1. Contractor will provide a complete list to the District of all employees
cleared by the DOJ who will provide services under this Agreement. The Provider shall obtain
subsequent arrest service from DOJ for on-going notification regarding an individual whose fingerprints
were submitted pursuant to Section 45125.1. Upon receipt of such a subsequent arrest notification from
DOJ, The Provider shall within 24 hours notify District of such a subsequent arrest notification. If an
employee is disqualified from working for District pursuant to the requirements of the California
Education Code, the Provider agrees to provide a replacement employee within 15 days of receiving
notification that the previous employee has been disqualified. Failure to adhere to the terms of this
provision is grounds for termination of the Agreement.

MOU SCUSD & RFDC 2017-18 YDSS Page2of 12



F. Confidential Records and Data, Each Party shall not disclose confidential records received from
the other Party, including student records pursuant to FERPA, 20 U.S.C. § 1232g, et seq., and California
Education Code Section 49060, ef seq. The Provider shall maintain the confidentiality of student or pupil
records and shall not disclose such records to any third parties without the express written approval of the
District. In the event a Party receives a request for disclosure of such confidential records, whether under
the California Public Records Act, a duly-issued subpoena, or otherwise, said Party shall tender the
request to the other Party who shall be responsible for addressing said request, including the defense of its
claim of confidentiality. The Party asserting its claim of confidentiality shall hold harmless and defend
the Party receiving such request from any liability, claim, loss, cost, attorey’s fees and damages, as
adjudged by a court of competent jurisdiction, arising out of a refusal to disclose such confidential
records.

G. Data and Evaluation Requirements. The Provider shall participate in assessment and evaluation as
determined by CDE and the District, and provide all required information including ASES Program
Quality Improvement Plan. Under the Section 8484 of the 2016 California Education Code, the district is
required to submit ASES Program Quality Improvement Plan annually and will work with the Provider to
implement/improve this process at the site level. The provider shall share data and information collected
via surveys and focus groups, and collaborate with the district to standardize procedures and collection
tools developed for evaluation/assessment purposes.

The provider shall ensure the timely and accurate collection/input of daily student attendance in Infinite
Campus.

H. Period of Agreement. The term of this Agreement shall be from August 21, 2017, through June
30, 2018. This Agreement may be terminated by either Party at any time, for any reason, with or without
cause, by providing at least sixty (60) days written notice.

The District may terminate this Contract with cause upon written notice of intention to terminate for
cause. A Termination for Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this Contract by the Contractor;
(b) any act by the Contractor exposing the District to liability to others for personal injury or property
damage; or (c) the Contractor is adjudged a bankrupt, Contractor makes a general assignment for the
benefit of creditors, or a receiver is appointed on account of the Contractor's insolvency.

Ten (10) calendar days after service of such notice, the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory
arrangements for the correction thereof be made, or this Contract shall cease and terminate. In the event of
such termination, the District may secure the required services from another contractor. If the cost to the
District exceeds the cost of providing the service pursuant to this Contract, the excess cost shall be charged
torand collected from the Contractor  The faregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of
any other rights or remedies available to the District. Written notice by the District shall be deemed given
when received by the other party or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner.

L Indemnity. The Provider agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the District and its successors,
assigns, trustees, officers, employees, staff, agents and students from and against all actions, causes of
action, claims and demands whatsoever, and from all costs, damages, expenses, charges, debts and
liabilities whatsoever (including attorney’s fees) arising out of any actual or alleged act, omission, willful
misconduct, negligence, injury or other causes of action or liability proximately caused by the Provider
and/or its successors, assigns, directors, employees, officers, and agents related this Agreement. The
Provider has no obligation under this Agreement to indemnify and hold harmless the District and is not

MOU SCUSD & RFDC 2017-18 YDSS Page3of 12



liable for any actions, causes of action, claims and demands whatsoever, and for any costs, damages,
expenses, charges, debts or other liabilities whatsoever (including attorney s fees) arising out of any
actual or alleged act, omission, negligence, injury or other causes of action or liability proximately caused
by the District and/or its successors, assigns, trustees, officers, employees, staff, agents or students. The
parties expressly agree that the indemnity obligation set forth in this Agreement shall remain in full force
and effect during the term of this Agreement. The parties further agree that said indemnity obligations
shall survive the termination of this Agreement for any actual or alleged act, omission, negligence, injury

or other causes of action or liability that occurred during the term of this Agreement.

J. Severability. If any provisions of this Agreement are held to be contrary to law by final legislative
act or a court of competent jurisdiction inclusive of appeals, if any, such provisions will not be deemed
valid and subsisting except to the extent permitted by law, but all other provisions will continue in full
force and effect.

K Applicable Law/Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with
the laws of the State of Califomia. If any action is instituted to enforce or interpret this Agreement,
venue shall only be in the appropriate state or federal court having venue over matters arising in
Sacramento County, Califomia, provided that nothing in this Agreement shall constitute a waiver of
immunity to suit by the District.

L. Assignment. This Agreement is made by and between the Provider and the District and any
attempted assignment by them, their successors or assigns shall be void unless approved in writing by all
parties.

M. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Provider and the
District with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all previous negotiations, proposals,
commitments, writings, advertisements, publications and understandings of any nature whatsoever, with
respect to the same subject matter unless expressly included in this Agreement. The parties hereby waive
the presumption that any ambiguities in a contract are read against the drafter of same. The parties further
agree and represent that each of them are the drafters of every part of this Agreement.

N. Amendments. The terms of this Agreement shall not be amended in any manner except by
written agreement signed by the parties.

0. Execution In Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts such that the
signatures of the parties may appear on separate sighature pages. Facsimile or photocopy signatures shall
be deemed original signatures for all purposes.

P. Authority. Each party represents that they have the authority to enter into this Agreement and that
the undersigned are authorized to execute this Agreement.

Q. Approval/Ratification by Board of Education. This Agreement shall be subject to
approval/ratification by the District's Board of Education.

MOU SCUSD & RFDC 2017-18 YDSS Paged of 12



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed in duplicate.

DISTRICT:

By:
Gerardo Castillo, CPA Date
Chief Business Officer

Sacramento City Unified School District

Roberts Family Development Center

Provider:

By: z/,w({ e 8/24/11

Authorized Signature Date

Print Name: 2rcef (¢ %

Title: C . Lzﬂ/ (_7

MOU SCUSD & RFDC 2017-18 YDSS Page5of12



g

Have knowledge & understanding of the academic standing of their students in their
program

Align Expanded Leaming programs to the regular school day

Each program site will have their own program plan based on the needs of their
students

Meet with administrators and teachers regularly. Maintain regular communication with
site administrator or site designee

Be a part of the school culture. Participate in staff meetings, school events such as Back to
School Night, Open House etc.

A representative from each provider agency should serve on at least one school site
committee such as the School Site Council, Safety Committee etc.

Review the School Accountability Report Card for the school site.

7. Provider Agency and their staff will incorporate youth development principles into their
programming. This may include:

a.
b.
C.

d.

Creating opportunities for youth-led activities and service learning
Involving youth in the decision-making process when appropriate
Encouraging youth civic engagement

Incorporating character education.

8. Program Managers will perform on-going program observations utilizing the Expanded Learning
Walk-Thru form in order to provide feedback to their staff.

9. 21" CCLC programs must assess the need for family literacy services among adult family
members of student served by the program. Based on that need, all programs must, at a
minimum, either refer families to existing services or coordinate with Youth Development
Support Services to deliver literacy and educational development services.

10. District staff will evaluate Expanded Learning programming based on student participation,
adherence to the above mentioned guidelines, and determined assessment tools.

MOU SCUSD & REDC 2017-18 ¥DSS Page9 of 12



Attachment A - Scope of Services

DISTRICT shall:

I.
2

3.

8.

9.

10.
11.

12.

Provide evaluation and/or survey of projects as required.

Recognize in all sponsored events and on brochures, flyers, and promotional materials as
appropriate.

Provide a district liaison for each school/community site that will provide the support and
guidance needed to operate the Expanded Learning program.

Meet monthly with the PROGRAM MANAGER to identify program needs, assistance, and
successes.

Designate a school staff contact person to work directly with the PROGRAM MANAGER for
program planning, assistance in hiring staff and to address any implementation 1ssues.

Help train program staff and volunteers on school procedures and the education/curriculum
materials being used at the school that should be integrated into the program.

Help recruit students into the program and provide the program access to parents of participating
students.

Help provide parents/students forums to obtain feedback on the program, what is working and
what new services/program elements need to be added or modified.

Provide space for the program to operate, including office space for the PROGRAM MANAGER,
classroom space for classes and activities, and storage space for program supplies/materials.
Help coordinate custodial and storage needs of the program.

Meet regularly with the District contact person, Provider site liaison and site administrator to
identify program needs, successes and assistance.

Provide a “Mid-Year” Partnership Report addressing strengths and areas for improvement for
future partnership.

Provider shall:

1.

8.

Provide a comprehensive Expanded Learning academic, enrichments and recreation program to
include at least one hour of homework and tutoring assistance daily (includes all instructional
days) from school closure until 6:00 PM (15 hours per week) at designated schools. Program
elements shall also include other educational and enrichment/recreational activities, violence
prevention, alcohol tobacco and other drug education and prevention activities.

Work closely with school sites and District to keep student enrollment and daily attendance as
close to and within the agreed upon parameter as outline in the grant award. Student days of
attendance will be monitored by the Provider and adjustments made to ensure that the program
maximizes all funding reimbursements not to exceed available funding.

Work collaboratively with the District and the school to create a comprehensive program plan for
the Expanded Learning program plan. The plan will be shared out with stakeholders.

Provide an “End of Year” Report on status of all outcomes and objectives.

Maintain and provide to the District monthly attendance and program activities records.

The Provider shall maintain at least 85% of targeted attendance for the school site for the
entire year.

Comply with requirements of the USDA related to administration and operation of Expanded
Learning snack and other District-sponsored nutrition programs.

Supply the staff with materials, supervision and volunteer recruitment for designated school sites.

MOU SCUSD & RFDC 2017-18 YDSS Page6 of 12



10.

11.

12.

13.
14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.
20.

Develop special activities or field trips for the sites individually and collectively. The Provider
shall obtain prior parental permission for students’ participation in District sponsored field trips
and excursions, and obtain prior permission from the school site Principal or designee.

Attend and provide monthly reports at designed Partnership meetings, monthly PROVIDER
AGENCY meetings, monthly PROGRAM MANAGERS meetings, as well as other planning
meetings as necessary.

Work collaboratively with the other outside service providers contracted by the District to provide
after school services at school sites.

Communicate progress of project/partnership development on a timely and consistent manner to
the District.

Communicate new partnership opportunities with the District.

Advertise, when possible, project/partnership in newspaper, events, press releases, etc. with the
prior approval of the District.

Provide at least one full time PROGRAM MANAGER per program that is employed until
end of contract 6/30/18 and sufficient staffing to maintain a 20:1 student/staff ratio.

Utilize the Youth Development Support Services Quality Assurance tool, or a Self-Assessment
Tool for Expanded Learning programs as the monitoring and evaluation device on a monthly
basis.

Provide annual in-kind support and direct services that equates to approximately 15% of total
contract and such financial support to be itemized and reported monthly to the District.

Meeting with the PROGRAM MANAGER and District contact person to identify program needs,
successes and areas for assistance.

Act as liaison with parents in supporting Family Literacy and Family Engagement.

Other areas as agreed upon by both parties.

School Site shall:

L.

Designate a school staff person to work directly with the PROGRAM MANAGER for program
planning, assistance in hiring staff and to address any implementation issues.

Help recruit program staff among school site staff and parents.

Help train program staff and volunteers on school procedures and educational/curriculum
materials being used at the school that should be integrated into the program.

Help recruit students into the program and provide program access to parents of participating
students.

Help provide parent/student forums for the program to obtain feedback on what is working and
what new services/program elements need to be added or modified.

Provide space for the program to operate, including office space for the PROGRAM MANAGER,
classroom space for classes and activities, and storage space for program supplies/materials.
Help coordinate custodial and storage needs of the program.

Meet monthly or as needed with the PROGRAM MANAGER, district liaison, site liaison and/or
site administrator to identify program needs, successes and assistance.

Attachment B — Expectations for Expanded Learning Programs

MOU SCUSD & REDC 2017-18 YDSS Pagel of 12



District Expectations for Expanded Learning Programs:

The following guidelines are set forth to establish clear communication between the District staff and
contracted Expanded Learning Programming Providers regarding District expectations.

1. Providers and their staff will adopt and work within the social justice youth development
framework as they operate District programs.

2. Providers and their staff will be knowledgeable of and adhere to the regulations established in the
Expanded Leaming manual, including, but not limited to:

opo o

)

Requirements for Safety

Communication Protocol

Medical Protocol

Early Release/Late Arrival Policy

Program Hours Requirement: 15 hours per week for After School; 7.5 hours per week for
Before School Programming

District Disciplinary Protocol

Field Trip Requirements - including having a certificated district employee or an
agency/district employee who has acquired Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate
(ASCCQ).

3. Providers will maintain an environment that is physically and emotionally safe for children/youth
and staff at all times. This includes:

a.

b.

C.

d.

Adequate Supervision

20:1 student/staff ratio (Student to staff ratio during field trips should be according to the
Field Trip guidelines)

Students within the visual line of sight for staff (age appropriate) at all times (excluding
restroom breaks)

Clear program rules and expectations.

4. Area representatives, providers and their staff will communicate effectively and regularly with
each other and maintain accurate contact information. This means:

a.
b.
c.

d

Checking and answering e-mails and phone message regularly

Issues/concems will be communicated in a timely manner

Regular and clear communication with parents via newsletters, phone calls, e-mails etc.
Checking Fxpanded T.earning website regularly

5. Program staff will conduct themselves in a professional manner at all times by being:

a.

b.
@

Easily identifiable to parents and schoot staff by wearing badges in plain view while on
duty

Prepared and ready at least 1 hour prior to start of programming

Regularly assess student interest via student surveys, classroom discussions, suggestion
boxes etc., and make adjustments when necessary to ensure continued student
engagement.

6. In order to support academic achievement, Providers/staff should:

MOU SCUSD & RFDC 2017-18 YDSS Page8of12



Attachment C - Data Sharing Agreement

This Data Sharing Agreement is entered into between Sacramento City Unified School District (“LEA”)
and Roberts Family Development Center (“Service Provider”) on August 21, 2017.

WHEREAS, the LEA is a California public entity subject to all state and federal laws governing
education, including but not limited to California Assembly Bill 1584 (“AB 1584”, currently found in
Education Code section 49073.1), the California Education Code, the Children’s Online Privacy and
Protection Act (“COPPA”™), and the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (“FERPA”),

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 49073.1 requires, in part, that any agreement entered into, renewed
or amended after January 1, 2015 between a local education agency and a third-party service provider
must include certain terms; and

WHEREAS, the LEA and the Service Provider desire to have the Technology Services Agreement and
the services comply with Education Code Section 49073.1.;

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the Parties agree as follows:

1.

Setvice Provider shall not use any information in a Pupil Record for any purpose other than those
required or specifically permitted by the Technology Services Agreement. For the purposes of this
Agreement, a “Pupil Record” or Pupil Records™ include any information directly related to a pupil
that is maintained by the LEA or acquired directly from the pupil through the use of instructional
software or applications assigned to the pupil by a teacher or other LEA employees. Pupil Records
does not include de-identified information (information that, on its own or in aggregate, cannot be
used to identify an individual pupil) used by the third party (1) to improve educational products for
adaptive leaming purposes and for customized pupil leaming; (2) to demonstrate the effectiveness of
the operator’s products in the marketing of those products; or (3) for the development and
improvement of educational sites, services, or applications.

All Pupil Records obtained by Service Provider from LEA continue to be the property of and under
control of the LEA. The LEA retains exclusive control over student and staff data, including
determining who may access data and how it may be used for legitimate authorized purposes.

Service Provider shall provide a means by which its emplovees, when so authorized. can search and
export Pupil Records through reasonable procedures such that the LEA can respond to a parent, legal
guardian or eligible student who seeks to review personally identifiable information on the pupil’s
records or correct erroneous information. Service Provider shall provide procedures for the transfer of
pupil-generated content to an account, format or medium designated by the LEA.

Service Provider may not distribute Pupil Records to any third party without LEA’s  express written
consent or as permitted by the Agreement, unless required by law. Unless permitted by the
Agreement, use of subcontractors and subcontractor access to Pupil Records must be approved in
writing by the LEA. Service Provider will ensure that approved subcontractors adhere to all
provisions of the Technical Services Agreement and this Agreement. Provider ensures that any

MOU SCUSD & RFDC 2017-18 YDSS Page 10 of 12



subcontractor or subprocessor that it engages to process, store or access Pupil Records has adequate
technical security and organizational measures in place to keep Pupil Records secure and to comply
with the terms of the Technical Services Agreement and this Agreement

5. Service Provider shall take actions to ensure the security and confidentiality of Pupil Records,
including but not limited to designating and training responsible individuals on ensuring the security
and confidentiality of Pupil Records.

5.1 Service Provider shall maintain all data obtained or generated pursuant to the Agreement in
a secure computer environment and not copy, reproduce or transmit data obtained pursuant
to the Agreement except as necessary to fulfill the purpose of the original request. Service
Provider shall warrant that security measures are in place to help protect against loss, misuse
and alteration of the data under Service Provider’s control. When the Service or data are
accessed using a supported web browser, Secure Socket Layer (“SSL”) or equivalent
technology protects information, using both server authentication and data encryption to
help ensure that data are safe, secure and available to only authorized users. Service
Provider shall host content pursuant to the Service in a secure server environment that uses
firewalls and other advanced technology to prevent interference or access from outside
intruders. Where applicable, the Service will require unique account identifiers, usernames
and passwords that must be entered each time a client or user signs on.

6. Notwithstanding section 6.1 below, Service Provider certifies that Pupil Records shall not be retained
or available to the Service Provider or any such third party that the Service Provider has contracted
with for the purpose of providing the Service following the completion of the terms of the
Technology Services Agreement. Service Provider shall destroy or return to the LEA all Pupil
Records obtained pursuant to the Technology Services Agreement when such Pupil Records are no
longer required for the Service, or within a reasonable period of time. Nothing in this Agreement
authorizes the Service Provider to maintain personally identifiable data beyond the time period
reasonably needed to complete the disposal of Pupil Records following the Service.

6.1 Service Provider may retain a specific pupil’s records in the event that that pupil chooses to
establish or maintain an account with the Service Provider for the purpose of storing pupil-
generated content, either by retaining possession and control of their own pupil-generated
content or by transferring pupil-generated content to a personal account.

7. Upon becoming aware of any unlawful or unauthorized access to Pupil Records stored on equipment
used by Service Provider or in facilities used by Service Provider, Service Provider will take the
following measures:

7.1 Promptly notify the LEA of the suspected or actual incident. This typically will occur
within 24 hours of confirmation of the incident;

7.2 Promptly investigate the incident and provide LEA with detailed information regarding the
incident, including the identity of affected Pupil Records and Users; and

7.3 Assist the LEA in notifying affected users, affected parents, and legal guardians of the
unauthorized access to Pupil Records and of commercially reasonable steps to mitigate the
effects and to minimize any damage resulting from the incident. Service Provider shall be

MOU SCUSD & RFDC 2017-18 YDSS Pagellof 12



responsible for all costs associated with providing said notifications and the costs of
commercially reasonable remedies in response to a data breach or unauthorized access to
Pupil Records stored on equipment used by Service Provider or in facilities used by Service
Provider. Service Provider shall have obtained a sufficient cyber-liability insurance policy
that provides for a number of potential remedies, such as credit monitoring for affected
parties, fraud coverage, crisis management communications coverage, business interruption
coverage, and data restoration coverage, among others.

8. The terms and conditions of the Technology Services Agreement and any addenda are incorporated
herein by reference. This Agreement shall govern the treatment of student records in order to comply
with the privacy protections, including those found in FERPA and Education Code Section
49073.1. . In the event there is a conflict between the terms of this Agreement and the Technology
Services Agreement or any other agreement or contract document(s) pertaining to the Technology
Services Agreement, the terms of this Agreement shall apply. Notwithstanding the above statement,
all other provisions of the Technology Services Agreement shall remain unaffected.

9. The term of this Agreement shall expire on the termination date stated in the Technology Services
Agreement or in any addenda to such Technology Services Agreement, whichever controls.

10. Neither LEA nor Service Provider may modify or amend the terms of this Agreement without mutual
written consent.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, parties execute this Agreement on the dates set forth below.

Derrell Roberts //ﬁ% Q

SCUSD Representative [Service Provider Representafive]

CEO/Co-founder
Chief Information Officer [Title]

8/24/17

[DATE] [DATE]

MOU SCUSD & RFDC 2017-18 YDSS Page 12of 12



2 AlIE-00184

AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES
Between

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Youth Development Support Services Department
And
Target Excellence

The Sacramento City Unified School District (“District”) and Target Excellence (“Provider”) collectively
hereinafter referred to as “the Parties” hereby enter into this Agreement for program services
(“Agreement”) effective on August 21, 2017 (“Effective Date”) with respect to the following recitals:

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the District desires to engage the Provider to develop, maintain and sustain programs that
offer expanded learning programming to Bret Harte, Cesar Chavez, Elder Creek Elementary, Ethel I
Baker, James Marshall Elementary, John Sloat Elementary Schools, Oak Ridge Elementary, Rosa Parks
K-8, Theodore Judah Elementary, and Mark Twain Elementary

WHEREAS, the Provider will work collaboratively to develop, coordinate and implement the Expanded
Learning Programs at aforementioned mentioned schools during the school year. This collaboration is
designed to provide students avenues to maintain and expand learning opportunities, and promote
academic achievement, assist children and adults from low-income families to achieve state content
standards, provide opportunities for parents to actively participate in their children’s education, provide
safe, supervised, and high-quality expanded learning care for students, and deter tobacco, alcohol and
other drug use; and

NOW THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

A. Roles and Responsibilities.

i. Provider shall adhere to Attachment A Scope of Services; Attachment B Expanded Learning Programs
Expectations; Attachment C (Data Sharing Agreement) and the complete SCUSD Expanded Learning
Program Manual (located on SCUSD Youth Development Website);

ii. Provider shall adhere to scope of services outlined in SCUSD Contract Terms and Conditions

iii. District shall adhere to scope of service outlined in Attachment A. District shall provide funding
pursuant to Paragraph B, below. District shall provide and coordinate space and location of all District-
sponsored expanded learning professional development, meetings, and trainings. District shall coordinate
the convening of all contractors to facilitate program planning and modifications.

B. Payment. For provision of services pursuant to this Agreement, and meeting required attendance
target, or a minimum of 85% of said target based on 180 days, District shall pay the Provider for direct
services not to exceed $1,598,147.15 be made in installments upon receipt of properly submitted
invoices.

MOU SCUSD & Target Excellence 2017-18 YDSS Pagelof’13



Within one month of commencement of the services outlined in this Agreement, the Provider shall
provide documentation supporting that it is able to meet 85% of the required target attendance. Failure to
provide evidence of meeting 85% of target attendance may result in the immediate termination of the
Agreement, or reduction of the contracted amount. In the event of termination, payment will not be

initiated for any services not rendered.

Breakdown:
Contract Amount (85% of the
School Name ServingiAgency Compolents award amount) Students to be served
Bret Harte Elementary Target Excellence ASES $121,130.10 97
Cesar Chavez Intermediate Target Excellence ASES $104,422,50 83
Eider Creek Elementary Target Excellence ASES $263,357.72 210
Ethel 1, Baker Bementary Target Excellence ASES $112,428.23 90
James Marshall Elementary Target Excellence ASES $104,422.50 83
John D, Sloat Bementary Target Excellence ASES $104,422.50 83
Ozk Ridge Elementary Target Excellence ASES $113,704,50 91
Rosa Paiks Elementaly Target Excellence ASES $139,230.00 111
Theodote Judah Elementary Target Excellence ASES $104,422.50 83
Mark Twain Elementary Target Excelflence ASES $104,422.50 83
$1,271,963.08
# of students x $4.25 {85% of
Before School $5.00)
Ethel j Baker Target Excellence District Funds $32,130.00 42
Bret Harte Target Exceilence District Funds $20,655.00 27
Total §52,785.00
21st Century/District Funds Number of students x $6.375
(85% of $7.50)
Cesar Chavez Intermediate Target Excellence 21st Century $34,425.00 30
Elder Creek Target Excellence District Funds $104,461.60 91
Bret Harte Elementary Target Excellence District Funds $40,162.50 35
Rosa Parks K-8 Target Excellence District Funds $34,425.00 30
John D. Sloat Target Excellence Dishrict Funds $25,500.00 22
Ethel | Baker Target Excellence Distict Funds $34,425,00 a0
Total $273,392.10

The final installment shall not be invoiced by the Provider or due until completion of all obligations
pursuant to this Agreement. For provisions of services pursuant to this Agreement, The Provider shall
provide documentation of $239,722.07 in kind match (15% of the contract amount) to the District.

C. Independent Contractor. While engaged in providing the services in this Agreement, and
otherwise performing as set forth in this Agreement, the Provider and each of its employees, is an
independent contractor, and not an officer, employee, agent, partner, or joint venturer of the District.

D. Insurance Requirements. Prior to commencement of services and during the life of this
Agreement, the Provider shall provide the District with a copy of its certificates of insurance evidencing
its comprehensive general liability insurance, employment practices liability insurance, and directors and
officers coverage in sums of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. The Provider will also provide a
written endorsement to such policies-naming District as an additional insured and such endorsement shall
also state, "Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall be primary, and any insurance carried by
District shall be excess and noncontributory." If insurance is not kept in force during the entire term of

MOU SCUSD & Target Excellence 2017-18 YDSS Puage?2of13



the Agreement, District may procure the necessary insurance and pay the premium therefore, and the
premium shall be paid by the Provider to the District.

E.  Fingerprinting Requirements. The Provider agrees that any employee it provides to District shall be
subject to the fingerprinting and TB requirements set forth in the California Education Code. Pursuant to
Education Code Section 45125.1, The Provider shall certify in writing to the District that neither the
employer nor any of its employees who are required to have their fingerprints submiited to the
Department of Justice and who may come in contact with pupils have been convicted of a felony as
defined in Section 45122.1. Contractor will provide a complete list to the District of all employees
cleared by the DOJ who will provide services under this Agreement. The Provider shall obtain
subsequent arrest service from DOJ for on-going notification regarding an individual whose fingerprints
were submitted pursuant to Section 45125.1. Upon receipt of such a subsequent arrest notification from
DOJ, The Provider shall within 24 hours notify District of such a subsequent arrest notification, If an
employee is disqualified from working for District pursuant to the requirements of the California
Education Code, the Provider agrees to provide a replacement employee within 15 days of receiving
notification that the previous employee has been disqualified. Failure to adhere to the terms of this
provision is grounds for termination of the Agreement.

F. Confidential Records and Data. Each Party shall not disclose confidential records received from
the other Party, including student records pursuant to FERPA, 20 U.S.C. § 1232g, et seq., and California
Education Code Section 49060, ef seq. The Provider shall maintain the confidentiality of student or pupil
records and shall not disclose such records to any third parties without the express written approval of the
District. In the event a Party receives a request for disclosure of such confidential records, whether under
the California Public Records Act, a duly-issued subpoena, or otherwise, said Party shall tender the
request to the other Party who shall be responsible for addressing said request, including the defense of its
claim of confidentiality. The Party asserting its claim of confidentiality shall hold harmless and defend
the Party receiving such request from any liability, claim, loss, cost, attorney’s fees and damages, as
adjudged by a court of competent jurisdiction, arising out of a refusal to disclose such confidential
records.

G. Data and Evaluation Requirements. The Provider shall participate in assessment and evaluation as
determined by CDE and the District, and provide all required information including ASES Program
Quality Improvement Plan. Under the Section 8484 of the 2016 California Education Code, the district is
required to submit ASES Program Quality Improvement Plan annually and will work with the Provider to
implement/improve this process at the site level. The provider shall share data and information collected
via surveys and focus groups, and collaborate with the district to standardize procedures and collection
tools developed for evaluation/assessment purposes.

The provider shall ensure the timely and accurate collection/input of daily student attendance in Infinite
Campus.

H. Period of Agreement. The term of this Agreement shall be from August 21, 2017, through June
30, 2018. This Agreement may be terminated by either Party at any time, for any reason, with or without
cause, by providing at least sixty (60) days written notice.

The District may terminate this Contract with cause upon written notice of intention to terminate for
cause. A Termination for Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this Contract by the Contractor,
(b) any act by the Contractor exposing the District to liability to others for personal injury or property

MQU SCUSD & Target Excellence 2017-18 YDSS Page3 of'13



damage; or (c) the Contractor is adjudged a bankrupt; Contractor makes a general assignment for the
benefit of creditors, or a receiver is appointed on account of the Contractor's insolvency.

Ten (10) calendar days after service of such notice, the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory
arrangements for the correction thereof be made, or this Contract shall cease and terminate. In the event of
such termination, the District may secure the required services from another contractor. If the cost to the
District exceeds the cost of providing the service pursuant to this Contract, the excess cost shall be charged
to and collected from the Contractor. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of
any other rights or remedies available to the District. Written notice by the District shall be deemed given
when received by the other party or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner.

L Indemnity. The Provider agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the District and its successors,
assigns, trustees, officers, employees, staff, agents and students from and against all actions, causes of
action, claims and demands whatsoever, and from all costs, damages, expenses, charges, debts and
liabilities whatsoever (including attorney’s fees) arising out of any actual or alleged act, omission, willful
misconduct, negligence, injury or other causes of action or liability proximately caused by the Provider
and/or its successors, assigns, directors, employees, officers, and agents related this Agreement. The
Provider has no obligation under this Agreement to indemnify and hold harmless the District and is not
liable for any actions, causes of action, claims and demands whatsoever, and for any costs, damages,
expenses, charges, debts or other liabilities whatsoever (including attomey’s fees) arising out of any
actual or alleged act, omission, negligence, injury or other causes of action or liability proximately caused
by the District and/or its successors, assigns, trustees, officers, employees, staff, agents or students. The
parties expressly agree that the indemnity obligation set forth in this Agreement shall remain in full force
and effect during the term of this Agreement. The parties further agree that said indemnity obligations
shall survive the termination of this Agreement for any actual or alleged act, omission, negligence, injury
or other causes of action or liability that occurred during the term of this Agreement.

J. Severability. If any provisions of this Agreement are held to be contrary to law by final legislative
act or a court of competent jurisdiction inclusive of appeals, if any, such provisions will not be deemed
valid and subsisting except to the extent permitted by law, but all other provisions will continue in full
force and effect.

K. Applicable Law/Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with
the laws of the State of California. If any action is instituted to enforce or interpret this Agreement,
venue shall only be in the appropriate state or federal court having venue over matters arising in
Sacramento County, California, provided that nothing in this Agreement shall constitute a waiver of
immunity to suit by the District.

307 Assignment. This Agreement is made by and between the Provider and the District and any
attempted assignment by them, their successors or assigns shall be void unless approved in writing by all
parties.

M. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Provider and the
District with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all previous negotiations, proposals,
commitments, writings, advertisements, publications and understandings of any nature whatsoever, with
respect to the same subject matter unless expressly included in this Agreement. The parties hereby waive
the presumption that any ambiguities in a contract are read against the drafter of same. The parties further
agree and represent that each of them are the drafters of every part of this Agreement.

MOU SCUSD & Target Excellence 2017-18 YDSS Pagedof 13



N. Amendments. The terms of this Agreement shall not be amended in any manner except by
written agreement signed by the parties.

0. Execution In Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts such that the
signatures of the parties may appear on separate signature pages. Facsimile or photocopy signatures shall
be deemed original signatures for all purposes.

P. Authority. Each party represents that they have the authority to enter into this Agreement and that
the undersigned are authorized to execute this Agreement.

Q. Approval/Ratification by Board of Education. This Agreement shall be subject to
approval/ratification by the District's Board of Education.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed in duplicate.

DISTRICT:

By:
Gerardo Castillo, CPA Date
Chief Business Officer

Sacramento City Unified School District

Provider: TARGET EXCELLENCE

VR, - 3Y S 8[24) 17

Authorized Signature Date

Print Name: Kﬂ-&'\’\'\ ﬂt)«b(\

Title: EX@oTWE W\ sowip-

MQU SCUSD & Target Excellence 2017-18 YDSS Page5of'13



Attachment A — Scope of Services

DISTRICT shall:

1. Provide evaluation and/or survey of projects as required.

2. Recognize in all sponsored events and on brochures, flyers, and promotional materials as
appropriate.

3. Provide a district liaison for each school that will provide the support and guidance needed to
operate the Expanded Learning program,

4. Meet monthly with the PROGRAM MANAGER to identify program needs, assistance, and
successes.

5. Designate a school staff contact person to work directly with the PROGRAM MANAGER for
program planning, assistance in hiring staff and to address any implementation issues.

6. Help train program staff and volunteers on school procedures and the education/curriculum
materials being used at the school that should be integrated into the program.

7. Help recruit students into the program and provide the program access to parents of participating
students,

8. Help provide parents/students forums to obtain feedback on the program, what is working and
what new services/program elements need to be added or modified.

9. Provide space for the program to operate, including office space for the PROGRAM MANAGER,
classroom space for classes and activities, and storage space for program supplies/materials.

10. Provide Expanded Learning snack that is consistent with requirements of the USDA.

11. Help coordinate custodial and storage needs of the program.

12. Meet regularly with the District contact person, Provider site liaison and site administrator to
identify program needs, successes and assistance.

13. Provide a “Mid-Year” Partnership Report addressing strengths and areas for improvement for

future partnership.

Provider shall:

MOU SCUSD & Target Excellence 2017-18 YDSS Page6of13



&

10.

11,

12.

13.
14.

15.

16.

17.
18.

19.
20,

Provide a comprehensive Expanded Learning academic, enrichments and recreation program to
include at least one hour of homework and tutoring assistance daily (includes all instructional
days) from school closure until 6:00 PM (15 hours per week) at designated schools. Program
elements shall also include other educational and enrichment/recreational activities, violence
prevention, alcohol tobacco and other drug education and prevention activities.

Work closely with school sites and District to keep student enroliment and daily attendance as
close to and within the agreed upon parameter as outline in the grant award. Student days of
attendance will be monitored by the Provider and adjustments made to ensure that the program
maximizes all funding reimbursements not to exceed available funding.

Work collaboratively with the District and the school to create a comprehensive program plan for
the Expanded Learning program plan. The plan will be shared out with stakeholders.

Provide an “End of Year” Report on status of all outcomes and objectives.

Maintain and provide to the District monthly attendance and program activities records.

The Provider shall maintain at least 85% of targeted attendance for the school site for the
entire year.

Comply with requirements of the USDA related to administration and operation of Expanded
Learning snack and other District-sponsored nutrition programs.

Supply the staff with materials, supervision and volunteer recruitment for designated school sites.
Develop special activities or field trips for the sites individually and collectively. The Provider
shall obtain prior parental permission for students’ participation in District sponsored field trips
and excursions, and obtain prior permission from the school site Principal or designee.

Attend and provide monthly reports at designed Partnership meetings, monthly PROVIDER
AGENCY meetings, monthly PROGRAM MANAGERS meetings, as well as other planning
meetings as necessary.

Work collaboratively with the other outside service providers contracted by the District to provide
after school services at school sites.

Communicate progress of project/partnership development on a timely and consistent manner to
the District.

Communicate new partnership opportunities with the District.
Advertise, when possible, project/partnership in newspaper, events, press releases, etc. with the
prior approval of the District.

Provide at least one full time PROGRAM MANAGER per program that is employed until
end of contract 6/30/18 and sufficient staffing to maintain a 20:1 student/staff ratio.
Utilize the Youth Development Support Services Quality Assurance tool, or a Self-Assessment
Tool for Expanded Learning programs as the monitoring and evaluation device on a monthly
basis.

Provide annual in-kind support and direct services that equates to approximately 15% of total
contract and such financial support to be itemized and reported monthly to the District.

Meeting with the PROGRAM MANAGER and District contact person to identify program needs,
successes and areas for assistance.

Act as liaison with parents in supporting Family Literacy and Family Engagement.

Other areas as agreed upon by both parties.

School Site shall:

1.

2.

Designate a school staff person to work directly with the PROGRAM MANAGER for program
planning, assistance in hiring staff and to address any implementation issues.
Help recruit program staff among school site staff and parents.

MOU SCUSD & Target Excellence 2017-18 YDSS Page7of 13



3. Help train program staff and volunteers on school procedures and educational/curriculum
materials being used at the school that should be integrated into the program.

4. Help recruit students into the program and provide program access to parents of participating
students.

5. Help provide parent/student forums for the program to obtain feedback on what is working and
what new services/program elements need to be added or modified.

6. Provide space for the program to operate, including office space for the PROGRAM MANAGER,
classroom space for classes and activities, and storage space for program supplies/materials.

7. Help coordinate custodial and storage needs of the program.

8. Meet monthly or as needed with the PROGRAM MANAGER, district liaison, site liaison and/or
site administrator to identify program needs, successes and assistance.

Attachment B — Expectations for Expanded Learning Programs

District Expectations for Expanded Learning Programs:

The following guidelines are set forth to establish clear communication between the District staff and
contracted Expanded Learning Programming Providers regarding District expectations.

1. Providers and their staff will adopt and work within the social justice youth development
framework as they operate District programs.

2. Providers and their staff will be knowledgeable of and adhere to the regulations established in the
Expanded Learning manual, including, but not limited to:

Requirements for Safety

Communication Protocol

Medical Protocol

Early Release/Late Arrival Policy

Program Hours Requirement: 15 hours per week for After School; 7.5 hours per week for

Before School Programming

District Disciplinary Protocol

. Field Trip Requirements - including having a certificated district employee or an
agency/district employee who has acquired Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate
(ASCO).

a0 o

®m ™

3. Providers will maintain an environment that is physically and emotionally safe for children/youth
and staff at all times. This includes:
a. Adequate Supervision
b. 20:1 student/staff ratio (Student to staff ratio during field trips should be according to the
Field Trip guidelines)
c. Students within the visual line of sight for staff (age appropriate) at all times (excluding
restroom breaks)

MOU SCUSD & Target Excellence 2017-18 YDSS Page8of13



d. Clear program rules and expectations.

4. Area representatives, providers and their staff will communicate effectively and regularly with
each other and maintain accurate contact information. This means:
a. Checking and answering e-mails and phone message regularly
b. Issues/concerns will be communicated in a timely manner
c. Regular and clear communication with parents via newsletters, phone calls, e-mails etc.
d. Checking Expanded Learning website regularly.

5. Program staff will conduct themselves in a professional manner at all times by being:
a. Easily identifiable to parents and school staff by wearing badges in plain view while on
duty
b. Prepared and ready at least 1 hour prior to start of programming
c. Regularly assess student interest via student surveys, classroom discussions, suggestion
boxes etc., and make adjustments when necessary to ensure continued student
engagement.

6. In order to support academic achievement, Providers/staff should:

a. Have knowledge & understanding of the academic standing of their students in their

program
. Align Expanded Learning programs to the regular school day

c. Each program site will have their own program plan based on the needs of their
students

d. Meet with administrators and teachers regularly. Maintain regular communication with
site administrator or site designee

e. Be a part of the school culture. Participate in staff meetings, school events such as Back to
School Night, Open House etc.

f. A representative from each provider agency should serve on at least one school site
committee such as the School Site Council, Safety Committee etc.

g. Review the School Accountability Report Card for the school site.

7. Provider Agency and their staff will incorporate youth development principles into their
programming. This may include:
a. Creating opportunities for youth-led activities and service learning
b. Involving youth in the decision-making process when appropriate
¢. Encouraging youth civic engagement
d. Incorporating character education.

8. Program Managers will perform on-going program observations utilizing the Expanded Learning
Walk-Thru form in order to provide feedback to their staff.

9. 21® CCLC programs must assess the need for family literacy services among adult family
members of student served by the program. Based on that need, all programs must, at a
minimum, either refer families to existing services or coordinate with Youth Development
Support Services to deliver literacy and educational development services.

10. District staff will evaluate Expanded Learning programming based on student participation,
adherence to the above mentioned guidelines, and determined assessment tools.

MOU SCUSD & Target Excellence 2017-18 YDSS Page9of'13



Attachment C - Data Sharing Agreement

This Data Sharing Agreement is entered into between Sacramento City Unified School District (“LEA”)
and Target Excellence (“Service Provider”) on August 21, 2017,

WHEREAS, the LEA is a California public entity subject to all state and federal laws governing
education, including but not limited to California Assembly Bill 1584 (“AB 15 84”, currently found in
Education Code section 49073.1), the California Education Code, the Children’s Online Privacy and
Protection Act (“COPPA™), and the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (“FERPA”);

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 49073.1 requires, in part, that any agreement entered into, renewed
or amended after January 1, 2015 between a local education agency and a third-party service provider
must include certain terms; and

WHEREAS, the LEA and the Service Provider desire to have the Technology Services Agreement and
the services comply with Education Code Section 49073.1.;

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the Parties agree as follows:

1. Service Provider shall not use any information in a Pupil Record for any purpose other than those
required or specifically permitted by the Technology Services Agreement. For the purposes of this
Agreement, a “Pupil Record” or Pupil Records” include any information directly related to a pupil
that is maintained by the LEA or acquired directly from the pupil through the use of instructional
software or applications assigned to the pupil by a teacher or other LEA employees. Pupil Records
does not include de-identified information (information that, on its own or in aggregate, cannot be
used to identify an individual pupil) used by the third party (1) to improve educational products for
adaptive learning purposes and for customized pupil learning; (2) to demonstrate the effectiveness of

MOU SCUSD & Target Excellence 2017-18 YDSS Page100f13



the operator’s products in the marketing of those products; or (3) for the development and
improvement of educational sites, services, or applications,

2. All Pupil Records obtained by Service Provider from LEA continue to be the property of and under
control of the LEA. The LEA retains exclusive control over student and staff data, including
determining who may access data and how it may be used for legitimate authorized purposes.

3. Service Provider shall provide a means by which its employees, when so authorized, can search and
export Pupil Records through reasonable procedures such that the LEA can respond to a parent, legal
guardian or eligible student who seeks to review personally identifiable information on the pupil’s
records or correct erroneous information. Service Provider shall provide procedures for the transfer of
pupil-generated content to an account, format or medium designated by the LEA.

4. Service Provider may not distribute Pupil Records to any third party without LEA’s  express written
consent or as permitted by the Agreement, unless required by law. Unless permitted by the
Agreement, use of subcontractors and subcontractor access to Pupil Records must be approved in
writing by the LEA. Service Provider will ensure that approved subcontractors adhere to all
provisions of the Technical Services Agreement and this Agreement. Provider ensures that any
subcontractor or subprocessor that it engages to process, store or access Pupil Records has adequate
technical security and organizational measures in place to keep Pupil Records secure and to comply
with the terms of the Technical Services Agreement and this Agreement

5. Service Provider shall take actions to ensure the security and confidentiality of Pupil Records,
including but not limited to designating and training responsible individuals on ensuring the security
and confidentiality of Pupil Records.

5.1 Service Provider shall maintain all data obtained or generated pursuant to the Agreement in
a secure computer environment and not copy, reproduce or transmit data obtained pursuant
to the Agreement except as necessary to fulfill the purpose of the original request. Service
Provider shall warrant that security measures are in place to help protect against loss, misuse
and alteration of the data under Service Provider’s control. When the Service or data are
accessed using a supported web browser, Secure Socket Layer (“SSL”) or equivalent
technology protects information, using both server authentication and data encryption to
help ensure that data are safe, secure and available to only authorized users. Service
Provider shall host content pursuant to the Service in a secure server environment that uses
firewalls and other advanced technology to prevent interference or access from outside
intruders. Where applicable, the Service will require unique account identifiers, usernames
and passwords that must be entered each time a client or user signs on.

6. Notwithstanding section 6.1 below, Service Provider certifies that Pupil Records shall not be retained
or available to the Service Provider or any such third party that the Service Provider has contracted
with for the purpose of providing the Service following the completion of the terms of the
Technology Services Agreement. Service Provider shall destroy or return to the LEA all Pupil
Records obtained pursuant to the Technology Services Agreement when such Pupil Records are no
longer required for the Service, or within a reasonable period of time. Nothing in this Agreement
authorizes the Service Provider to maintain personally identifiable data beyond the time period
reasonably needed to complete the disposal of Pupil Records following the Service.

MQU SCUSD & Target Excellence 2017-18 YDSS Pagellof13



6.1

Service Provider may retain a specific pupil’s records in the event that that pupil chooses to
establish or maintain an account with the Service Provider for the purpose of storing pupil-
generated content, either by retaining possession and control of their own pupil-generated
content or by transferring pupil-generated content to a personal account.

7. Upon becoming aware of any unlawful or unauthorized access to Pupil Records stored on equipment
used by Service Provider or in facilities used by Service Provider, Service Provider will take the
following measures:

7.1

7.2

73

Promptly notify the LEA of the suspected or actual incident. This typically will occur
within 24 hours of confirmation of the incident;

Promptly investigate the incident and provide LEA with detailed information regarding the
incident, including the identity of affected Pupil Records and Users; and

Assist the LEA in notifying affected users, affected parents, and legal guardians of the
unauthorized access to Pupil Records and of commercially reasonable steps to mitigate the
effects and to minimize any damage resulting from the incident. Service Provider shall be
responsible for all costs associated with providing said notifications and the costs of
commercially reasonable remedies in response to a data breach or unauthorized access to
Pupil Records stored on equipment used by Service Provider or in facilities used by Service
Provider. Service Provider shall have obtained a sufficient cyber-liability insurance policy
that provides for a number of potential remedies, such as credit monitoring for affected
parties, fraud coverage, crisis management communications coverage, business interruption
coverage, and data restoration coverage, among others.

8. The terms and conditions of the Technology Services Agreement and any addenda are incorporated
herein by reference. This Agreement shall govern the treatment of student records in order to comply
with the privacy protections, including those found in FERPA and Education Code Section
49073.1, . In the event there is a conflict between the terms of this Agreement and the Technology
Services Agreement or any other agreement or contract document(s) pertaining to the Technology
Services Agreement, the terms of this Agreement shall apply. Notwithstanding the above statement,
all other provisions of the Technology Services Agreement shall remain unaffected.

9. The term of this Agreement shall expire on the termination date stated in the Technology Services
Agreement or in any addenda to such Technology Services Agreement, whichever controls.

10. Neither LEA nor Service Provider may modify or amend the terms of this Agreement without mutual
written consent.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, parties execute this Agreement on the dates set forth below.

oy hor——

SCUSD Representative [Service Provider Representative]

MOU SCUSD & Target Excellence 2017-18 YDSS Page12of 13



Chief Information Officer [Title]

[DATE] [DATE)

MOU SCUSD & Target Excellence 2017-18 YDSS Page 13 0f13



at?

Sacramento SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

City U"if_”wd. BOARD OF EDUCATION
School District

Agenda Item 10.1b

Meeting Date: September 7, 2017

Subject: Approve Personnel Transactions 9/7/17

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

Public Hearing

OO

Division: Human Resource Services

Recommendation: Approve Personnel Transactions 9/7/17

Background/Rationale: None

Financial Considerations: None

LCAP Goal(s): Safe, Emotionally Healthy and Engaged Students

Documents Attached:
1. Certificated Personnel Transactions Dated September 7, 2017
2. Classified Personnel Transactions Dated September 7, 2017

Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A
Submitted by: Cancy McArn, Chief Human Resources Officer

Approved by Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent

Page 1 of 1



pajenjens JON-JUBWUBISSY Wia | paywil=y ‘parenfeag-juawubissy wia) paywi=0 ‘dwa wid) Hoys=r ‘dway wia) Buoi=| ‘1oenuo)d dwa] =3 ‘Areuoneqoid JA puodas=o ‘Aleuoneqoid JA 1siid=g ‘Jusuewiad=Yy ‘Areuoneqold JA 018Z=0

LT/T/L DHDLS 810¢/0€/9 LT0Z/T/L TOOHOS HOIH NOSNHOC "M WVdIH [00yos ybiH ‘Jeyoes | v VIHLNAD TIVHAOWN

LT/T/L ©OHDLS 810¢2/0€/9 LT10¢Z/T/L HO3L M3AN [00Yyos ybiH ‘18yoes | v d34INNIC 3TA0D

LT/TE/8 DHOLS 8T0¢/0E/9 LT0Z/T1E/8 TOOHOS HOIH AHOLV1DO3AN ™M "D [00yos ybiH ‘Jeyoes | 0 113ddva NILAVIN

LT/T/L ©OHDLS 810¢2/0€/9 LT10¢Z/T/L TOOHDS I1AdIN NOSHVO LM |00YdS BIPPIN ‘18yoes L o} ANIAIHLIYA SYIANVS
FONVHO SNLVLS / NOISSVY-3d

LT/T/L V11 90dd LX3 8T0Z/0€/9 LT0C/T/L NOILVHVd3dd TVOINHOIL ® 4334VO [00yos ybiH ‘Jeyoes | 0O 3va SNV3IN
LT/T/L VLT INd3d 1X3 8T02/0€/9 LTOZ/T/L NOILVHVd3dd TVOINHOI1 ® 4334VO [00Yyos ybiH ‘18yoes | o] J0A0C SN3IHJ3ALS
[\EINE]

LT/¥/8 90dd AO1dINT 8T0Z/0E€/9 LT0OZ/VI8 301440 NOILVAONNI B AD3LVHLS 100y Addwi| JU0D JO 8J0AD 18Iy d 1N3ONIA SIddvH
LT/TE/8 90dd AOTdINT 8T02Z/0E/9 LTOZ/TE/8 ALVLININITT SdITTIHG T13H13 p3 o8ds ‘1syoes d YIAVA S3LVA
LT/T€/8 40dd AO1dINT 8T0Z/0E/9 LTOZ/TE/B AdVYLININTTE 13ZNIM INITOHVO Areyusws|3 ‘Jsyoes | d AJST13IA HIAVIM
LT/TE/8 90dd AOTdINT 8T0Z/0E/9 LTOZ/TE/8 TOOHDS HOIH NOI93T NVOIdINY "unuod ‘looyas ybiH ‘1ayoea | d VN33 VIdVIN 1Nsvd
LT/T€/8 40dd AO1dINT 8T0Z/0E/9 LTOZ/TE/B TOOHDS 31ddliN NOJVd NY3d |00Y2S 3IpPpPIN ‘J8ydea | d HYIdVIN NILAVIN
LT/TE/8 90dd AOTdINT 8T0Z/0E/9 LTOZ/TE/8 TOOHOS AYVLNINITI AVALVYC Areyuswa|g ‘1syoes | d ATTHSY SIAHONH
LT/T€/8 40dd AO1dINT 8T0Z/0€/9 LT0OZ/TE/8  TOOHOS AYV.ININITI HIFHD 43A13 Areyusws|3 ‘Jsyoes | d IANVHAINOS ONVN3IHOVA
LT/TE/8 90dd AOTdINT 8T0Z/0E/9 LTOZ/TE/8 TOOHOS AYVLININTTI INIGAOOM Areyuswa|g ‘1syoes | d ANIANSYC S3IVZVO
LT/T€/8 40dd AO1dINT 8T0Z/0E/9 LTOZ/TE/B ANNIM 'd'XM d3HLv4 8- Jayoea d VIAINO NOLONIHHVO
LT/TE/8 90dd AOTdINT 8T0Z/0E/9 LTOZ/TE/8 TOOHOS AYVLININTTI 39dId MVO Areyuswa|g ‘1syoes | d NIINVT JLNONTV
LT/T€/8 40dd AO1dINT 8T0Z/0E/9 LTOZ/TE/B 8-M - T1ILS 'H NHOC 8- Jaydea 0 VSSATY SdITIHd
LT/TE/8 90dd AOTdINT 8T0Z/0E/9 LTOZ/TE/8 8- - 11ILS 'H NHOC 8- ‘Jaydesa L 0 INvVIA AONOS-110
LT/T€/8 40dd AO1dINT 8T0Z/0E/9 LTOZ/TE/B SH S3ON3I0S ANV ONIJ3IINIONT [00yos ybiH ‘Jeyoes | 0 Hvd0493d ERRER] (e
LT/TE/8 90dd AOTdINT 8T02Z/0E/9 LTOZ/TE/8 TOOHOS AYVININTTI VWVANSLYN Areyuswa|g ‘1syoes | 0 NIAIN N EESE
LT/T€/8 40dd AO1dINT 8T0Z/0E/9 LTOZ/TE/B TOOHOS HOIH AQ3INN3X "4 NHOC [00yos ybiH ‘Jeyoes | 0 d39NV NO.11vd
LT/TE/8 90dd AOTdINT 8T0Z/0E/9 LTOZ/TE/8 ANIAVIOV NOJVHD 949 Areyuswa|g ‘1syoes | 0 33449 VYAINNVYTIIA
LT/T€/8 90dd AO1dINT 8T0Z/0E/9 LTOZ/TE/B TOOHOS AYVLININTTI SYTOHDIN Areyusws|3 ‘Jsyoes | 0 AJVH N3IL3IIMS
LT/TE/8 90dd AOTdINT 8T0Z/0E/9 LTOZ/TE/8 FLVIAIWNGILNI ZIAVHD dvS30 "p3 eads ‘8aInosay ‘1syoes | 0 30OTHD SNOWNIS
LT/T€/8 40dd AO1dINT 8T0Z/0E/9 LTOZ/TE/B JLVIAINEGILNI ZIAVHD dvS3D [ans oads Arejusws|3 Jayoes | 0 dvSsS3avo Z34d3d
LT/TE/8 90dd AOTdINT 8T0Z/0E/9 LTOZ/TE/8 AAVLININITT FT9NIN advd3 Areyuswa|g ‘1syoes | 0 TINNVINING Z344d311LNo
LT/T€/8 40dd AO1dINT 8T0Z/0E/9 LTOZ/TE/B TOOHOS HOIH LNOIN3ISOd [00yos ybiH ‘Jeyoes | d v11314davo J3INVA O
LT/TE/8 90dd AOTdINT 8T0Z/0E/9 LTOZ/TE/8 TOOHDS I1AdIIN NOSHVO LM |00YdS BIPPIN ‘18yoes L d 1FHVOHVIN HOdNg
LT/T€/8 40dd AO1dINT 8T0Z/0E/9 LTOZ/TE/B AHVLNINITI O111d9VvD NHOC p3 2ads ‘lsyoes | d VNILSIHHD AINOL
LT/TE/8 90dd AOTdINT 8T02/0E/9 LTOZ/TE/8 AdVLININITI NTOONIT NVHVYHGY Areyuswa|g ‘1syoes | d JITHSY 1HDOVHOS
LT/T€/8 40dd AO1dINT 8T0Z/0E/9 LTOZ/TE/B AHVLNINITE IDONIA P OAdVYNOI1 8- Jaydea d anx YNOW
LT/TE/8 90dd AOTdINT 8T0<Z/0E/9 LTOZ/TE/8 TOOHOS AYVLININTTI NNIM ‘N 'Y Areyuswa|g ‘1syoes | d voISs3ar S31003
LT/T€/8 40dd AO1dINT 8T0Z/0E/9 LTOZ/TE/B AdVININTT3 SSINMIVH "M'H Arejusws|3 ‘Jsyoes | 0 VNNV ANVI13I3HN
LT/TE/8 90dd AOTdINT 8T0Z/0E/9 LTOZ/TE/8 TOOHOJS HOIH MNvgdNg d3aHLN1 [00Yyos ybiH ‘18yoes | 0 Nvav IAVHOVIN
LT/T€/8 40dd AO1dINT 8T0Z/0E/9 LTOZ/TE/B ANNIM 'd'XM d3HLv4 8- Jayoea 0 VNNVMET  AYINODLINOW ILIHM
LT/TE/8 90dd AOTdINT 8T0Z/0E/9 LTOZ/TE/8 TOOHOS AYVININTTI JOHVL Areyuswa|g ‘1syoes | 0 ON3IN VYHO
LT/T€/8 40dd AO1dINT 8T0Z/0E€/9 LTOZ/TE/B TOOHDS 31ddIliN NOOJVd NdY3d p3 2ads ‘lsyoes | 0 VIVZVHO IZWVdHVE
LT/TE/8 AOTdINT 8T0Z/0E/9 LTOZ/TE/8 TOOHDS I1AdIN VINHO4ITVD p3 o8ds ‘1syoes | 0 1FHVOHVIN N3ISS3 NVA
LT/1€/8 AO1dN3 8T0Z/0E/9 LTOZ/TE/B TOOHOS AYVLININTTI INIGAOOM Arejusws|3 ‘Jsyoes | d HLId3 VNVIdavy Yd3aNo3so
LT/TE/8 AOTdINT 8T0Z/0E/9 LTOZ/TE/8 TOOHOS AYVLNINITE O1dI10vd Areyuswa|g ‘1syoes | d VIHO YNOW
LT/1€/8 AO1dN3 8T0Z/0E/9 LTOZ/TE/B 8-M - T1ILS 'H NHOC 8- Jaydea d VSSIT3an S3LNVAY3D
LT/TE/8 AOTdINT 8T0Z/0E/9 LTOZ/TE/8 TOOHDS I1AdIIN NOSHVO LM |00YdS BIPPIN ‘18yoes L 3 Hd3sor NVYW3IAIFH
AOTdNI-3d / AOTdN3

juswwo)  aregpu3 aregbag allsawlld sse|Dqor wiadqor 1Sli4aweN 1seaweN

Z 4o T abed

/102 ‘. lsquisrdes
suonoesuel | [dUU0SIad 1011SIg [00YdS paliun AlD oluaweloes

LT/2/60 A3LVOIHILY3D T uswydeny



pajenjens JON-JUBWUBISSY Wia | paywil=y ‘parenfeag-juawubissy wia) paywi=0 ‘dwa wid) Hoys=r ‘dway wia) Buoi=| ‘1oenuo)d dwa] =3 ‘Areuoneqoid JA puodas=o ‘Aleuoneqoid JA 1siid=g ‘Jusuewiad=Yy ‘Areuoneqold JA 018Z=0

LT/LT/9 3H1134/d3S LT102/LT/9
LT/8/8 NOIS3d/d3IS LT0¢/8/8
LT/P/8 NOIS3H/d3AS LT02/V/8

LT/0€/8 NOIS3H/d3S LT02/0€/8

LT/PT/8 NOIS3H/d3IS LTOC/VT/8

LT/0T/L NOIS3H/d3S LT0¢/0T/L

LT/0€/9 NOIS3H/d3IS LT0Z/0E/9

LT/6T/L NOISTH/d3S LT0C/6T/L
LT/L/8 NOIS3H/d3S LT0Z/L/8
LT/2/8 NOIS3d/d3IS LT0C/L/8

LT/0€/8 NOIS3H/d3IS LT0Z/0E/8

LT/0€/8 NOIS3H/d3S LT0¢2/0€/8
LT/E€/8 NOIS3H/d3AS LT0Z/E/8
LT/T/8 NOIS3d/d3IS LT0OC/T/8

LT/8¢/L NOIS3H/d3IS LT02/8¢2/L

LT/0€/9 NOIS3H/d3S LT02/0E/9

LT/T/L NLd YO1 810¢/0€/9
8T/0€/9-T/L 1X3 VO 8T0C/0€/9
8T/0€/9-LT/T€/8 VO 8T0C/0E/9

LT/T/L ODHO1S/V3Y 810¢/0€/9
LT/T/L OHD1S/v3d 8T0Z/0€/9
LT/T/L V34 8T0¢2/0€/9
LT/T€/8 Y3 8T0¢/0€/9
LT/T/L DHO1S/V3Y 810¢/0€/9
LT/T/L OHD1S/vV3d 8T0Z/0€/9
LT/T/L OHOL1S/V3Y L10¢2/0€/8
LT/T/8 OHOLS 8T0Z/0€/9
LT/T/L OHOLS 8T0¢/0€/9
LT/T/L OHOLS 8T0Z/0€/9
LT/T/L OHOLS 8T0¢/0€/9
LT/T/L OHOLS 8T0Z/0€/9
LT/T/L OHOLS 8T0¢/0€/9
LT/T/L OHOLS 8T0Z/0€/9
LT/T/L OHOLS 8T0¢/0€/9
LT/T/L OHOLS 8T0Z/0€/9
LT/T/L OHOLS 8T0¢/0€/9
LT/T/L OHOLS 8T0Z/0E/9
LT/9/9 OHOLS 8T0¢/0€/9
LT/T/L OHOLS 8T0Z/0€/9
LT/T/L OHOLS 8T0¢/0€/9
LT/T/L OHOLS 8T0Z/0€/9
8T/0€/9-T/L DOHOLS 8T0</0E/9
LT/T/L OHOLS 8T0Z/0€/9

8T/0€/9-LT/T/L DHOLS 8T0</0E/9

910¢/T/L
LT0C/TIL
LT02/T/L
LT0C/TIL
LT02/T/L
LT0C/TIL
910¢/T/6
LT0C/TIL
LT02/T/L
LT0C/TIL
LT02/T/L
LT0C/TIL
LT02/T/L
LT0C/TIL
LT02/T/L
9T10Z/T/L

LT02/T/L
LT0C/TIL
LT0C/TE/8

LT0C/TIL
LT02/T/L
LT0C/TIL
LT0C/TE/8
LT0C/TIL
LT02/T/L
LT0C/TIL
LT02/T/8
LT0C/TIL
LT02/T/L
LT0C/TIL
LT02/T/L
LT0C/TIL
LT02/T/L
LT0C/TIL
LT02/T/L
LT0C/TIL
LT02/T/L
LT0C/TIL
LT02/T/L
LT0C/TIL
LT02/T/L
LT0C/TIL
LT02/T/L
LT0C/TIL

Z Jo z abed

juswwo)  aregpu3

areqgbag

TOOHOS HOIH NOSNHOC "M NVHIH
8-X - T1ILS 'H NHOC

TOOHOS HOIH NOI93T NVOId3ANY
TOOHOS AYVLININTTI VAVANSLVYN
8- - 11ILS 'H NHOC

TOOHOS JT1AdIN VINYO4ITVD

8- - 11ILS 'H NHOC

TOOHJOS HOIH AHOLVYTO9N "X 'O
TOOHOS AYVININTTI ¥334D 43d13
TOOHOS AYVLININTTI AVMAEVY
TOO0OHOS 31AdiN NOSHVO 1M
TOOHJOS HOIH AHOLVYTO9AN "X 'O
ANTIAVOVY NOOVHO ©9
ALVINIWITI F19NIHN advad3
TOOHOS HOIH LNOWN3SOd
AN3IAVOV NODVHO 94

AAVININTITE SdITTIHd 13H13
SIAAVIT INH3L ONOT
TOOHOS 31ddiN NOOVE Nd3d

AYVINIWITI AAOTH V1VVYLV1
TO0OHOS 31AdIN SHHVd VYSOd
AYVLINIWN3TTI ANOHLINY 'd NVSNS
ININLHVdIA NOILvONAd3 VIO3dS
AYVINIWTTI OT11dgvO NHOC
TO0OHOS 31AdIN NIFLSNITF 14397V
AYVINIWITI SSINMHVH "M'H
SNVYO0dd INFNJOT1IAIA AT1IHO
NOILVHVd3dd TVIOINHOI1 ® 4334VvO
TO0OHOS 31AdIN SHHVd VSOd
TOOHOS HOIH NOSNHOC "M WVYHIH
TOOHOS 31ddiN NOOVE Nd3d
TOOHOS HOIH NOSNHOC "M NVHIH
TOOHOS HOIH NOSNHOC "M NVHIH
TOO0HOS JT1AddIN dOOM O T1IM
TOOHOS AYVININTT3 30HVL
ININLHEVH3A NOILYONA3 1VIO3dS
‘313 DISV4E LSYV3H V 3930Hd
TOOHOS HOIH MNvadNgd d3H1N1
TOOHOS 31ddiN NOOVE Nd3d
TOOHOS AYVLININTT3 JOHVL
ININLHVdIA NOILvONAd3 VIO3dS
TO0OHOS J1AdIN ¥311Ns
ININLHVdIA NOILvONAd3 VIO3dS
HO3L M3aN

alsawld

AdNddOOM
34109349
VIVNVLVH

VAINNVTIIA

Vdd0D

NVIHSNOgdvoO

NVINJOd
a3agdis
NIVIN
S3INOC
NS1LVINVAVL
SNOWWNIS
071131S02
NOLAV1O
Z34VAIN
NIFLSHIVIN

FHIL3d / NOIS3Y / 31LvdVd3S

jooyds ybiH ‘1ayoea ] v 143904

8-) ‘Jayoea | d NONNVYHS

‘unuo) ‘looyds ybiy ‘J1syoes | v VNNV
ysiueds - | 19 1SSV Jayoea | v 33449
8-) ‘layoea | 0 ddvHOId

|00YIS 3IPPIN ‘40]8SUN0D o) VYAaivin

8-) ‘layoea | 0 VINIDHIA

|[ooyas ybiH ‘4ayoes | 0 NIHJ3LS
Areyuswa|g ‘1syoes | v AINLINOD
Arejuswsa|3 ‘1ayoea | d NITLIVO

p3 2ads ‘1ayoea | d VIOIN3L

p3 09ds ‘piv 18Ul v J071THD

Arejuswa|3 ‘1ayoea | g AJST13N
Arejuswsa|3 ‘1ayoea | o] 1713

jooyds ybiH ‘Jojesunod A4 JNOVC

[gns 2ads Areluaws(3 ‘1ayoea | v vilid
Arejuswa|3 ‘1ayoea | v VANIHH01

8 U9S id 1dns ‘fedidulid 1ssy v NILAVIA
‘p3 [e1ads ‘92Inosay ‘1aydes | 0 VI13vOIN
921n0Say ‘18ydes | v VYNID3H

8-) ‘layoea | v S3IHANY

wa(3 ‘fenbulg ‘say ‘Jayoea | v ONOAVIN
1s]0ads BuueaH % yossads HueT 2 vy
Arejuswa|3 ‘1ayoea | v diAva

|00YIS 3IPPIN ‘10]8SUN0D o) HVY31

[gns 2ads Areluaws(3 ‘1ayoea | v NIHWYA
uawdojaasq@ piyod ‘1ayoea L v OMINNA
|[ooyas ybiH ‘4ayoes | v Hvy093d

8-) ‘layoea | v S3SION

|[ooyas ybiH ‘4ayoes | v VHSINVIA

|00YdS BIPPIN ‘18yoes L v 3SINVC

jooyos ybiH ‘1ayoea ] o] NHOC

jooyas ybiH ‘1ayoea ] o} MIHLLVIN

|00YdS 3IPPIN ‘18ydes L 0 H34INN3C

p3 2ads ‘1ayoea | o) V3IA4ANVY

1s[0ads BuresH % yosads "Hue o} NNITAM
Arejuswa|3 ‘1ayoea | o) NVI

jooyos ybiH ‘1ayoea] d 1IN3H9

|00YIS BIPPIN ‘Jaydes | v ITTIHDIN

p3 oads ‘layoea | A2 307

1s]0ads BuueaH % yossads HueT v VINIDHIA
|00Y2S 3IPPIN ‘10]aSUN0D O 143904
1s]0ads BuueaH % yossads HueT 2 143904
jooyos ybiH ‘1ayoea] O Add3c

sse|Dqor wisdqor 1slidJaWweN

NOSNHOC
Z3dINvY
ADININ
SIAVIT

S3INOC
ZANILYVIN
HOHLONVA
MdIM3Ao
371N0S
1SId0
dIAVIN
ANVHONINIE L
NOSLVM
VNIQ3IW
SIS
ANVNNIT
ATTMOYD
aaod
AO3IM
Od3aNVvL
NYINIHH3IN
43I1Svdd
S3INOC
HINTIOA
00Ssvd
A00TdNdS
d31Ss3T
111343Id
HdIANHSNA

1seaweN



payenjeas 10N-JuaWUBISSY WiIa | palwi=y ‘parenieag-juswubissy wia] panwii=0 ‘dwal wia) uoys=r ‘dwa] wia] Huoi=| 1oenuod dwa =3 ‘Areuoneqold JA puodas=2 ‘Areuoieqold JA 1Sii4=9g ‘Jusuewliad=y ‘Areuopeqoid JA 018Z=0

LT/T/L DHOLS 8T0Z/0E/9 LTOC/T/L

LT/T/L OHDLS 810¢2/0E/Y LTOZC/T/L
LT/0T/8 DHOLS 8T0¢/0E/9 LT02/0T/8

LT/T/L DHOLS 8T0Z/0E/9 LTOC/T/L

LT/T/L OHDLS 8102Z/0€/9 LTOZC/T/L

LT/T/L OHDLS 810Z/0€/9 LTOZC/T/L

LT/T/L OHDLS 810Z/0€/9 LTOZ/T/L
LT/TE/8 DHDLS 8T0Z/0E/9 LTOZ/TE/8
LT/¥T/8 DHOLS LT0Z/0E/8 LTOC/VT/8

LT/T/L OHDLS 8102/0€/9 LT0ZC/T/L

LT/T/L OHDLS 8102/0€/9 LT0ZC/T/L

LT/T/L OHDLS 8102/0€/9 LT0ZC/T/L

LT/T/L OHDLS 8102/0€/9 LT0ZC/T/L
LT/TE/8 DHDLS 8T0Z/0E/9 LTO2/TE/8

LT/T/L OHDLS 8102/0€/9 LT0ZC/T/L

LT/T/L OHOLS 810Z/T€/E LT0ZC/T/L

LT/T/L OHDLS 8102/0€/9 LT0ZC/T/L

LT/T/L OHDLS LT02/TE/CT  LT0Z/T/L

LT/T/L OHDLS LT02/TE/0T  LT0Z/T/L
LT/TE/8 DHOLS LTOZ/0E/TT  LTOZ/TE/S

d440AV1 OW6E ANIOS3Y 8T02/0E/9 LTOZC/T/L
LT/TE/L DHDO1S/VAY 8T02/0E/9 LTO2/TE/L
LT/TE/L DHDO1S/VAY 8T02/0E/9 LTO2/TE/L

LT/L/8 OHD1S/V3Y 8T0¢/0E/9 LT0Z/LI8

LT/L/8 OHD1S/V3AY 8T0C/TE/E LT0Z/LI8

LT/2/8 DHDLS 8102Z/0€/9 LT02/2/8
LT/YT/8 DHOLS/V3Y 8102/0€/9 LTOC/VT/8

LT/L/8 L DHOLS 8T02/0€/9 LT0Z/LI8
LT/12/8 AOTdN33H 810¢2/0€/9 L10¢/1¢/8
LT/TE/8 AO1dINTTY 8T0Z/0E/9 LTOZ/TE/8
LT/T€/8 90dd AOTdN3 8T0Z/0E/9 LTOZ/TE/8
LT/T€/8 90dd AOTdN3 8T0Z/0E/9 LTO2/TE/8

LT/T/8 40dd AOT1dINT 8T02/0€/9 LT02/T/8
LT/¥2/L 90dd AOTdN3 8T0Z/0E/9 LT0C/VvCIL
LT/TE/8 AOT1dINT 8T02/0€/9 LTOZ/TE/8
LT/TE/8 AOT1dINT 8T02/0€/9 LTOZ/TE/8
LT/TE/8 AOT1dINT 8T02/0€/9 LTOZ/TE/8
LT/TE/8 AOT1dINT 8T02/0€/9 LTOZ/TE/8
LT/ST/9 AOT1dINT 8T02/0€/9 8T0Z/ST/9
LT/ST/9 AOT1dINT LT0Z/0€E/9 LTOZ/ST/9

uswwo) aregpu3 areqgbag

Z 10 T abed

S3IJINY3AS NOILVLHOdSNVHL
TOOHOS AYVLININTTI AVMAEV

1aAuQ sng
[enbBuljig ‘uelsIssy Jayoes |

SADIAYIS NOILY LYOdSNVY L Isi/1ainpayds uonenodsues L

8-X - T1ILS 'H NHOC

TOOHJOS ALID TV1IdVO

TO0OHOS HOIH AHOLVYTO9N "X 'O
d3aNoIssv3ad

TO0OHOS HOIH Ad3INN3IX "4 NHOC
ALVLINIWITI T3ZNIM INITOHVD
TO0HOS JT1AdIN NOSHVO LIM
TO0OHOS JT1AdIN NOSHVO LM
TO0HOS JT1AdIN SHYVd VSOd
TOOHOS AYVLININTTI NIVML HAVIN
AYVIN3IWN3T3 OISvd 1VO1S d NHOC
AYVLINIWNTTI ANOHLINY "9 NVSNS
AYVINIWITI AAOTH V1VVYLV1
AYVLINIWNTTI ANOHLINY "9 NVSNS
JLVIAIWITLINI ZIAVHO dvS30
TOOHOS AYVLININITI AVMHEV
ALVLINIWITI T3ZNIM INITOHVD
TTOOHOS 3T7dAIIN NVNNVYd NVS
SNdIAVO 1S3IM

SNdIAVO 1S3IM

TOOHOS 3T7ddIN NOOVd NY34
S3JINY3S 139dNn4d

ININLHEVH3A NOILYONA3 1VIO3dS
JONVNILNIVIA S3ILITIOVL

TOOHOS JTAdIN NOSHVO LM

SAVHO0dd LININdOTIAIA A1IHO
ININLHIVHIA SIDINGES NOILIFLNN
S3JINY3AS NOILNgld1sid

TOOHOS AYVLININITI AVMHEV
JONVNILNIVIA S3ILITIOVL
IONVNILNIVIA S3ILITIOVL
ININLHIVHIA SIDINGES NOILIFLNN
ININLHIVH3A SIDINGES NOILIFLNN
ININLHIVHIA SIDINGES NOILIFLNN
ININLHVH3A SIDINGES NOILIFLNN
ININLHVHIA SIDINGES NOILIFLNN
ININLHIVHIA SIDINGES NOILIFLNN

alSauld

1702 ‘L 19quisydas

10SIApY JuaJed
11344310

p3 2ads ‘piv 1sul

|| 18Beue|y 92140 |00Y9S
p3 2ads ‘piv 1sul
uelpoisnd

Jojluo sndwred

Jojluoy sndwred

Jonuo sndwe)

p3 2ads ‘piv 1sul

apIy [euononsul

fenbuijig ‘Juelsissy Jayoea |
114810

[enBuiig “ueisissy Jayoes |
p3 2ads ‘piv 1sul

11344310

ueipoisnd

114810

1] Jabeue 2210 |00YoS
SH Jadaayoog-1ajj0iuod
1l uUdUY21 82O

2ads pun4

p3ds yoa] 99y welboid
ueIDIUYI3] SIIU0AD3|T

1] Jabeue 2210 |00YoS

| 98ds ASQ PIIYD

[ 1SSV AS pd
1910\ @Snoyatepn
9pIY [euonanisul
ueldluydoa ] saluoJdios|g
Jaquin|d

[ 1SSV AS pd

[ 1SSV AS pd

[ 1SSV AS pd

[ 1SSV AS pd

[ 1SSV AS pd

| 1SSV AS pd

NN LCLCOCICLCLCLCCLCLCLCLCLCCCC<COD L

[aalanlanlyaalyaa Ryanlaa lyaa iy aa e R aa aa]

sse|Dqor wiadqor

suonoesuel| |auu0siad 1011SIg |00YdaS paniun AlD olusweloes

S3AAVIAT

VOINOY3IA Z3N91daoyd
VYNa3 d3H
NOSV(C SNIINVH
NOYVHS SMUOIH
ATHIGNIA ERIS[OED]
13HOVY ZANILIVIN
ANIVINIVYHD NMOYd
SNAIve S3ANIOD
SNIY13nNo3a NOSNIFOd
ADId1vd NOS1VM
104vO 1N3IONIA-NOSHIAN3IH
N3aAILS Z343d
VINT3IHL ATTIVOON-ZIANVNH3IH
ANITIONVAT S3ASININ
33d ONVA

vinvd AdIA

VS d3H
Hd3IHLV3H d3DVH
VIHANVYX3ITV 1INNOT9
SNIF13IN03d NOSNIFOd
VNITOYVO SONVY-NOCIHON
vdg3d 0ozvdna
vdg3d 0ozvdna
ANNHOC aNA
ANV4dIL NOdMONS
3INOIVC SNvav
113ssnd 1714d
VIHLNAD SSOd
JONVHO SNLVLS / NOISSY-3d

vdd3d SWvav
d34INNAC ONIAIVdS
NVOO1 IMSMVENZ Z343d
dinva d3aNior
ANVHS NMOYd
NHOC ERLD)

Tddv SOoldvl
311S31 3asor
NVHSV NOXIda
vOISS3ar dv1INov
NATOANIMD S3IAVH
NATOANIMD S3IAVH
AOTdNT-3H/A0TdINT

1SI14awepN 1sejawepN

£T02/.0/60 A3IHISSVY1O ‘¢ luswyoeny



payenjeas 10N-JuaWUBISSY WiIa | palwi=y ‘parenieag-juswubissy wia] panwii=0 ‘dwal wia) uoys=r ‘dwa] wia] Huoi=| 1oenuod dwa =3 ‘Areuoneqold JA puodas=2 ‘Areuoieqold JA 1Sii4=9g ‘Jusuewliad=y ‘Areuopeqoid JA 018Z=0

LT/0T/8 Wd31/d3S LT0C/0T/8
LT/ET/TT ‘FHILIY/d3S LTOZ/ET/TT
LT/ST/9 3dI13H/d3IS LTOC/ST/9
LT/6¢/6 3H113d/d3S LT0¢/62/6
LT/vT/L 3H113d/d3S LT0C/vT/L
LT/ST/9 3H113d/d3S LT0C/ST/9
LT/0T/8 NOIS3d/d3S LT0¢2/0T/8
LT/9T/8 NOIS3H/d3S LT0¢2/9T/8
LT/ST/9 NOIS3H/d3S LT0¢/ST/9
LT/€/8 ‘NOISIH/dAS LT0Z/E/8
LT/ST/8 ‘NDISIH/d3S LTOZ/ST/8
LT/TE/8 NOIS3H/d3S LT0C/TE/8
LT/ET/IL NOISTH/JTS LTOC/ET/L
LT/ST/8 NOIS3H/d3S LT0¢/ST/8
LT/0T/8 NOIS3d/d3S LT0¢/0T/8
LT/T/8 NOIS3d/d3IS LT0C/T/8
LT/9T/9 NOIS3H/d3S LT0¢/9T/9

LT/T/L NLd YO 810¢2/0€/9
LT/T/L NLd YO 810¢/0€/9
8T/0€/9-LT/T/L VO 1X3 810¢/0€/9

2 10 g abed JuswIwo)

aredgpuz

L10¢/T/L
L10¢/T/L
910¢/T/L
L10¢/T/L

LTOC/ETIL

910¢/T/L
L10¢/T/L
L10¢/T/L
L10¢/T/E
L10¢/T/L
L10¢/T/L
L10¢/T/L
L10¢/T/L
L10¢/T/L
L10¢/T/L
L10¢/T/L
910¢/T/6

L10¢/T/L
L10¢/T/L
L10¢/T/L

a1egbag

JONVNILNIVIA S3ILITIOVL
JONVNILNIVIA S3ILITIOVL
AYVLINIWTTI SSINMEVH "M'H
SAWVHO0dd LININdJOTIAIA ATIHO
S3JINY3IS NOILNgld1sId

TOOHOS HOIH NOSNHOC "M NVdIH
S3IJINYAS NOILV.LHOdSNVHL
ININLHIVHIA SIDINGES NOILIFLNN
8-X - T1ILS 'H NHOC

AYVLINIWITI TIVHSHVIN M STNVCE
TOOHOS AYV.LNAWITE VIOND3S
S3IJINY3AS NOILVLHOdSNVHL
AYVLINIWTTI SSINMEVH "M'H
ANIAVIV d31vy3T1300V
SAVHO0dd LININdOTIAIA ATIHO
TOOHJOS HOIH SNOISS340dd HLTv3H
TOOHOS AYVLININTT3 JOHVL

TOOHJOS HOIH NOI93T NVOId3aNY
TOOHOS HOIH NOSNHOC "M NVYHIH
S3IJINY3AS NOILVLHOdSNVHL

alSauld

ueiuysa L OVAH g AHLOWIL
YUwISy207] v AdVO

1SSy yoa L elpaN Arelgr v JINNHOC
A3Q PIIYD dplv Isul v NIZTHLYM
1910\ 8Snoyate )\ \v4 AHLONIL
10SIAPY JUBled v v1131s

JaALIQ shg v ATINT

| 1SSV AS P4 v vavs

lojnuop sndwed v NONY3A

p3 2ads ‘piv Isu| v NITLIVD

p3 2ads ‘piv Isu| v NILSIEM
JaAuq@ sng v VNvd

renbuljig ‘uelsissy Jayoea | 4 13N9IN
|00Y9S ybiH ‘Jsyoes | 0 aiava
A3d PIIYD 3pIY 1su| d H13gavIX
p3 28ds ‘piv Isu v MHVYIN

p3 2ads ‘piv Isu| v VANVLVY1

p3 2ads ‘piv 1sul ' NHOC
Jojnuop sndwe)d v XVYIN
JaAuqQ sng v ILSI4HD

sse|Dqor wisdqor 1SliJoWweN

1Nols

dao3T1on

T3NVH

d31Xvd

AJSVYO

o11avo13ada

ZANAWIC

113NN34

AVTIO

AISHOOD
AINLIVOON
JHALNPN

319VL Z3W0O Z3N0D
d3aNIor

VI431IN3d

NOL1Vv3H

3IHOYV

311349 / NOIS3Y / ILVHVd3S

3IONVHOTd
avdaNoD
Nvd

1sejawepN



-y
Sacramento SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

City Unified BOARD OF EDUCATION

School District
Agenda Item 10.1c

Meeting Date: September 7, 2017

Subject: Approve Textbook Adoptions for Advanced Placement (AP) Social
Science Classes: Psychology and US History

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: April 21, 2016)
Conference/Action

Action

Public Hearing

OO

Division: Academic Office/GATE and Advanced Placement Department

Recommendation: The Board of Education is requested to approve new textbooks for
AP Psychology and AP US History courses.

Background/Rationale: Over the course of the last 3 academic calendars, The
College Board has revised the end of course exams for several AP courses resulting in
the need for updated texts better aligned to expected course outcomes. Additionally,
AP US History courses in The District have been utilizing textbooks that were last
published in 2001. AP Psychology courses were utilizing textbooks that were published
in 2004.

In June 2017, AP Psychology and AP US History teachers convened to review and
make recommendations for updated text resources for both AP Psychology and AP US
History. The following recommendations were made:

1. Adopt for AP Psychology: Myers, David G., Myers’ Psychology for AP, 2014, 2"
ed., Worth
ISBN 9781464113079 with Online LaunchPad 6 year access

2. Adopt as supplementary for AP US History: Newman, John J. and Schmalbach,
John M., United States History: Preparing for the Advanced Placement
Examination, 2018 Ed. Amsco/Perfection Learning
ISBN 9781531113278

Financial Considerations:
AP Psychology textbook (with 6 year ebook) $14,168.44
AP US History test preparation book $8,371.17

Page 1 of 2



LCAP Goal(s): College, Career, and Life Ready Graduates

Documents Attached:
None

Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A

Submitted by: Dr. Iris Taylor, Chief Academic Officer,
Kari Hanson-Smith, Coordinator,
GATE and AP Programs

Approved by: Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent

Page 2 of 2



at?

Sacramento SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

City U"if_”wd. BOARD OF EDUCATION
School District

Agenda Item 10.1d

Meeting Date: September 7, 2017

Subject: Approve Alice Birney Waldorf Field Trip to Ashland, Oregon from
September 26 - 29, 2017

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

Public Hearing

OO

Division: Deputy Superintendent

Recommendation: Approve Alice Birney Waldorf Field Trip to Ashland, OR from
September 26, 2017 — September 29, 2017.

Background/Rationale: On September 26, 2017 — September 29, 2017, students from
Alice Birney Waldorf will travel by vehicles to Ashland, OR to participate in the Oregon
Shakespeare festival.

Financial Considerations: There is no cost to the District. Expenses are be covered
by class fundraising and parent contributions.

LCAP Goal(s): College and Career Ready Students

Documents Attached:
1. Out-of-State field trip documents

Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A
Submitted by: Lisa Allen, Deputy Superintendent

Tu Carroz, Area Assistant Superintendent
Approved by: Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent

Page 1 of 1



TRAVEL REQUEST FORM (ACC-F014)
Sacramento City Unified School District

Instructions: This form must be
Request to Attend: Purpose for Attending: completed and received in Accounts
) Payable at least 30 days prior to the

[ Conference/Workshop [~ Professional Development proposed trip- 60 days if out-of-state.
Class Field Trip Class Field Trip
[T Business Meeting [T Continued Education Credits Earned o
School/Department |Alice Biimey Public Waldorf eK-8 School Date :m,g 14,2017
Date(s) of Event |9/2617-9/20/17 Location | Ashland, OF,
Event Title (attach brechure) !f"-i:-)s-s Fiold Trip to Shakespeare Festival in Ashland, OR

IStydents will attend Theater Workshops and Plays to compliment our study of Shakespeare and Renajssance Literalure. This is a classroom
field trip. No students will be left behind, so no substitute is needed. NO District funds are being requested - all costs are being covered
by class fundraising and parent contribution. o

*what value does 1his sctivity give sludente, atiandees, staff, departeant/sis or community?)

¢ i rale 7 o i oUr stu 3 peare
How does this travel align with the District's strateglc plan? Stude_nts will at}end Thealer Workshops and Plays to compliment our study of Shakespeare and
;Renmssance Literature.

Purpose*

. |
How will this activity/event be used and shared? |Students will attend Theater Workshops and Plays to compliment out study of Shakespeare and Renaissan

Name of Attendce(s) Substi No. of Da ]
, Cadifitional atte ) Position ubstitute No. af Days Budget Code
(attach sheet for additional attendess) (YINF'*  Required (for substiute)

Classtoom Teacher, 8th grade [ |No f_gwm [__ NA
Ma

INo _'_

No

No |

z'

1 |

“|F A SUBSTITUTE 1S NEEDED, SEND A COPY OF THIS FORM TO PERSONNEL BOX 770 ] Additional Attendees Attached

Approvals: District cost for all attendees (egtimate)
W e e N L ,} ;-'-;‘-;/ /(7 N/A Regisiration Fee ™** | oo
..... PriphipatlDepartrent Head Sigibture & Print Name yaies Meals included? | %
l‘f [ 7 B I L of
“anature Date Lodging
B g/ 3’/'[ ? Transportation
yate Meals o
ag—— ' .
T ——— 3 . P/ q" Other
E;u;nerilmtr_zrwri“a:ee Signature Date e
[OTAL  [$ 0.00 |
[~ Categorical Budget Code(s): $
General Fund/Unrestricted _ B s
*fIf any meais are included in the cest of registration, how many of each:  Breakfast Lunch Dinner

Prepayment Requested: All checks will be sent to the site/departiment unless pricl arrangements have been made (with AP) lo pick up check

Requisition # Daoitar Amount

Registration Fge
Hote)
Airfare

I

] RRAP

Car Renta

i airfare or can rental I¥ ated, send @ copy of this form Lo Purct

Fage 1 of 1




Print Form

Sacramento City Unified Sohool District

FIELD TRIP REQUEST FORM
(USE A SEPARATE FORM FOR EACH TRIP)

Parent Permission Form required for gach student field trip, See reference distribution section for details conceming each type of trip.
School Name Alice Birney Public Waldorf EK-8 ~ Date 81117

Teacher’s Name Nathaniel Melman _Room# 22 Telephone # 39545}0

Field Trip Destination Southern Oregon University/Ashland Shakespear Festival, Ashland OR
[ ] Local (50 mile radius) [¢] Out-of-Town (Beyond 50 mile radius) Overnight

Out-of-State/Country ] Involving Swimming or Wading [_] Unusual Activities
Route 1-5 North to Ashland, Oregon - ) S -

Educational nature of field trip/excursion Shakespear, Theater, Literature study R

Depart Date 9/26/17 _Time 9:00 am_am/pm Return Date 8/28/17 Time 4:00 pm_am/pm

TRANSPORTATION will be provided by: [ ] Walking | | School Bus — Contact Transportation Field Trip Office
[ ] Chartered Bus Company Certified: | Iyes [ |no- Check Risk Management Web Site
I/ | Private Vehicle Complete Volunteer Personal Automobile Use Form for each vehicle and driver.

[ >>>>>> ] Faculty Driver — Complete Vo!unteer Personal Automoblle Use Form for each vehicle and driver,
[] Public Transportation [ ] Train [_] Commercial Airine [ ] Other: -

Funding Source Classfunds ) Financial Assistance Available? |‘| yes [ ]no
Number of students participating: 27 )

Adult Supervisors/ Drivers: DRIVER DRIVER

1) Sylvia Rodriguez; Shannon Tarter  [e|yes | |no 2) Christie Fernandez; Jill Correll [o]yes [ | no
3) Joyce Yerby; Nancy Bianchini |o|yes | |no 4) Yihwin Huang o lelyes [ ]no

Teachers and Staff Attending:

1) Enny Melman [ yes f:_‘]uu 2) - _ [ Tyes [ ]no
3) Dyesr OJnu 1) Dyes L_J no

Principal Approval /// P L

Risk Management Approval (Unusual;’ iyt

Segment Administrator Approval Datel

Distribution: Refer to Fieid Trip Information Forr JO6F for tha forms @Nd disiribtion required for each Irip:

1 Lacal Trip: {50 mile radius) - Submit to Prir for approval. Maintain all dosumerdts at site.
2. Qut-Of-Town: (heyond 50 mite radius) - Su b Principal for approvat then forward lnchmcntAdminishetor10 day
3. Qvernight Trip: Submit to Principa! for appravalllhaen forward to Segment Administrator 16 days pior to frip.

4 Trip Involving Swimming or Wading: Sutimia Principal for approval then forward to Segment Administrator 10 days prior te trip.

5 Trip Invelving Unusual Activities (Water sports or high risk activities such as rafting, snorkeling, rock climbing, skiing, etc.) - Submit

to Principal for approval then forward to Segment Admiristrator and Risk Management 6 weeks piior o trip. Must purchase Speciat Event

Liability Insurance.
Out-of-State/Countr! it Segment Administrater and Risk Management SIX (6) WEEKS priot to

trip. heust hia >upcnntcncent and Boerr1 approwl prior 'o tllp egnienit Admiristraloy will subnit for Board Agenda. Trips not submilted to
Segment Administrator 6 weeks prior to trip will be considered autemalically ejocted by the Boaid.

(=53

Maintain a cony of all forms at sile for 2 vears. Aggwoved forms will be returned by Seqiment Administrator

8720707 Rev € Ficld Trip Request Forny RSK F106A Page I of



| PrintForm || Submil by Email
Sacramento City Unified School District
OUT-OF-STATE OR OUT-OF-COUNTRY
TRAVEL REQUEST

Alice Birnsy Pub} m Walcsz hK -8 L:cnmo] 8/111 7
SChOOI Narne S I —IC S — D t et T W R B W

Teacher's Name Nathaniel Enny Melman — Room # 22 ~ Telephone #395-4510

Oregon Shakespeare Festival/Southern Oregon U, Ashiand, OR

Field Trip Destination

Reason for travel Our class puts on a olay each year and we are exrlted to see a

few professional performances. We will also take part in a behind-the-scenes

workshaop, getting in-depth explanat_lonf‘ for Shakespeare.

List unusual activities, water activities or high risk activities (examples: rafting, snorkeling,
rock climbing, skiing, etc.) as a special parent waiver may be required. Submit copy of
contract or waiver for review before signing. Risk management approval required.

Attach a detailed itinerary for each day:; see attached L )

Signed /@ "A,( O Ve / / aiin __-_ .

Teachér

Apprfova!;'.:
7 e LU ) gl
inci ) Date
7]
Dept! te
_ 511
or ite
118
Superhitend ate

Board Approval Date

bARESY Ot ol State or Country Reguest Form RER 1110613 Page 1ol



at?

Sacramento SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

City U"if_”wd. BOARD OF EDUCATION
School District

Agenda Item 10.1e

Meeting Date: September 7, 2017

Subject: Approve C.K. McClatchy High School Field Trip to Dallas, Texas
September 13 - 18, 2017

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

Public Hearing

OO

Division: Deputy Superintendent

Recommendation: Approve McClatchy High School Field Trip to Dallas, Texas,
September 13 — 18, 2017

Background/Rationale: From September 13 — 18, 2017 a group of 2 students, 1
teacher chaperone, and 1 parent chaperone from McClatchy High School will travel via
airplane to Dallas, Texas to participate in the Greenhill Round Robin Debate
Tournament, including special tournament for preseason top 16 teams in the United
States.

Financial Considerations: No cost to the district. Expenses paid through McClatchy
Debate Boosters.

LCAP Goal(s): College and Career Ready Students

Documents Attached:
1. Out of State Field Trip Documents

Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A
Submitted by: Lisa Allen, Deputy Superintendent

Mary Hardin Young, Area Assistant Superintendent
Approved by: Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent

Page 1 of 1



TRAVEL REQUEST FORM (ACC-F014)
_Sacramento City Unified School District

Instructions: This form must be
Biasisstio Mlisn: Purpose for Atending e o o 30 dayi prio 1 e
[ Conference/Workshop [ Professional Development proposed trip- 80 days If out-of-slate, -
[} Business Mesling [ i Conlinued Educalion Credits Earned REG “1_
School/Deparimant I&Mﬁlalwy _ I Dale l;ugust .2_3.' 2017
Date(s) of Event [Septemmber 1318, 2017 Lacation [oatis, Texas il e

Event Title {altach brochure) lGraenhiIl Policy Debate Round Robin and Dabate Toumameant

[Coach CK McClslchy’s policy debate team
Purpose’

“(what value does Thfs activity glve Stiidents, attendees, staff, départment/site or coinmunity?)

How doas this travel allgn with the District's strategic plan?l i

How wiill this aclivity/event be used and shared? |
Name of Attendes(s)

Substltule No, of Days 10
(attach shest for addliional allendees) 1 Budapt Loce

- (VIN)**  Requlred _ (for substliute)
Stephen Goldberg Dabate Coach No ]
No
No
No
No

Position

Y A SUBSTITUYE IS NEEDED, SEND A COPY OF TH)S FORM TO PERSONNEL, BOX 770 " Additional Attendees Attached

District cost for all attendees (eslimala) -

Approvals:
4&(’“ e ot i_f l-z S , D.[ Ragistration Fee *** [0 W
PrincipaliDepariment Head Signature & PrintName -k Meals Included?
; ; @//éﬁ/f7 Bli  LIJ D[

e Slé-nalure Date Lodging 0 o
— 8_ f 30 ( Q Transportatlon 0 ‘
gnature Date Maals 0

- _9_L3 4—‘—1'— Other ;—_ |

: es!gnaa Slgnal;ire - Date
TOTAL | 0 |

[~ Categorical Budgel Code(s): N/A $

{~i General Fund/Unrestricted

ss*If any meals are Included in the cosl of registratlon, how many of each:  Breakfast Lunch ______ Dinner _

Prepayment Requested: All checks wlll be sent to the site/department unless prior arangemants have been made (with AP) to plck up check
Requisition # Dollar Amount

Raglstration Fee
Hotel

Airfare ****

Car Rental ****

s [f airfare or car rental Is requested, send a copy of this form to Purchasing, Box 830
Rev.F 3-22-11 ) A(_J_(iF914_ Page 1 of 1




I Print Form

Sacramento City Unified School District f

FIELD TRIP REQUEST FORM i
{(USE A SEPARATE FORM FOR EACH TRIP) ﬂi

==== = ————————
L S T e R ™ -34‘

Parent Permission Form required for gach student field trip, See reference distribution section for detalls concerning each type of trip.
School Name CK McClatchy DateAugust 21, 2017

Teacher's Name Stephen Goldberg Room # Telephone #9167120782
Fax # 9165512196

Field Trip Destination Greenhill School, Dallas TX
[] Local (50 mile radius) [ ] Out-of-Town (Beyond 50 mile radius) Overnight

Out-of-State/Country  [_] Involving Swimming or Wading [_] Unusual Activities
Route Fly from Sacramento to Dallas, shuttles from airport to hotel and hotel to tournament site

Educational nature of field trip/excursion Debate tournament, including special tournament for preseason top 16

teams in the United States

Depart Date9/13/17 _Time11:50 amam/pm Return Date9/18/17 Time8:42 pm am/pm

TRANSPORTATION will be provided by: [_]Walking [ School Bus — Contact Transportation Field Trip Office
[] Chartered Bus Company Certified: (lves [ no - Check Risk Management Web Site
[:| Private Vehicle — Complete Volunteer Personal Automobile Use Form for each vehicle and driver,
[ ] Parent Driver — Must have fingerprint clearance, check with Volunteer Office.
L] Faculty Driver ~ Complete Volunteer Personal Automobile Use Form for each vehicle and driver.
(] Public Transportation [_] Train [v] Commercial Airline Other: shuttle buses

Funding Source CKM Debate Boosters Financial Assistance Available? [®]yes [ Jno
Number of students participating: 2
Adult Supervisors/ Drivers: DRIVER DRIVER

1) Thuy Dao Clyes [®lno 2) Clyes [Jno

3) ] yes Clno 4) Clyes [Jno

Teachers and Staff Attending:

1) Stephen Goldberg Clyes [®lno 2
3) “ _Oyes [lno 9)
Principal Approval AL

Risk Management Approval (UnusualActw&llest\\ A ('é.- @ Date _
Segment Administrator Approval 47 ﬁ/”‘(?%

Oistribution: Refer to Field Trip Informalion Form RSK 106F [or the forms and distribulion reauired for each lrip:

1 Local Trip: (50 mile radius) - Submit to Principal for approval. Maintain all documents at site.

2, Qut-Of-Town: (beyond 50 mile radius) - Submit to Principal for approval then forward to Segment Administralor 10 days prior to trip.

3. Dvernlght Trip: Submit to Principal for approval then forward to Segment Administrator 10 days prir to trip.

4. Trio Invelying Swimmling of Wading: Submit to Pringipal for approvai then forward ta Segment Administratar 10 days prior 1o trip.

5. Tt involving Unusual Adtivities (Water sports or high risk activities such as rafting, snorksling, rock climbing, skiing, etc.) - Submit
lo Pringipal for approval Ihen forward o Segment Adivinistrator and Risk Management 6 weeks prior 10 Irip. Must purchase Speclal Event
Liabllity Insurance,

6. OQut-of-State/Country: Submit to Principal for approval then forward to Segment Administrator and Risk Management SIX (6) WEEKS prior to
rip. Must have Superintendent and Board approval prior to trip. Segment Adminislrator will submit for Board Agenda, Trips not submilted to
Segment Administrator 6 weeks prior to trip will be considered automatically rejected by the Board.

Maintain & copy of all forms al site for 2 years.Approved forms will be raturned by Seqment Administralor

8/20/07 Rev C Field Trip Request Form RSK -F106A Page 1 of |



Print Form

Submit by Email

Sacramento City Unified School District

OUT-OF-STATE OR OUT-OF-COUNTRY
TRAVEL REQUEST

CK McClatch A t 21, 2017
School Name——===25C1Y Date=22=8
Teacher's Name stephen Goldberg Room # Telephone #9167120782

Field Trip Destination Greenhill School, Dallas TX

Reason for travel bebate tournament, including special tournament for preseason

top 16 teams in the United States

List unusual activities, water activities or high risk activities (examples: rafting, snorkeling,
rock climbing, skiing, etc.) as a special parent waiver may be required. Submit copy of
contract or waiver for review before signing. Risk management approval required.

Attach a detailed itinerary for each day:

78 2 I(' 4
/ 1 i fi ./- /.-—
Signed mv P%/k,?:/

“Teachér

Approvals: o

G qlaly

;Qéim Mt Sl

nagement Dept. Date

DN S 9124/) 7

Segment @istr/étj# Date
— : g !30 [12
Supeir@dht Date

Board Approval Date

5/1t/04 Out of State or Country Request Form RSK -F106B Page | of' |



aV?
ermens SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

City Unified BOARD OF EDUCATION
School District

Agenda Item 10.1f

Meeting Date: September 7, 2017

Subject: Board Bylaw (BB) 9002: Constituent Services

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

Public Hearing

T

Division: Board Office

Recommendation: Approve Board Bylaw (BB) 9002: Constituent Services.

Background/Rationale: The purpose of this Board Bylaw is to define standards and
outline processes for Governing Board Member service to constituents. The Board of
Education has expressed a desire to develop policies and initiatives that support
Operational Excellence across the District as outlined in the Strategic Plan and Local
Control Accountability Plan. The Board of Education also realizes that its role in
appropriate constituent service is to facilitate management’s ability to resolve problems
efficiently and effectively without becoming personally involved in solving problems or
handling management issues.

Financial Considerations: None

LCAP Goal(s): Operational Excellence

Documents Attached:
1. Proposed Board Bylaw 9002

Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A

Submitted by: Nathaniel Browning, Special Assistant to the BOE

Approved by: Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent

Page 1 of 1



Sacramento City USD | PROPOSED Board Bylaw 9002

Constituent Services

Purpose

The purpose of this bylaw is to define standards and outline processes for Governing Board Member service to
constituents. The Board Members’ role in appropriate constituent service is to facilitate management’s ability to
resolve problems efficiently and effectively without becoming personally involved in solving problems or

handling management issues.

This policy sets forth standards and describes processes. It is the intention of the Board to meet these standards
and follow these processes.

Governance Standards

The Board and individual Board Members will observe professional governance standards in their constituent
service and interaction with district management.

(cf. BB 9005 Governance Standards)
Definitions of Constituent Service

As elected officials and trustees acting on behalf of the public, Board Members have an obligation to outreach,
listen, and be accessible to the public and assist citizens with suggestions, questions or complaints regarding the
district.

Constituent service is defined as ensuring that management takes responsibility for helping citizens receive the
services the state and Board intend. Board Members ensure this by following a defined and public process that
facilitates management’s ability to respond to questions in a timely manner, resolve problems effectively, and
identify opportunities for improvement.

To guarantee fairness and equity, Board Members further recognize their obligation not to confer special
advantage on employees, parents, students, vendors or any person or entity outside regular management
decision-making processes established by policy or management directive.

Systems for Constituent Service

Recognizing the need to provide service to constituents, the need of Board Members to be answerable to
constituents, and the need to improve district systems, the Board and Superintendent will develop a system for
constituent service with the following components:

A protocol for handling constituent requests for information or assistance
A primary contact person to whom Board Members will refer constituent service requests
A form for the primary contact person to document constituent service requests

An information management system for storing, tracking, categorizing, and analyzing requests



A feedback process so that Board Members know the resolution of requests

System oversight personnel to keep the Superintendent informed of priority requests that require his/her
attention

Quarterly written reports to the Superintendent and Board regarding constituent service request trends, patterns
and system improvements

Bylaw SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted:



aV?
ermens SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

City Unified BOARD OF EDUCATION
School District

Agenda Item 10.19g

Meeting Date: September 7, 2017

Subject: Board Policy (BP) 1300: Civility Policy

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

Public Hearing

OO

Division: Board Office

Recommendation: Approve Board Policy (BP) 1300: Civility Policy.

Background/Rationale: The purpose of this Board Policy is to maintain an environment
supportive of learning and free of disruptive conduct in order to best aid in the success
of our children's education. To further this goal, it is the intent of the Board of Education
to promote, through this policy, mutual respect, civility and orderly conduct among
district employees, parents/guardians, and other members of the public.

This policy addresses the Board of Education’s expressed desire to develop policies
and initiatives that support Operational Excellence across the District as outlined in the
Strategic Plan and Local Control Accountability Plan. This policy will further provide
support to district employees, parents/guardians, and other members of the public in
obtaining operational excellence throughout the District.

Financial Considerations: None

LCAP Goal(s): Operational Excellence

Documents Attached:
1. Proposed Board Policy 1300

Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A
Submitted by: Nathaniel Browning, Special Assistant to the BOE
Approved by: Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent

Page 1 of 1



Sacramento City USD | PROPOSED Board Policy 1300
Civility Policy
Preamble

Maintaining an environment supportive of learning and free of disruptive conduct is important to the success of
our children's education. To further this goal, it is the intent of the district to promote, through this policy,
mutual respect, civility and orderly conduct among district employees, parents/guardians, and other members of
the public. It is also the intent of this policy to encourage positive communication and discourage disruptive,
volatile, hostile or aggressive communication or actions. Furthermore, this policy is intended to maintain, to the
extent possible, a safe, harassment-free workplace for teachers, students, administrators, other staff,
parents/guardians and the public. It is not the district's intent to deprive any person of his/her right to freedom of
expression. The district encourages the public's cooperation with and adherence to this policy.

(cf. BP 1312.1 Complaints Concerning The Schools)

(cf. BP 1312.2 Complaints Concerning Instructional Materials)
(cf. BP 1312.3 Uniform Complaint Process)

(cf. BP 1312.4 Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures)

Expected Level of Behavior

1. District employees and representatives should treat parents/guardians and other members of the public with
civility, courtesy and respect.

2. Parents/guardians and other members of the public should treat staff and students and each other, while on
school grounds and/or participating in school-related activities, with civility, courtesy and respect.

Unacceptable/Disruptive Behavior

Any conduct that disrupts or interferes with the discipline, good order, lawful conduct or administration of any
school class or activity of the school or district, constitutes unacceptable conduct behavior. Unacceptable
conduct includes but is not limited to:

1. Disruption of or threats to disrupt school classrooms, activities, and/or operations;

2. Threats to the health and safety of students or district employees;

3. Battery or assault upon students, district employees or other persons;

4. Using obscenities or speaking in a demanding, loud, insulting and/or demeaning manner; and/or

5. Unauthorized entry onto district premises and school grounds. Recourse Available to Parents/Guardians and
Public in handling Unacceptable/Disruptive Behavior

The Superintendent or designee shall establish regulations and procedures as necessary to provide a complaint
process for alleged violations of the Civility Policy.



Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

32210 Willful disturbance of public school or meeting 44014 Report of assault by pupil against school employee
44810 Willful interference with classroom conduct

44811 Disruption of classwork or extracurricular activities PENAL CODE

415.5 Disturbance of peace of school

416 Assembly to disturb peace; refusal to disperse 626-626.10 Crimes on school grounds

627-627.8 Access to school premises

Policy SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted:



aV?
ermens SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

City Unified BOARD OF EDUCATION
School District

Agenda Item 10.1h

Meeting Date: September 7, 2017

Subject: Board Bylaw (BB) 9005: Governance Standards

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

Public Hearing

T

Division: Board Office

Recommendation: Approve Board Bylaw (BB) 9005: Governance Standards

Background/Rationale: The purpose of this Board Bylaw is to express the Board of
Education’s belief that its primary responsibility is to act in the best interests of every
student in the district. To maximize Board effectiveness and public confidence in district
governance, Board Members desire to govern responsibly and hold themselves to the
highest standards of ethical conduct. This bylaw illustrates that commitment.

Financial Considerations: None

LCAP Goal(s): Operational Excellence

Documents Attached:
1. Proposed Board Bylaw 9005

Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A
Submitted by: Nathaniel Browning, Special Assistant to the BOE
Approved by: Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent

Page 1 of 1



Sacramento City USD | PROPOSED Board Policy 9005

Governance Standards

The Governing Board believes that its primary responsibility is to act in the best interests of every
student in the district. The Board also has major commitments to parents, guardians, all members of
the community, employees, the state of California, laws pertaining to public education, and established
policies of the district. To maximize Board effectiveness and public confidence in district governance,
Board Members are expected to govern responsibly and hold themselves to the highest standards of
ethical conduct.

(cf. BB 9000 - Role of the Board)
(cf. BB 9270 - Conflict of Interest)

The Board expects its members to work with each other and the Superintendent to ensure that a high-
quality education is provided to each student. Each individual Board member shall:

1. Keep learning and achievement for all students as the primary focus
2. Value, support and advocate for public education
(cf. BB 9010 - Public Statements)

3. Recognize and respect differences of perspective and style on the Board and among staff, students,
parents and the community

4. Act with dignity, and understand the implications of demeanor and behavior
5. Keep confidential matters confidential
(cf. BB 9011 - Disclosure of Confidential/Privileged Information)

6. Participate in professional development and commit the time and energy necessary to be an
informed and effective leader

(cf. BB 9240 - Board Development)

7. Understand the distinctions between Board and staff roles, and refrain from performing management
functions that are the responsibility of the Superintendent and staff

(cf. BP 2122 - Superintendent of Schools: Responsibilities and Duties)
8. Understand that authority rests with the Board as a whole and not with individuals

(cf. BB 9200 — Limits of Board Member Authority)



Board members also shall assume collective responsibility for building unity and creating a positive
organizational culture. To operate effectively, the Board shall have a unity of purpose and:

1. Keep the district focused on learning and achievement for all students
2. Communicate a common vision

(cf. BP 0000 — Concepts And Roles)
(cf. BP 0100 - Philosophy)
(cf. BP 0200 - Goals For The District)

3. Operate openly, with trust and integrity
4. Govern in a dignified and professional manner, treating everyone with civility and respect
5. Govern within Board-adopted policies and procedures

(cf. BB 9311 - Board Policies)
(cf. BB 9312 - Board Bylaws)

6. Take collective responsibility for the Board's performance

7. Periodically evaluate its own effectiveness

(cf. BB 9400 - Board Self-Evaluation)

8. Ensure opportunities for the diverse range of views in the community to inform Board deliberations

(cf. BP 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)
(cf. BB 9323 - Meeting Conduct)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

35010 Power of governing board to adopt rules for its own governance
35160 Board authority to act in any manner not conflicting with law
35164 Actions by majority vote

GOVERNMENT CODE

1090 Financial interest in contract

1098 Disclosure of confidential information
1125-1129 Incompatible activities
54950-54963 The Ralph M. Brown Act
87300-87313 Conflict of interest code



Management Resources:

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

CSBA Professional Governance Standards, 2000

Maximizing School Board Leadership: Boardsmanship, 1996 WEB SITES

CSBA: www.csha.org

Bylaw SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted:



-y
Sacramento SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
City Unified BOARD OF EDUCATION

School District
Agenda Item 10.1i

Meeting Date: September 7, 2017

Subject: Approve Resolution No. 2957: Resolution Regarding Board Stipends

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

Public Hearing

OO

Division: Board of Education

Recommendation: Approve Resolution No. 2957: Resolution Regarding Board
Stipends.

Background/Rationale: Education Code section 35120 fails to define hardship which
has led to uncertainty regarding payment of stipends for Board members who may be
deserving of payment due to absence resulting from hardship or other duties such as
jury duty or performing duties or services for the District at the time of a Board meeting.
All stipend payments will be based on an attendance sign-in sheet as well as any Board
resolution(s) excusing absences in compliance with law. A Board member who is
absent from a meeting may be eligible for payment by reporting the excused absence to
the Board Office. A Board resolution will be periodically placed, as needed, on the
Board agenda to state that the reason for the absence complies with Education Code
section 35120 and shall be reflected in the minutes.

Financial Considerations: None

LCAP Goal(s): Family and Community Empowerment

Documents Attached:
1. Resolution No. 2957: Resolution Regarding Board Stipends

Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A
Submitted by: Jay Hansen, Board President

Approved by: Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent

Page 1 of 1



SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION

RESOLUTION NO. 2957
RESOLUTION RE BOARD STIPENDS
WHEREAS, Education Code section 35120 and Board Bylaw 9250 of the Sacramento City
Unified School District (“District”) authorize Board members to be paid stipends for meetings they
were unable to attend due to illness, hardship or other duties such as jury duty or performing duties or

services for the District at the time of a Board meeting; and

WHEREAS, the Board finds that the Board members may be paid, or retain, stipends for
meetings they were unable to attend as stated in Attachment A.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Sacramento City Unified School District
Board of Education which finds and determines as follows:

1. Adopts the foregoing recitals as true and correct;

2. Authorizes stipends for meetings the Board members were unable to attend pursuant to
Attachment A; and

3. Incorporates herein by reference Attachment A.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Sacramento City Unified School District Board of Education on
this 7" day of September, 2017, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES: L
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT: L
Jay Hansen
President of the Board of Education
ATTESTED TO:

Jorge A. Aguilar
Secretary of the Board of Education



ATTACHMENT A

RESOLUTION NO. 2957

1. Absence Due to Hardship Finding. Stipends are authorized to the following Board
member(s) due to a work related obligation which is deemed acceptable by the Board:

a. Jay Hansen for Board meeting date August 17, 2017

J:\wdocs\00736\008\res\00524283.DOC



at?

Sacramento SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

City U"if_”wd. BOARD OF EDUCATION
School District

Agenda Item 10.1]

Meeting Date: September 7, 2017

Subject: Approve Minutes of the August 17, 2017 Board of Education Meeting

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

Public Hearing

N

Division: Superintendent’s Office

Recommendation: Approve Minutes of the August 17, 2017, Board of Education Meeting.

Background/Rationale: None

Financial Considerations: None

LCAP Goal(s): Family and Community Empowerment

Documents Attached:
1. Minutes of the August 17, 2017, Board of Education Regular Meeting

Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A

Submitted by: Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent

Approved by: N/A

Page 1 of 1



P Sacramento City Unified School District
sument | (4 o e BOARD OF EDUCATION

City Unified

School District| '] 'St M E ET I N G AN D WO R KS H O P

Board of Education Members Thursday, August 17, 2017
Jay Hansen, President, (Trustee Area 1) — —
Jessie Ryan, Vice President, (Trustee Area 7) 4:30 p.m. Closed Session

Darrel Woo, Second Vice President, (Trustee Area 6) 6:30 p.m. Open Session
Ellen Cochrane, (Trustee Area 2)

Christina Pritchett, (Trustee Area 3)
Michael Minnick, (Trustee Area 4) ) Serna Center
Mai Vang, (Trustee Area 5) Community Conference Rooms
Sarah Nguyen, Student Member 5735 47" Avenue

Sacramento, CA 95824

Minutes
2017/18-3

1.0 OPEN SESSION / CALL TO ORDER /ROLL CALL

Allotted Time

The meeting was called to order at 4:30 p.m. by Vice President Jessie Ryan and roll was taken.

Members Present:

Vice President Jessie Ryan

2" Vice President Darrel Woo
Ellen Cochrane

Christina Pritchett

Michael Minnick

Mai Vang

Members Absent:
President Jay Hansen

A quorum was reached.

20 ANNOUNCEMENT AND PUBLIC COMMENT REGARDING ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED IN
CLOSED SESSION

3.0 CLOSED SESSION

While the Brown Act creates broad public access rights to the meetings of the Board of Education, it also recognizes the
legitimate need to conduct some of its meetings outside of the public eye. Closed session meetings are specifically
defined and limited in scope. They primarily involve personnel issues, pending litigation, labor negotiations, and real
property matters.

3.1  Government Code 54956.9 - Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation:
a) Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to subdivision (d)(2) of Government Code
section 54956.9
b) Initiation of litigation pursuant to subdivision (d)(4) of Government Code section 54956.9

3.2  Government Code 54957.6 (a) and (b) Negotiations/Collective Bargaining CSA, SCTA, SEIU,
Teamsters, UPE, Unrepresented Management

(Board Minutes, August 17, 2017) 1



4.0 CALL BACK TO ORDER
The meeting was called back to order at 6:30 p.m. by Vice President Jessie Ryan.

4.1 Broadcast Statement (Student Member Nguyen)

4.2  The Pledge of Allegiance was led by 2017 Summer of Service Ambassadors representing
Sacramento City Unified School District High Schools and a certificate was presented to the
team by 2" Vice President Darrel Woo.

5.0 ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION
None

6.0 AGENDA ADOPTION
Member Woo motion to adopt agenda
Member Pritchett 2"

Board Unanimous

7.0  SPECIAL PRESENTATION

7.1  Opening of Schools for the 2017-18 School Year (Dr. Iris Taylor)
Presentation was led by Dr. Iris Taylor with Ken McPeters, Director of Enrollment and Family Services
Center and MOC,; Tiffany Smith-Simmons, Director of Human Resource Services; Matt Turkie, Assistant
Superintendent of Curriculum and Instruction; Elliot Lopez, Chief Information Officer; Victoria Flores,
Director of Student Support and Health Services; and Dr. Stacey Ault, Director of Youth Development Support
Services.

Public Comment:
None

Board Comments:

Member Pritchett thank you for hard work over the summer to prepare getting our students back to school.
Some questions that can be answered by Board Communication. For Ken McPeters, how successful was the
satellite enrollment centers at Rosemont and Luther Burbank. How many were enrolled at these satellite
centers? Can preschool be enrolled at these satellites centers? Tiffany Smith-Simmons regarding current
teacher vacancies, can we train our own to fill open specialized positions? Matt Turkie, where are we with
aged books and curriculum? Are you evaluating what is in our classrooms? Victoria Flores out of the 2804
immunizations given, were they by our nurses? How are we getting the word out about the clinics to our
families? Elliot Lopez please send a list of items sent and to what sites.

Vice President Ryan thanks the entire team.

Mai Vang read a statement on Charlottesville before hearing public comments.
8.0 PUBLIC COMMENT 15 minutes

Members of the public may address the Board on non-agenda items that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.
Please fill out a yellow card available at the entrance. Speakers may be called in the order that requests are received, or grouped
by subject area. We ask that comments are limited to two (2) minutes with no more than 15 minutes per single topic so that as
many people as possible may be heard. By law, the Board is allowed to take action only on items on the agenda. The Board may,
at its discretion, refer a matter to district staff or calendar the issue for future discussion.

1. Erica Johnson
(Board Minutes, August 17, 2017) 2



2. Ji Young Han

3. Darlene Anderson
4., Bruce Tran

5. Ann Dunfee

6. Talis Dayton

7. Norman Hernandez
8. Peter Cordero

9. Lee Yang

10. Jason Sample

9.0 CONSENT AGENDA 2 minutes

Generally routine items are approved by one motion without discussion. The Superintendent or a Board
member may request an item be pulled from the consent agenda and voted upon separately.

9.1 Items Subject or Not Subject to Closed Session:

9.1a Approve Grants, Entitlements and Other Income Agreements, Ratification of Other
Agreements, Approval of Bid Awards, Approval of Declared Surplus Materials and
Equipment, Change Notices and Notices of Completion (Gerardo Castillo, CPA)

9.1b Approve Personnel Transactions 8/17/17 (Cancy McArn)

9.1c Approve Business and Financial Report: Warrants, Checks, and Electronic Transfers Issued
for the Period of June 2017
(Gerardo Castillo, CPA)

9.1d Approve Cancellation of Future Board Meeting Date—October 19, 2017
(Jorge A. Aguilar)

9.1le Approve Updated Criteria for Reclassification of EL Students
(Dr. Iris Taylor and Vanessa Girard)

9.1f Approve Renaming of Kit Carson Middle School
(Mary Hardin Young and Santiago Chapa)

9.1g Approve Minutes of the August 3, 2017, Board of Education Meeting (Jorge A. Aguilar)

Member Woo motion to Approve Consent Agenda
Member Pritchett 2"
Board Unanimous

10.0 BOARD WORKSHOP/STRATEGIC PLAN AND OTHER INITIATIVES

10.1 Approve 2017-2018 Single Plans for Student Achievement for K-12 Schools
(Jorge A. Aguilar and Elliot Lopez)
Elliot Lopez presented with Cathy Morrison.

Public Comment:
Darlene Anderson
Liz Guillen

(Board Minutes, August 17, 2017) 3



Board Comments:

Vice President Ryan processing, engaging and leadership driven for principals what are they doing to reach
out directly to school site council?

Member Woo as Chair of the Budget Committee, acknowledges Darlene Anderson’s concerns. Lisa Hayes,
Director of State and Federal work with SSC on LCAP.

Member Cochrane Motion to Approve
Member Woo 2™
Board Unanimous

10.2 Board Policy (BP) 5030: Student Wellness (Victoria Flores)
Victoria Flores presented along with Diana Flores, Interim Director of Nutrition Services.

Public Comment:
Bruce Tran

Tom McElheney
John Perryman
Paul Somerhausen
Darlene Anderson
Paul Towers

Board Comments:

Vice President Ryan would like details on the food trucks locations and times that they are allowed around
the school grounds. Is it a State and Federal Regulation or regulation at the school site level?

Member Pritchett, thanks team for their hard work and efforts but is still unclear on what was created by the
Policy Committee or State and Federal Regulation.

Member Cochrane agrees with 90% of the policy. Can there be an amendment? Does not want to push
forward a Board Policy that is not clean.

Member Minnick thank you for clean presentation.

Student Member Nguyen, thank you for time and effort. Concerned about fundraisers. As a student a lot of
money is earned from fundraisers. Would appreciate further conversations about healthy but high school
friendly fundraisers.

Member Woo concerned about the food used for pedagogical purposes and outside vendors. Suggests motion
to approve wellness with exception of the second bullet on page 11 regarding outside vendor carts. Would
like to remove second bullet and bring back to committee for further study and come back with a more solid
policy regarding vending carts.

Member Woo motion to Approve with an amendment made to page 11, under “Vending”, second bullet. It will
state “Unlicensed” before *““outside vendor™.

Member Vang 2"

Member Pritchett Opposed

10.3 Board Bylaw (BB) 9002: Constituent Service (Nathaniel Browning)
Nathaniel Browning, Special Assistant to the Board, presented.

Public Comment:
Darlene Anderson
Cheri Lyn Dalton
John Perryman

Board Comments:
None

(Board Minutes, August 17, 2017) 4



10.4 Board Policy (BP) 1300: Civility Policy (Nathaniel Browning)
Nathaniel Browning, Special Assistant to the Board, presented.
Public Comment:

Darlene Anderson

John Perryman

Cheri Lyn Dalton

Board Comments:
None

10.5 Board Bylaw (BB) 9005: Governance Standards (Nathaniel Browning)
Nathaniel Browning, Special Assistant to the Board, presented.

Public Comment:
None

Board Comments:
None

10.6  Monthly Facilities Update (Cathy Allen)
Cathy Allen, Chief Operations Officer, presented.

Public Comment:
None

Board Comments:
None

11.0 BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION/REPORTS
11.1 Business and Financial Information:

e Purchase Order Board Report for the Period of
April 15, 2017 through May 14, 2017

e Purchase Order Board Report for the Period of
May 15, 2017 through June 14, 2017

Receive Information

e Report on Contracts within the Expenditure Limitations Specified in Section PCC 20111 for

May 1, 2017 through June 30, 2017

Business and Financial information was received by Vice President Jessie Ryan

120 FUTURE BOARD MEETING DATES / LOCATIONS

v~ September 7, 2017, 4:30 p.m. Closed Session, 6:30 p.m. Open Session
Serna Center, 5735 47" Avenue, Community Room, Regular Workshop Meeting

v~ September 21, 2017, 4:30 p.m. Closed Session; 6:30 p.m. Open Session,
Serna Center, 5735 47" Avenue, Community Room; Regular Workshop Meeting

(Board Minutes, August 17, 2017) 5



13.0 ADJOURNMENT

Student Member Nguyen motion to adjourn meeting
Member Minnick 2™

Board Unanimous

Meeting adjourned at 9:09 p.m.

Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent/Board Secretary

NOTE: The Sacramento City Unified School District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public meeting
process. If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate in the
public meeting, please contact the Board of Education Office at (916) 643-9314 at least 48 hours before the scheduled Board of
Education meeting so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you. [Government Code § 54953.2; Americans with
Disabilities Act of 1990, § 202 (42 U.S.C. §12132)] Any public records distributed to the Board of Education less than 72 hours in
advance of the meeting and relating to an open session item are available for public inspection at 5735 47" Avenue at the Front Desk
Counter and on the District’s website at www.scusd.edu

(Board Minutes, August 17, 2017) 6


http://www.scusd.edu/

	1.0 September 7 Final
	Sacramento City Unified School District
	BOARD OF EDUCATION
	MEETING AND WORKSHOP
	AGENDA

	7.1 Reso No 2958 Food Literacy
	7.1 Food Literacy Reso_cover sheet
	Meeting Date:  September 7, 2017

	7.1-1 Food Literacy reso 2958
	SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF EDUCATION


	9.1 Student Achievement Presentation Graduation 
	9.1 Agenda Cover Sheet_graduation
	9.1-1 Executive Summary template_graduation_v3
	I. Overview/History of Department or Program
	II. Driving Governance:
	III. Budget:
	IV. Goals, Objectives and Measures:
	V. Major Initiatives:
	VII. Lessons Learned/Next Steps:


	9.2 Approve AB 1200
	9.2 Approve AB1200 UPE
	Meeting Date: September 7, 2017

	9.2-1 UPE Executive Summary 9 7 17 -

	10.1a Grants
	10.1a REVISED Grants 9-7-17
	10.1a-1 A18-00024
	10.1a-2 A18-00026
	10.1a-3 A18-00027
	10.1a-4 20181343 Award Agreement
	10.1a-5 SA18-00144 PMG
	10.1a-6 SA18-00154 Conditions for Learning
	10.1a-7 SA18-00177
	10.1a-8 SA18-00178
	10.1a-9 SA18-00179
	10.1a-10 SA18-00180
	10.1a-11 SA18-00181
	10.1a-12 SA18-00183
	10.1a-13 SA18-00184

	10.1b HR Trans
	10.1b Coverpage - Personnel Transactions 9 7 17
	Meeting Date:  September 7, 2017

	10.1b-1 Copy of 9-7-17 Document 1 - Certificated Board Agenda
	Sheet1

	10.1b-2 Copy of 9-7-17 Document 2 - Classified Board Agenda
	Sheet1


	10.1c Board Agenda Item-Cover Page edited
	Meeting Date:  September 7, 2017

	10.1d Alice Birney Field Trip Ashland OR
	10.1d Consent Agenda Item
	Meeting Date:  September 7, 2017

	10.1d-1 REV Alice Birney Field Trip Docs

	10.1e CKM Field Trip Dallas TX
	10.1e CKM Field Trip
	Meeting Date:  September 7, 2017

	10.1e-1 1386_001

	10.1f BB 9002
	10.1f BB Constituent Services_consent_cover
	Meeting Date:  September 7, 2017

	10.1f-1 BB 9002_Constituent Service_consent

	10.1g BP 1300
	10.1g BP Civility_consent agenda_cover
	Meeting Date:  September 7, 2017

	10.1g-1 BP 1300_Civility_1st Read

	10.1h BB 9005
	10.1h  BB Gov Standards_consent_cover
	Meeting Date:  September 7, 2017

	10.1h-1 BB 9005_Gov Standards_Consent

	10.1i Res No 2957 Board Stipends
	10.1i Agenda Cover Sheet - Resolution 2957 re Board Stipends
	Meeting Date:  September 7, 2017

	10.1i-1 RES re Board Stipends (00524283x7AD00)

	10.1j Minutes 8-17-17
	10.1j 8-17-17 Minutes
	Meeting Date:  September 7, 2017

	10.1j-1 Aug 17 2017 Minutes first draft
	Sacramento City Unified School District
	BOARD OF EDUCATION
	MEETING AND WORKSHOP
	Minutes





